CITY OF PITTSBURGH NEIGHBORHOOD EMPLOYMENT BY PLACE OF WORK PROFILES

MARCH 2006

Compiled by:

Christopher Briem

University Center for Social and Urban Research University of Pittsburgh Pittsburgh, PA 15260 Telephone: 412-624-5442 www.ucsur.pitt.edu

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Overview	3
City of Pittsburgh	4
Allegheny Center	5
Allegheny West	6
Allentown	7
Arlington	8
Arlington Heights	9
Banksville	
Bedford Dwellngs	
Beechview	
Beltzhoover	
Bloomfield	
Bluff	
Bon Air	
Brighton Heights	
Brookline	
California Kurkbudle	
Carrick	
Central Lawrenceville	
Central Northside	
Central Oakland	
Chartiers City	
Chateau	
Crafton Heights	
Crawford-Roberts	
Duquesne Heights	
East Allegheny	
East Carnegie	
East Hills	
East Liberty	
Elliot	
Esplen	34
Fairywood	
Fineview	
Friendship	
Garfield	38
Glen Hazel	39
Golden Triangle	40
Greenfield	41
Hays	42
Hazelwood	
Highland Park	
Homewood North	
Homewood South	46
Homewood West	47

Knoxville	48
Larimer	49
Lincoln Place	50
Lincoln-LB.	51
Lower Lawrenceville	52
Manchester	53
Marshall-Shade	54
Middle Hill	55
Morningside	56
Mount Oliver	57
Mount Washington	58
New Homestead	59
North Oakland	60
North Shore	61
Northview Heights	
Oakwood	
Overbrook	64
Perry North	
Perry South	66
Point Breeze	
Point Breeze N.	
Polish Hill	69
Regent Square	70
Ridgemont	71
Saint Clair	72
Shadyside	73
Sheraden	74
South Oakland	75
South Shore	76
South Side Flats	77
South Side Slopes	78
Spring Garden	79
Spring Hill-CV	80
Squirrel Hill N.	81
Squirrel Hill S.	82
Stanton Heights	83
Strip District	84
Summer Hill	
Swisshelm Park	86
Terrace Village	87
Troy Hill	88
Upper Hill	
Upper Lawrenceville	
West Oakland	
Westwood	
Index of Census Tracts	93

Overview

This report presents profiles of employment by place of work for individual City of Pittsburgh Neighborhoods in 2000. Small area employment data compiled by place of work can differ markedly from employment data compiled by place of residence. Significant commuting flows within a metropolitan area makes it typical for a worker to live in one sub-region while working in another sub-region. Employment data compiled by place of work provides detailed information on the location of commercial activity within a region.

This data is drawn from data compiled form the Census Transportation Planning Package (CTPP) which was developed by the Census Bureau in cooperation with the Department of Transportation's Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). The CTPP is a special tabulation of data based on the decennial census long form questionnaire that was answered by 1 out of every 6 households in the United States. The CTPP has recompiled census data to show the characteristics of workers in a particular geographic area regardless of where they reside. This differs from employment data which is typically compiled and presented based on the residence of workers.

Data presented here is a summary of data available from the CTPP. Tables are included here for the breakdown of employment by industry, by occupation, by mode of transportation to work, by race, by gender and by sector (for profit, non-profit or government). Additional data in the CTPP includes further breakdown by both race and gender for each topic. The University Center for Social and Urban Research can assist researchers who are interested in data at this further level of detail.

The CTPP provided tract level data of employment by place of work. Tract level data is allocated to individual City of Pittsburgh neighborhoods according to neighborhood definitions determined by the City of Pittsburgh Department of City Planning. The allocation of census tracts to City of Pittsburgh Neighborhoods are listed in the appendix to this report.

The employment data captured by the CTPP is expected to cover most but not all workers in a given area. The Census Bureau estimates that the CTPP covers approximately 91 to 93 percent of the number of jobs counted by payroll data establishment inventories. One source for the workers not captured by the CTPP data is the additional jobs held by multiple jobholders. If a worker held two jobs, only data about the primary job is recorded as part of the decennial census. People who regularly worked in several locations during the reference week were requested to give the address at which they began work each day. Care should be taken therefore when comparing CTPP derived employment data with employment data derived from payroll based administrative data. Payroll counts can include a worker several times and thus will result in larger total employment counts.

Questions concerning this report should be addressed to:

Christopher Briem University Center for Social and Urban Research University of Pittsburgh 121 University Place Pittsburgh, PA 15260 (412) 624-5442

City of Pittsburgh

Workers by IndustryWorkers EarningsTotal Workers281,430100Total Workers281,430100	- 4000				%
Total Workers 291 420 100 Total Workers	in 1999		Workers by Occupation		
	281,430	100	Total Workers	281,430	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and Less than \$5,000	17,408	6.2	Management	27,792	9.9
hunting and mining	18,704	6.6	Farmers and farm managers	34	0.0
Construction 12,866 4.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999	21,981	7.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing 18,207 6.5 \$15,000 to \$19,999	25,128	8.9	specialists	18,024	6.4
Wholesale trade 7,886 2.8 \$20,000 to \$24,999	30,234	10.7	Computer and mathematical	11,474	4.1
Retail trade 19,165 6.8 \$25,000 to \$29,999	27,613	9.8	Architecture and engineering	5,174	1.8
Transportation and warehousing \$30,000 to \$34,999	23,361	8.3	Life, physical and social science	4,263	1.5
and utilities 15,178 5.4 \$35,000 to \$49,999	51,789	18.4	Community and social service	6,380	2.3
Information 12,229 4.3 \$50,000 to \$74,999	35,844	12.7	Legal	7,624	2.7
Finance, insurance, real estate \$75,000 or more	23,992	8.5	Education, training and library	15,648	5.6
and rental and leasing 31,010 11.0 No earnings	5,313	1.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	,	
Professional, scientific,			and media	6,277	2.2
management, administrative,			Healthcare practitioners and	,	
and waste mgt. services 36,035 12.8 Mode of Transpor	ation		technicians	24,415	8.7
Educational, health and social Total Workers	281,430	100	Healthcare support	5,847	2.1
services	177,580	63.1	Protective service	6,462	2.3
Arts, entertainment, recreation, 2-person carpool	27,454	9.8	Food preparation and serving	,	
accom. and food services 18,076 6.4 3-person carpool	3,712	1.3	related	11,586	4.1
Other services (except public 4-person carpool	1,066	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and	,	
administration) 12,481 4.4 5-or-6-person carp		0.1	maintenance	7,577	2.7
Public administration 13,092 4.7 7-or-more-person of		0.2	Personal care and service	6,007	2.1
Armed forces 413 0.1 Bus or trolley bus	. 47,181	16.8	Sales and related	23,292	8.3
Streetcar or trolley	ar 2,787	1.0	Office and administrative support	52,169	18.5
Workers by Sector Subway or elevate	1,057	0.4	Farming, fishing, and forestry	132	0.0
Total Workers 281,430 100 Railroad	53	0.0	Construction and excavation	11,437	4.1
Private for-profit wage and salary	77	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	·	
workers 183,334 65.1 Bicycle	663	0.2	repairs	7,318	2.6
Private not-for-profit wage and Walked	13,705	4.9	Production	9,703	3.4
salary workers 49,426 17.6 Taxicab	221	0.1	Transportation and material		
Local government workers 17,680 6.3 Motorcycle	137	0.0	moving	12,544	4.5
State government workers 5,591 2.0 Other means	1,367	0.5	Armed Forces	108	0.0
Federal government workers 9,434 3.4 Worked at home	3,338	1.2			
Self-employed workers in own not			Workers by Race		
incorporated business 5.5 5.5			Total Workers	281,430	100
Unpaid family workers 384 0.1 Workers by Age			White Alone	237,418	84.4
Workers by Hours Total Workers	281,430	100	Black Alone	34,361	12.2
Total Workers 276,250 100 Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	5,618	12.2
Less than 15 hours 7,338 2.7 16 and 17 years	2,055	0.7	All Other	3,998	2.0
15 to 20 hours 15,305 5.5 18 to 24 years	29,598	10.5			
21 to 34 hours 21,569 7.8 25 to 44 years	144,505	51.3	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour 151,955 55.0 45 to 64 years	96,634	34.3	Total Workers	281,430	100
41 to 55 hours 58,722 21.3 65 to 74 years	6,692	2.4	Male	143,654	51.0
Greater than 55 hours 21,292 7.7 75 years and over	1,956	0.7	Female	137,776	49.0

Allegheny Center

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	5,405	100	Total Workers	5,405	100	Total Workers	5,405	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	280	5.2	Management	595	11.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	230	4.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	170	3.1	\$10,000 to \$14,999	345	6.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	510	9.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	405	7.5	specialists	325	6.0
Wholesale trade	65	1.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	670	12.4	Computer and mathematical	495	9.2
Retail trade	95	1.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	535	9.9	Architecture and engineering	65	1.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	420	7.8	Life, physical and social science	55	1.0
and utilities	415	7.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,100	20.4	Community and social service	105	1.9
Information	460	8.5	\$50,000 to \$74,999	715	13.2	Legal	35	0.6
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	610	11.3	Education, training and library	215	4.0
and rental and leasing	1,150	21.3	No earnings	100	1.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	115	2.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	505	9.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	445	8.2
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	5,405	100	Healthcare support	110	2.0
services	1,395	25.8	Drove alone	3,875	71.7	Protective service	120	2.2
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	730	13.5	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	360	6.7	3-person carpool	75	1.4	related	85	1.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	10	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	175	3.2	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.1	maintenance	260	4.8
Public administration	110	2.0	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.1	Personal care and service	100	1.9
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	535	9.9	Sales and related	280	5.2
			Streetcar or trolley car	10	0.2	Office and administrative support	1,385	25.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	0.1	Farming, fishing, and forestry	, 0	0.0
Total Workers	5,405	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	135	2.5
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	3,955	73.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	125	2.3
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	110	2.0	Production	220	4.1
salary workers	915	16.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	240	4.4	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	140	2.6
State government workers	35	0.6	Other means	35	0.6	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	140	2.6	Worked at home	10	0.2			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	1.9	1.9				Total Workers	5,405	100
Unpaid family workers	15	0.3	Workers by Age			White Alone	4,525	83.7
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	5,405	100	Black Alone	700	13.0
Total Workers	5,315	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	80	13.0
Less than 15 hours	150	2.8	16 and 17 years	20	0.4	All Other	100	1.5
15 to 20 hours	200	3.8	18 to 24 years	385	7.1			-
21 to 34 hours	200	5.6	25 to 44 years	2,930	54.2	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	3,070	57.8	45 to 64 years	1,960	36.3	Total Workers	5,405	100
41 to 55 hours	1,180	22.2	65 to 74 years	100	1.9	Male	2,750	50.9
Greater than 55 hours	415	7.8	75 years and over	10	0.2	Female	2,655	49.1
	415			-			_,000	

Allegheny West

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,285	100	Total Workers	1,285	100	Total Workers	1,285	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	65	5.1	Management	120	9.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	70	5.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	15	1.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	85	6.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	160	12.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	95	7.4	specialists	100	7.8
Wholesale trade	190	14.8	\$20,000 to \$24,999	175	13.6	Computer and mathematical	25	1.9
Retail trade	40	3.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	130	10.1	Architecture and engineering	10	0.8
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	145	11.3	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	0.3	\$35,000 to \$49,999	235	18.3	Community and social service	20	1.6
Information	10	0.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	165	12.8	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	90	7.0	Education, training and library	260	20.2
and rental and leasing	85	6.6	No earnings	15	1.2	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, and the second s			and media	15	1.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	50	3.9	Mode of Transportation			technicians	30	2.3
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	1,285	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	630	49.0	Drove alone	925	72.0	Protective service	10	0.8
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	115	8.9	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	60	4.7	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	30	2.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	25	1.9	5-or-6-person carpool	10	0.8	maintenance	15	1.2
Public administration	25	1.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	35	2.7
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	135	10.5	Sales and related	140	10.9
Washans has Ocation			Streetcar or trolley car	4	0.3	Office and administrative support	270	21.0
Workers by Sector	4 005	400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,285	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	50	3.9
Private for-profit wage and salary	000	50.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	680	52.9	Bicycle	4	0.3	repairs	30	2.3
Private not-for-profit wage and	470	10.0	Walked	65	5.1	Production	65	5.1
salary workers	170	13.2	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	335	26.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	50	3.9
State government workers	35	2.7	Other means	10	0.8	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	0.8	Worked at home	15	1.2			
Self-employed workers in own not	10	4.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	4.3	4.3				Total Workers	1,285	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,105	86.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,285	100	Black Alone	165	12.8
Total Workers	1,270	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	15	12.8
Less than 15 hours	65	5.1	16 and 17 years	15	1.2	All Other	0	1.2
15 to 20 hours	25	2.0	18 to 24 years	55	4.3			
21 to 34 hours	80	6.3	25 to 44 years	540	42.0	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	795	62.6	45 to 64 years	615	47.9	Total Workers	1,285	100
41 to 55 hours	210	16.5	65 to 74 years	45	3.5	Male	665	51.8
Greater than 55 hours	90	7.1	75 years and over	20	1.6	Female	620	48.2

Allentown

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	345	100	Total Workers	345	100	Total Workers	345	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	35	10.1	Management	30	8.7
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	15	4.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	25	7.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	45	13.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	40	11.6	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	30	8.7	\$20,000 to \$24,999	75	21.7	Computer and mathematical	10	2.9
Retail trade	110	31.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	20	5.8	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	35	10.1	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	30	8.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	45	13.0	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	20	5.8	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	2.9	Education, training and library	20	5.8
and rental and leasing	15	4.3	No earnings	10	2.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	15	4.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	30	8.7	Mode of Transportation			technicians	30	8.7
Educational, health and social		-	Total Workers	345	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	50	14.5	Drove alone	205	59.4	Protective service	10	2.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		-	2-person carpool	45	13.0	Food preparation and serving	_	
accom. and food services	30	8.7	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	20	5.8
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	25	7.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	4	1.2
Public administration	10	2.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	40	11.6	Sales and related	90	26.1
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	10	2.9	Office and administrative support	30	8.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	345	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	30	8.7
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	200	58.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	15	4.3
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	35	10.1	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	40	11.6	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	•	0.0
Local government workers	35	10.1	Motorcycle	0 0	0.0	moving	40	11.6
State government workers	4	1.2	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	15	4.3		Ű	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				10		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	17.4	17.4				Total Workers	345	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	265	76.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	345	100	Black Alone	30	8.7
Total Workers	335	100	Under 16 years	0.0	0	Asian Alone	0	8.7
Less than 15 hours	335 0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	45	0.0
	40	0.0 11.9	18 to 24 years	60	17.4		-10	0.0
15 to 20 hours 21 to 34 hours	40 50	11.9	25 to 44 years	110	31.9	Workers by Gender		
	50 135	40.3	45 to 64 years	160	46.4	Total Workers	345	100
35 to 40 hour	65		65 to 74 years	15	40.4	Male	205	59.4
41 to 55 hours	65 45	19.4 13.4	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	140	40.6
Greater than 55 hours	45			-			140	-0.0

Arlington

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	65	100	Total Workers	65	100	Total Workers	65	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	15	23.1	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	0	0.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	10	15.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	4	6.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	10	15.4	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	4	6.2
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	15.4	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	20	30.8	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	4	6.2	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	6.2	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	4	6.2	Education, training and library	20	30.8
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	-		Total Workers	65	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	40	61.5	Drove alone	35	53.8	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	0	0.0	Food preparation and serving	-	
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	4	6.2	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	-		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	-	
administration)	4	6.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	10	15.4
Public administration	Ō	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	10	15.4
Armed forces	Ő	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	0	0.0
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	65	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	10	15.4
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	20	30.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	4	6.2
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	0	0.0	Production	4	6.2
salary workers	0	0.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		0
Local government workers	25	38.5	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	25	38.5		Ũ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not					00.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	38.5	38.5				Total Workers	65	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	65	100
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	65	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Total Workers	65	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	03	0.0	16 and 17 years	Ő	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	10	0.0 15.4	18 to 24 years	4	6.2		Ű	0.0
	0	0.0	25 to 44 years	50	76.9	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours 35 to 40 hour	0 45	0.0 69.2	45 to 64 years	10	15.4	Total Workers	65	100
35 to 40 hour 41 to 55 hours	45 10	69.2 15.4	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	30	46.2
	10	15.4 0.0	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	35	53.8
Greater than 55 hours	0	0.0		1	0.0	i citale		00.0

Arlington Heights

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	10	100	Total Workers	10	100	Total Workers	10	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	0	0.0	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	0	0.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	0	0.0	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	100	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	0	0.0	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	0	0.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	10	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	10	100	Drove alone	10	100	Protective service	10	100
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	0	0.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	0	0.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector	10	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	10	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary	0	0.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	0	0.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	10	100	Walked	0	0.0	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	10	100	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	0	0.0			
Self-employed workers in own not		0.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	0.0	0.0				Total Workers	10	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	10	100
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	10	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Total Workers	10	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	ů 0	0.0	18 to 24 years	0	0.0			
21 to 34 hours	0 0	0.0	25 to 44 years	10	100	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	10	100	45 to 64 years	0	0.0	Total Workers	10	100
41 to 55 hours	0	0.0	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	10	100
Greater than 55 hours	0	0.0	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	0	0.0
	U	0.0			0.0		5	0.0

Banksville

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,840	100	Total Workers	1,840	100	Total Workers	1,840	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	120	6.5	Management	170	9.2
hunting and mining	30	1.6	\$5,000 to \$9,999	225	12.2	Farmers and farm managers	10	0.5
Construction	90	4.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	205	11.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	135	7.3	\$15,000 to \$19,999	135	7.3	specialists	35	1.9
Wholesale trade	115	6.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	235	12.8	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	320	17.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	205	11.1	Architecture and engineering	40	2.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	150	8.2	Life, physical and social science	25	1.4
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	215	11.7	Community and social service	50	2.7
Information	75	4.1	\$50,000 to \$74,999	170	9.2	Legal	4	0.2
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	105	5.7	Education, training and library	70	3.8
and rental and leasing	100	5.4	No earnings	75	4.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	30	1.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	155	8.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	160	8.7
Educational, health and social		_	Total Workers	1,840	100	Healthcare support	95	5.2
services	435	23.6	Drove alone	1,360	73.9	Protective service	4	0.2
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	165	9.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	235	12.8	3-person carpool	50	2.7	related	120	6.5
Other services (except public		_	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	135	7.3	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	80	4.3
Public administration	4	0.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	70	3.8
Armed forces	10	0.5	Bus or trolley bus	45	2.4	Sales and related	295	16.0
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	4	0.2	Office and administrative support	200	10.9
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	20	1.1
Total Workers	1,840	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	95	5.2
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	1,355	73.6	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	80	4.3
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	110	6.0	Production	95	5.2
salary workers	285	15.5	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	30	1.6	Motorcycle	4	0.2	moving	85	4.6
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	0.5	Worked at home	105	5.7		Ū.	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not					•	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	9.2	9.2				Total Workers	1,840	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,710	92.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,840	100	Black Alone	75	4.1
Total Workers	1,770	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	20	4.1
Less than 15 hours	40	2.3	16 and 17 years	45	2.4	All Other	35	1.1
15 to 20 hours	135	2.3 7.6	18 to 24 years	235	12.8		00	
21 to 34 hours	245	7.6 13.8	25 to 44 years	1,025	55.7	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	245 755	42.7	45 to 64 years	505	27.4		1,840	100
41 to 55 hours	755 420	42.7 23.7	65 to 74 years	35	1.9	Male	980	53.3
Greater than 55 hours	420	23.7 9.6	75 years and over	4	0.2	Female	860	46.7
Greater than 33 hours	170	9.0		· · · ·	0.2	i onidio	000	-10.1

Bedford Dwellngs

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	35	100	Total Workers	35	100	Total Workers	35	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	0	0.0	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	4	11.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	4	11.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	4	11.4	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	4	11.4	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	10	28.6	Community and social service	10	28.6
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	11.4	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	4	11.4
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	4	11.4	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,						and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	35	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	30	85.7	Drove alone	15	42.9	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	4	11.4	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	4	11.4
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	11.4
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	0	0.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector	0.5	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	35	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	11.4
Private for-profit wage and salary	0		Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	0	0.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	45	10.0	Walked	10	28.6	Production	4	11.4
salary workers	15	42.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	10	28.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	4	11.4			
Self-employed workers in own not		00.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	28.6	28.6				Total Workers	35	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	4	11.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	35	100	Black Alone	30	85.7
Total Workers	30	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	85.7
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	4	13.3	18 to 24 years	0	0.0			
21 to 34 hours	0	0.0	25 to 44 years	20	57.1	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	20	66.7	45 to 64 years	15	42.9	Total Workers	35	100
41 to 55 hours	4	13.3	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	10	28.6
Greater than 55 hours	0	0.0	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	25	71.4

Beechview

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,140	100	Total Workers	2,140	100	Total Workers	2,140	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	245	11.4	Management	155	7.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	240	11.2	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	320	15.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	280	13.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	85	4.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	170	7.9	specialists	60	2.8
Wholesale trade	65	3.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	145	6.8	Computer and mathematical	25	1.2
Retail trade	470	22.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	190	8.9	Architecture and engineering	25	1.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	175	8.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	85	4.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	280	13.1	Community and social service	29	1.4
Information	10	0.5	\$50,000 to \$74,999	255	11.9	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	100	4.7	Education, training and library	210	9.8
and rental and leasing	80	3.7	No earnings	65	3.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			C C			and media	10	0.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	180	8.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	35	1.6
Educational, health and social		-	Total Workers	2,140	100	Healthcare support	15	0.7
services	375	17.5	Drove alone	1,525	71.3	Protective service	64	3.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		-	2-person carpool	210	9.8	Food preparation and serving	_	
accom. and food services	190	8.9	3-person carpool	25	1.2	related	155	7.2
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	29	1.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	195	9.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	50	2.3
Public administration	59	2.8	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	130	6.1
Armed forces	20	0.9	Bus or trolley bus	55	2.6	Sales and related	305	14.3
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	4	0.2	Office and administrative support	240	11.2
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	4	0.2
Total Workers	2,140	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	230	10.7
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	1,480	69.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	180	8.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	205	9.6	Production	105	4.9
salary workers	190	8.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		_
Local government workers	165	7.7	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	100	4.7
State government workers	25	1.2	Other means	44	2.1	Armed Forces	10	0.5
Federal government workers	55	2.6	Worked at home	35	1.6		_	
Self-employed workers in own not					_	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	9.6	9.6				Total Workers	2,140	100
Unpaid family workers	20	0.9	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,940	90.7
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2.140	100	Black Alone	185	8.6
Total Workers	2,075	100	Under 16 years	_,0	0	Asian Alone	10	8.6
Less than 15 hours	2,073	3.4	16 and 17 years	65	3.0	All Other	4	0.5
15 to 20 hours	140	6.7	18 to 24 years	285	13.3			0.0
21 to 34 hours	330	15.9	25 to 44 years	1,000	46.7	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	950	45.8	45 to 64 years	655	30.6	Total Workers	2,140	100
41 to 55 hours	950 385	45.8 18.6	65 to 74 years	120	5.6	Male	1,350	63.1
Greater than 55 hours	365 205	9.9	75 years and over	14	0.7	Female	790	36.9
Greater than 55 HOUIS	205	9.9			0.7	i officio	130	50.9

Beltzhoover

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	425	100	Total Workers	425	100	Total Workers	425	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	9.4	Management	65	15.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	40	9.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	10	2.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	20	4.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	50	11.8	\$15,000 to \$19,999	15	3.5	specialists	4	0.9
Wholesale trade	4	0.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	35	8.2	Computer and mathematical	15	3.5
Retail trade	10	2.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	15	3.5	Architecture and engineering	30	7.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	3.5	Life, physical and social science	4	0.9
and utilities	155	36.5	\$35,000 to \$49,999	125	29.4	Community and social service	4	0.9
Information	10	2.4	\$50,000 to \$74,999	65	15.3	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	50	11.8	Education, training and library	35	8.2
and rental and leasing	4	0.9	No earnings	4	0.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	55	12.9	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	425	100	Healthcare support	25	5.9
services	90	21.2	Drove alone	340	80.0	Protective service	4	0.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	4	0.9	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	4	0.9	3-person carpool	15	3.5	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	15	3.5	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	4	0.9
Public administration	4	0.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	3.5
Armed forces	Ó	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	35	8.2	Sales and related	4	0.9
	_		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	100	23.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	425	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	10	2.4
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	_	
workers	265	62.4	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	50	11.8
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	15	3.5	Production	4	0.9
salary workers	15	3.5	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	95	22.4	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	50	11.8
State government workers	4	0.9	Other means	4	0.9	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	2.4	Worked at home	20	4.7		-	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	8.2	8.2				Total Workers	425	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	335	78.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	425	100	Black Alone	60	14.1
Total Workers	425	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	14.1
Less than 15 hours	10	2.4	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	25	0.9
15 to 20 hours	10	2.4	18 to 24 years	40	9.4			
21 to 34 hours	20	2.4 4.7	25 to 44 years	225	52.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	20 245	57.6	45 to 64 years	160	37.6	Total Workers	425	100
41 to 55 hours	245 105	24.7	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	270	63.5
Greater than 55 hours	30	24.7 7.1	75 years and over	Ő	0.0	Female	155	36.5
Greater than 55 hours	30	7.1		· · ·	0.0	i onidio	100	00.0

Bloomfield

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	6,820	100	Total Workers	6,820	100	Total Workers	6,820	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	500	7.3	Management	515	7.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	475	7.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	154	2.3	\$10,000 to \$14,999	640	9.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	280	4.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	665	9.8	specialists	119	1.7
Wholesale trade	184	2.7	\$20,000 to \$24,999	790	11.6	Computer and mathematical	195	2.9
Retail trade	850	12.5	\$25,000 to \$29,999	700	10.3	Architecture and engineering	59	0.9
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	570	8.4	Life, physical and social science	43	0.6
and utilities	144	2.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,330	19.5	Community and social service	169	2.5
Information	130	1.9	\$50,000 to \$74,999	585	8.6	Legal	18	0.3
Finance, insurance, real estate		-	\$75,000 or more	445	6.5	Education, training and library	170	2.5
and rental and leasing	279	4.1	No earnings	130	1.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	_		3		-	and media	88	1.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		_
and waste mgt. services	304	4.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	1,685	24.7
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	6,820	100	Healthcare support	389	5.7
services	3,360	49.3	Drove alone	4,715	69.1	Protective service	34	0.5
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	0,000	10.0	2-person carpool	585	8.6	Food preparation and serving	01	0.0
accom. and food services	685	10.0	3-person carpool	110	1.6	related	585	8.6
Other services (except public	000	10.0	4-person carpool	14	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and	000	0.0
administration)	350	5.1	5-or-6-person carpool	10	0.1	maintenance	100	1.5
Public administration	79	1.2	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.1	Personal care and service	135	2.0
Armed forces	, 9	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	610	8.9	Sales and related	730	10.7
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	1,000	14.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	1,000	0.0
Total Workers	6,820	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	170	2.5
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	110	2.0
workers	4,505	66.1	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	250	3.7
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	660	9.7	Production	210	3.1
salary workers	1,450	21.3	Taxicab	8	0.1	Transportation and material	210	0.1
Local government workers	215	3.2	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	170	2.5
State government workers	45	0.7	Other means	23	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	124	1.8	Worked at home	75	1.1	Annea i orces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			wonted at nome	10		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.8	6.8				Total Workers	6,820	100
Unpaid family workers	8	0.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	5,785	84.8
Werkere by Heure			Total Workers	6,820	100	Black Alone	795	11.7
Workers by Hours	0.005	400	Under 16 years	0,020	0	Asian Alone	134	11.7
Total Workers	6,695	100	16 and 17 years	100	1.5	All Other	134	2.0
Less than 15 hours	180	2.7	18 to 24 years	680	10.0		110	2.0
15 to 20 hours	370	5.5	25 to 44 years	3,555	52.1	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	655	9.8		2,295	33.7	Total Workers	6,820	100
35 to 40 hour	3,605	53.8	45 to 64 years					100
41 to 55 hours	1,330	19.9	65 to 74 years	140 38	2.1	Male	3,115	45.7
Greater than 55 hours	569	8.5	75 years and over	38	0.6	Female	3,705	54.3

Bluff

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	8,805	100	Total Workers	8,805	100	Total Workers	8,805	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	890	10.1	Management	680	7.7
hunting and mining	10	0.1	\$5,000 to \$9,999	700	8.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	165	1.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	505	5.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	185	2.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	835	9.5	specialists	250	2.8
Wholesale trade	115	1.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	960	10.9	Computer and mathematical	165	1.9
Retail trade	285	3.2	\$25,000 to \$29,999	895	10.2	Architecture and engineering	85	1.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	640	7.3	Life, physical and social science	95	1.1
and utilities	95	1.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,490	16.9	Community and social service	300	3.4
Information	110	1.2	\$50,000 to \$74,999	1,130	12.8	Legal	225	2.6
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	665	7.6	Education, training and library	965	11.0
and rental and leasing	160	1.8	No earnings	95	1.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	195	2.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	720	8.2	Mode of Transportation			technicians	1,995	22.7
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	8,805	100	Healthcare support	420	4.8
services	6,375	72.4	Drove alone	6,015	68.3	Protective service	80	0.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	840	9.5	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	135	1.5	3-person carpool	95	1.1	related	170	1.9
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	15	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	175	2.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	210	2.4
Public administration	270	3.1	7-or-more-person carpool	20	0.2	Personal care and service	140	1.6
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	870	9.9	Sales and related	295	3.4
			Streetcar or trolley car	60	0.7	Office and administrative support	1,715	19.5
Workers by Sector		100	Subway or elevated	50	0.6	Farming, fishing, and forestry	10	0.1
Total Workers	8,805	100	Railroad	4	0.0	Construction and excavation	195	2.2
Private for-profit wage and salary	0.000	45.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	3,990	45.3	Bicycle	25	0.3	repairs	180	2.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	0 707	10.1	Walked	720	8.2	Production	195	2.2
salary workers	3,795	43.1	Taxicab	20	0.2	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	270	3.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	235	2.7
State government workers	265	3.0	Other means	20	0.2	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	170	1.9	Worked at home	55	0.6			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.6	3.6				Total Workers	8,805	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	7,780	88.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	8,805	100	Black Alone	715	8.1
Total Workers	8,710	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	155	8.1
Less than 15 hours	265	3.0	16 and 17 years	20	0.2	All Other	155	1.8
15 to 20 hours	840	9.6	18 to 24 years	1.305	14.8			
21 to 34 hours	730	8.4	25 to 44 years	4,345	49.3	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	4,680	53.7	45 to 64 years	2,910	33.0	Total Workers	8,805	100
41 to 55 hours	4,000	17.5	65 to 74 years	195	2.2	Male	3,755	42.6
Greater than 55 hours	670	7.7	75 years and over	35	0.4	Female	5,050	57.4
Greater than 55 Hours	070	1.1		-	0.7	1 officio	0,000	57.4

Bon Air

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	185	100	Total Workers	185	100	Total Workers	185	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	4	2.2	Management	20	10.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	30	16.2	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	30	16.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	25	13.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	10	5.4	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	20	10.8	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	13.5	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	15	8.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	20	10.8	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	5.4	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	2.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	25	13.5	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	10	5.4	\$50,000 to \$74,999	25	13.5	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	15	8.1	Education, training and library	20	10.8
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	2.2	Mode of Transportation			technicians	10	5.4
Educational, health and social	-		Total Workers	185	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	25	13.5	Drove alone	150	81.1	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	-		2-person carpool	15	8.1	Food preparation and serving	_	
accom. and food services	75	40.5	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	55	29.7
Other services (except public	-		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		-
administration)	4	2.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	Ő	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	40	21.6
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	10	5.4
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	185	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	2.2
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	155	83.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	10	5.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	15	8.1	Production	15	8.1
salary workers	0	0.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		••••
Local government workers	25	13.5	Motorcycle	0 0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	4	2.2		Ū.	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	2.2	2.2				Total Workers	185	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	185	100
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	185	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Total Workers	185	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	10	5.4	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0 10	0.0 5.4	18 to 24 years	25	13.5		Ŭ	0.0
21 to 34 hours	30	5.4 16.2	25 to 44 years	85	45.9	Workers by Gender		
	30 110	16.2 59.5	45 to 64 years	65	35.1	Total Workers	185	100
35 to 40 hour 41 to 55 hours	20	59.5 10.8	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	110	59.5
41 to 55 nours Greater than 55 hours	20 20	10.8	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	75	40.5
Greater than 55 hours	20			-			15	-10.0

Brighton Heights

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	935	100	Total Workers	935	100	Total Workers	935	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	125	13.4	Management	34	3.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	85	9.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	80	8.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	175	18.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	69	7.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	95	10.2	specialists	39	4.2
Wholesale trade	43	4.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	150	16.0	Computer and mathematical	15	1.6
Retail trade	39	4.2	\$25,000 to \$29,999	64	6.8	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	64	6.8	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	45	4.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	79	8.4	Community and social service	20	2.1
Information	8	0.9	\$50,000 to \$74,999	69	7.4	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	30	3.2	Education, training and library	60	6.4
and rental and leasing	54	5.8	No earnings	8	0.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, and the second s			and media	25	2.7
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	59	6.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	59	6.3
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	935	100	Healthcare support	28	3.0
services	260	27.8	Drove alone	455	48.7	Protective service	10	1.1
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	95	10.2	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	90	9.6	3-person carpool	10	1.1	related	75	8.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	10	1.1	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	160	17.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	40	4.3
Public administration	10	1.1	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	49	5.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	39	4.2	Sales and related	94	10.1
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	175	18.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	935	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	50	5.3
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	570	61.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	55	5.9
Private not-for-profit wage and		07.0	Walked	220	23.5	Production	69	7.4
salary workers	260	27.8	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	39	4.2	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	35	3.7
State government workers	4	0.4	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	120	12.8			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.4	6.4				Total Workers	935	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	785	84.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	935	100	Black Alone	125	13.4
Total Workers	935	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	13.4
Less than 15 hours	30	3.2	16 and 17 years	4	0.4	All Other	24	0.4
15 to 20 hours	90	9.6	18 to 24 years	155	16.6			-
21 to 34 hours	145	15.5	25 to 44 years	350	37.4	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	535	57.2	45 to 64 years	375	40.1	Total Workers	935	100
41 to 55 hours	70	7.5	65 to 74 years	35	3.7	Male	415	44.4
Greater than 55 hours	65	7.0	75 years and over	14	1.5	Female	520	55.6
Greater than 55 hours		7.0					020	00.0

Brookline

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,325	100	Total Workers	2,325	100	Total Workers	2,325	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	155	6.7	Management	210	9.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	255	11.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	229	9.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	175	7.5	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	345	14.8	\$15,000 to \$19,999	190	8.2	specialists	55	2.4
Wholesale trade	60	2.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	280	12.0	Computer and mathematical	20	0.9
Retail trade	345	14.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	270	11.6	Architecture and engineering	30	1.3
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	190	8.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	125	5.4	\$35,000 to \$49,999	355	15.3	Community and social service	20	0.9
Information	15	0.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	260	11.2	Legal	15	0.6
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	108	4.6	Education, training and library	195	8.4
and rental and leasing	104	4.5	No earnings	84	3.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	_	-	31	_		and media	84	3.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	170	7.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	74	3.2
Educational, health and social		1.0	Total Workers	2,325	100	Healthcare support	40	1.7
services	480	20.6	Drove alone	1,770	76.1	Protective service	23	1.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	100	20.0	2-person carpool	190	8.2	Food preparation and serving	20	1.0
accom. and food services	124	5.3	3-person carpool	4	0.2	related	100	4.3
Other services (except public	121	0.0	4-person carpool	4	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and	100	1.0
administration)	270	11.6	5-or-6-person carpool	14	0.2	maintenance	60	2.6
Public administration	48	2.1	7-or-more-person carpool	10	0.0	Personal care and service	34	1.5
Armed forces	-0 0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	99	4.3	Sales and related	285	12.3
	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	15	0.6	Office and administrative support	400	17.2
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	400	0.0
Total Workers	2,325	100	Railroad	4	0.2	Construction and excavation	174	7.5
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	174	7.5
workers	1,440	61.9	Bicycle	10	0.0	repairs	195	8.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	95	0.4 4.1	Production	169	7.3
salary workers	300	12.9	Taxicab	95	4.1 0.0	Transportation and material	109	7.5
Local government workers	164	7.1					140	6.0
State government workers	15	0.6	Motorcycle Other means	0 10	0.0 0.4	moving Armed Forces	140	0.0 0.0
Federal government workers	79	3.4	Worked at home	95		Annea Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	95	4.1	Warkers by Dees		
incorporated business	14.2	14.2				Workers by Race	0.005	400
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	2,325	100
	-		Workers by Age	0.005	400	White Alone	2,105	90.5
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,325	100	Black Alone	153	6.6
Total Workers	2,240	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	25	6.6
Less than 15 hours	109	4.9	16 and 17 years	29	1.2	All Other	44	1.1
15 to 20 hours	130	5.8	18 to 24 years	255	11.0			
21 to 34 hours	230	10.3	25 to 44 years	1,090	46.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,105	49.3	45 to 64 years	775	33.3	Total Workers	2,325	100
41 to 55 hours	465	20.8	65 to 74 years	110	4.7	Male	1,365	58.7
Greater than 55 hours	195	8.7	75 years and over	59	2.5	Female	960	41.3

California Kurkbudle

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,510	100	Total Workers	2,510	100	Total Workers	2,510	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	1.6	Management	100	4.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	35	1.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	80	3.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	45	1.8	\$15,000 to \$19,999	125	5.0	specialists	95	3.8
Wholesale trade	4	0.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	90	3.6	Computer and mathematical	4	0.2
Retail trade	65	2.6	\$25,000 to \$29,999	110	4.4	Architecture and engineering	85	3.4
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	180	7.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	2,005	79.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,425	56.8	Community and social service	4	0.2
Information	15	0.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	300	12.0	Legal	4	0.2
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	80	3.2	Education, training and library	20	0.8
and rental and leasing	45	1.8	No earnings	40	1.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			C C			and media	20	0.8
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	15	0.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	15	0.6
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	2,510	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	70	2.8	Drove alone	2,155	85.9	Protective service	190	7.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	135	5.4	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	15	0.6	3-person carpool	10	0.4	related	15	0.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	55	2.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	95	3.8
Public administration	170	6.8	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	25	1.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	160	6.4	Sales and related	90	3.6
Western by Oration			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	1,155	46.0
Workers by Sector	0.540	400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	2,510	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	30	1.2
Private for-profit wage and salary	440	40.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	410	16.3	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	70	2.8
Private not-for-profit wage and	05	1.0	Walked	30	1.2	Production	70	2.8
salary workers	25	1.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	170 30	6.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	415	16.5
State government workers		1.2	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	1,830	72.9	Worked at home	15	0.6			
Self-employed workers in own not	1.0	1.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	1.8	1.8				Total Workers	2,510	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	2,030	80.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,510	100	Black Alone	420	16.7
Total Workers	2,470	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	30	16.7
Less than 15 hours	25	1.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	25	1.2
15 to 20 hours	15	0.6	18 to 24 years	50	2.0			
21 to 34 hours	35	1.4	25 to 44 years	1,105	44.0	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,805	73.1	45 to 64 years	1,295	51.6	Total Workers	2,510	100
41 to 55 hours	475	19.2	65 to 74 years	50	2.0	Male	1,820	72.5
Greater than 55 hours	115	4.7	75 years and over	4	0.2	Female	690	27.5

Carrick

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,950	100	Total Workers	1,950	100	Total Workers	1,950	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	245	12.6	Management	144	7.4
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	310	15.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	100	5.1	\$10,000 to \$14,999	210	10.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	105	5.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	250	12.8	specialists	49	2.5
Wholesale trade	45	2.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	190	9.7	Computer and mathematical	15	0.8
Retail trade	455	23.3	\$25,000 to \$29,999	155	7.9	Architecture and engineering	10	0.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	110	5.6	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	19	1.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	230	11.8	Community and social service	40	2.1
Information	25	1.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	145	7.4	Legal	15	0.8
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	38	1.9	Education, training and library	210	10.8
and rental and leasing	299	15.3	No earnings	70	3.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			i të callinge		0.0	and media	10	0.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		0.0
and waste mgt. services	65	3.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	24	1.2
Educational, health and social	00	0.0	Total Workers	1,950	100	Healthcare support	18	0.9
services	370	19.0	Drove alone	1,220	62.6	Protective service	18	0.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	570	13.0	2-person carpool	150	7.7	Food preparation and serving	10	0.3
accom. and food services	255	13.1	3-person carpool	45	2.3	related	255	13.1
Other services (except public	200	10.1	4-person carpool	4	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and	200	10.1
administration)	195	10.0	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.2	maintenance	55	2.8
Public administration	15	0.8	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	74	3.8
Armed forces	15	0.8	Bus or trolley bus	265	13.6	Sales and related	335	3.0 17.2
Anneu loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	205	0.5	Office and administrative support	335	17.2
Workers by Sector				-				
Total Workers	1,950	100	Subway or elevated Railroad	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0 90	0.0 4.6
Private for-profit wage and salary				0	0.0	Construction and excavation	90	4.0
workers	1,365	70.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	74	2.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	,		Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs		3.8
salary workers	125	6.4	Walked	155	7.9	Production	130	6.7
Local government workers	220	11.3	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
State government workers	10	0.5	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	60	3.1
Federal government workers	19	1.0	Other means	45	2.3	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	10		Worked at home	70	3.6			
incorporated business	10.0	10.0				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	18	0.9				Total Workers	1,950	100
	10	0.5	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,740	89.2
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,950	100	Black Alone	190	9.7
Total Workers	1,885	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	19	9.7
Less than 15 hours	120	6.4	16 and 17 years	60	3.1	All Other	10	1.0
15 to 20 hours	180	9.5	18 to 24 years	280	14.4			
21 to 34 hours	275	14.6	25 to 44 years	850	43.6	Workers by Gender	1	
35 to 40 hour	925	49.1	45 to 64 years	660	33.8	Total Workers	1,950	100
41 to 55 hours	300	15.9	65 to 74 years	69	3.5	Male	920	47.2
Greater than 55 hours	85	4.5	75 years and over	28	1.4	Female	1,030	52.8

Central Lawrenceville

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	3,340	100	Total Workers	3,340	100	Total Workers	3,340	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	190	5.7	Management	220	6.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	135	4.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	225	6.7	\$10,000 to \$14,999	330	9.9	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	215	6.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	360	10.8	specialists	30	0.9
Wholesale trade	4	0.1	\$20,000 to \$24,999	510	15.3	Computer and mathematical	50	1.5
Retail trade	215	6.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	325	9.7	Architecture and engineering	14	0.4
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	285	8.5	Life, physical and social science	4	0.1
and utilities	74	2.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	705	21.1	Community and social service	89	2.7
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	255	7.6	Legal	10	0.3
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	170	5.1	Education, training and library	125	3.7
and rental and leasing	60	1.8	No earnings	74	2.2	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	40	1.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	50	1.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	965	28.9
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	3,340	100	Healthcare support	190	5.7
services	2,100	62.9	Drove alone	2,360	70.7	Protective service	50	1.5
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	335	10.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	235	7.0	3-person carpool	40	1.2	related	175	5.2
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.1	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	105	3.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	90	2.7
Public administration	45	1.3	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	45	1.3
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	185	5.5	Sales and related	160	4.8
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	560	16.8
Workers by Sector	0.040	400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	3,340	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	180	5.4
Private for-profit wage and salary	4.0.40	FF4	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	1,840	55.1	Bicycle	4	0.1	repairs	55	1.6
Private not-for-profit wage and	4 4 9 9	00.5	Walked	365	10.9	Production	180	5.4
salary workers	1,120	33.5	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	85	2.5	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	110	3.3
State government workers	40	1.2	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	50	1.5	Worked at home	50	1.5			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	5.5	5.5				Total Workers	3,340	100
Unpaid family workers	20	0.6	Workers by Age			White Alone	2,970	88.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	3,340	100	Black Alone	260	7.8
Total Workers	3,270	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	79	7.8
Less than 15 hours	80	2.4	16 and 17 years	85	2.5	All Other	30	2.4
15 to 20 hours	150	4.6	18 to 24 years	220	6.6			
21 to 34 hours	295	9.0	25 to 44 years	1,520	45.5	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	2,010	61.5	45 to 64 years	1,365	40.9	Total Workers	3,340	100
41 to 55 hours	520	15.9	65 to 74 years	95	2.8	Male	1,425	42.7
Greater than 55 hours	225	6.9	75 years and over	50	1.5	Female	1,915	57.3
	225	0.0					.,	00

Central Northside

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	5,490	100	Total Workers	5,490	100	Total Workers	5,490	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	95	1.7	Management	345	6.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	220	4.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	295	5.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	274	5.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	150	2.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	455	8.3	specialists	65	1.2
Wholesale trade	80	1.5	\$20,000 to \$24,999	740	13.5	Computer and mathematical	134	2.4
Retail trade	110	2.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	800	14.6	Architecture and engineering	65	1.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	479	8.7	Life, physical and social science	45	0.8
and utilities	40	0.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,340	24.4	Community and social service	60	1.1
Information	10	0.2	\$50,000 to \$74,999	709	12.9	Legal	4	0.1
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	319	5.8	Education, training and library	59	1.1
and rental and leasing	145	2.6	No earnings	55	1.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			_			and media	65	1.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	219	4.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	2,280	41.5
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	5,490	100	Healthcare support	300	5.5
services	4,270	77.8	Drove alone	4,395	80.1	Protective service	30	0.5
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	495	9.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	40	0.7	3-person carpool	60	1.1	related	75	1.4
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	10	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	114	2.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	210	3.8
Public administration	10	0.2	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.1	Personal care and service	29	0.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	290	5.3	Sales and related	205	3.7
Warkers by Caster			Streetcar or trolley car	10	0.2	Office and administrative support	935	17.0
Workers by Sector	5 400	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers Private for-profit wage and salary	5,490	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	320	5.8
	2 565	46.7	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers Private not-for-profit wage and	2,565	40.7	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	65	1.2
	2,600	47.4	Walked	150	2.7	Production	65	1.2
salary workers Local government workers	2,600	47.4	Taxicab	4	0.1	Transportation and material		
State government workers	4	0.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	135	2.5
Federal government workers	4 45	0.1	Other means	4	0.1	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	45	0.0	Worked at home	59	1.1			
incorporated business	3.1	3.1				Workers by Race		
						Total Workers	5,490	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	4,810	87.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	5,490	100	Black Alone	510	9.3
Total Workers	5,435	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	80	9.3
Less than 15 hours	90	1.7	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	85	1.5
15 to 20 hours	190	3.5	18 to 24 years	230	4.2			
21 to 34 hours	450	8.3	25 to 44 years	3,325	60.6	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	3,255	59.9	45 to 64 years	1,850	33.7	Total Workers	5,490	100
41 to 55 hours	1,010	18.6	65 to 74 years	60	1.1	Male	2,080	37.9
Greater than 55 hours	439	8.1	75 years and over	25	0.5	Female	3,410	62.1

Central Oakland

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	3,860	100	Total Workers	3,860	100	Total Workers	3,860	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	480	12.4	Management	455	11.8
hunting and mining	20	0.5	\$5,000 to \$9,999	600	15.5	Farmers and farm managers	4	0.1
Construction	30	0.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	310	8.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	50	1.3	\$15,000 to \$19,999	364	9.4	specialists	175	4.5
Wholesale trade	4	0.1	\$20,000 to \$24,999	420	10.9	Computer and mathematical	150	3.9
Retail trade	450	11.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	300	7.8	Architecture and engineering	30	0.8
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	345	8.9	Life, physical and social science	60	1.6
and utilities	50	1.3	\$35,000 to \$49,999	475	12.3	Community and social service	30	0.8
Information	55	1.4	\$50,000 to \$74,999	245	6.3	Legal	60	1.6
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	215	5.6	Education, training and library	360	9.3
and rental and leasing	169	4.4	No earnings	99	2.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3		_	and media	130	3.4
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	230	6.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	384	9.9
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	3,860	100	Healthcare support	65	1.7
services	1,835	47.5	Drove alone	1,895	49.1	Protective service	85	2.2
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	.,		2-person carpool	410	10.6	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	715	18.5	3-person carpool	75	1.9	related	395	10.2
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	15	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	195	5.1	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.1	maintenance	70	1.8
Public administration	55	1.4	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.1	Personal care and service	89	2.3
Armed forces	4	0.1	Bus or trolley bus	844	21.9	Sales and related	385	10.0
	-	••••	Streetcar or trolley car	20	0.5	Office and administrative support	644	16.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	4	0.1
Total Workers	3,860	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	20	0.5
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	2,250	58.3	Bicycle	25	0.6	repairs	35	0.9
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	500	13.0	Production	105	2.7
salary workers	1,069	27.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	100	2.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	100	2.6
State government workers	145	3.8	Other means	15	0.4	Armed Forces	4	0.1
Federal government workers	80	2.1	Worked at home	44	1.1			••••
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	5.4	5.4				Total Workers	3,860	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	3,140	81.3
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	3,860	100	Black Alone	490	12.7
Total Workers	3,755	100	Under 16 years	0,000	0	Asian Alone	125	12.7
Less than 15 hours	3,755 170	4.5	16 and 17 years	55	1.4	All Other	105	3.2
15 to 20 hours	400	4.5 10.7	18 to 24 years	835	21.6		.00	0.2
21 to 34 hours	400 515	10.7	25 to 44 years	1,745	45.2	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,770	47.1	45 to 64 years	1,080	28.0	Total Workers	3,860	100
	620	47.1	65 to 74 years	95	20.0	Male	1,630	42.2
41 to 55 hours Greater than 55 hours	620 275	7.3	-	44	1.1	Female	2,230	57.8
Greater than 55 HOUIS				-			2,200	57.0

Chartiers City

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	150	100	Total Workers	150	100	Total Workers	150	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	30	20.0	Management	8	5.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	15	10.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	35	23.3	\$15,000 to \$19,999	20	13.3	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	20	13.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	16.7	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	10	6.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	14	9.3	Architecture and engineering	15	10.0
Transportation and warehousing		••••	\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	6.7	Life, physical and social science	4	2.7
and utilities	10	6.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	20	13.3	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	2.7	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	Ũ	0.0	\$75,000 or more	8	5.3	Education, training and library	0 0	0.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	· ·	0.0
Professional, scientific,	Ũ	0.0	i të carninge	Ű	0.0	and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	Ū	0.0
and waste mgt. services	14	9.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	14	0.0	Total Workers	150	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	24	16.0	Drove alone	115	76.7	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	24	10.0	2-person carpool	8	5.3	Food preparation and serving	0	0.0
accom. and food services	15	10.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	15	10.0
Other services (except public	15	10.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	15	10.0
administration)	20	13.3	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	10	6.7
Public administration	20	0.0		0	0.0	Personal care and service	35	23.3
Armed forces	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	35 0	23.3
Armed forces	0	0.0					-	
Workers by Sector			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	10	6.7
Total Workers	150	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
workers	75	50.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	0	
Private not-for-profit wage and			Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
salary workers	0	0.0	Walked	0	0.0	Production	35	23.3
Local government workers	0 0	0.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	10	
State government workers	Ő	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	6.7
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	Ũ	0.0	Worked at home	24	16.0			
incorporated business	46.7	46.7				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	150	100
	U	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	125	83.3
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	150	100	Black Alone	20	13.3
Total Workers	150	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	13.3
Less than 15 hours	14	9.3	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	14	9.3	18 to 24 years	10	6.7			
21 to 34 hours	25	16.7	25 to 44 years	85	56.7	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	35	23.3	45 to 64 years	45	30.0	Total Workers	150	100
41 to 55 hours	29	19.3	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	95	63.3
Greater than 55 hours	30	20.0	75 years and over	14	9.3	Female	55	36.7

Chateau

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	6,870	100	Total Workers	6,870	100	Total Workers	6,870	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	205	3.0	Management	735	10.7
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	290	4.2	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	630	9.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	390	5.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	860	12.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	635	9.2	specialists	225	3.3
Wholesale trade	640	9.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	790	11.5	Computer and mathematical	100	1.5
Retail trade	295	4.3	\$25,000 to \$29,999	675	9.8	Architecture and engineering	115	1.7
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	645	9.4	Life, physical and social science	30	0.4
and utilities	3,000	43.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,665	24.2	Community and social service	100	1.5
Information	125	1.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	1,005	14.6	Legal	50	0.7
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	450	6.6	Education, training and library	55	0.8
and rental and leasing	215	3.1	No earnings	115	1.7	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			J. J			and media	75	1.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	295	4.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	75	1.1
Educational, health and social		-	Total Workers	6,870	100	Healthcare support	25	0.4
services	360	5.2	Drove alone	5,690	82.8	Protective service	50	0.7
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		-	2-person carpool	630	9.2	Food preparation and serving		-
accom. and food services	135	2.0	3-person carpool	75	1.1	related	85	1.2
Other services (except public		-	4-person carpool	25	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	215	3.1	5-or-6-person carpool	15	0.2	maintenance	75	1.1
Public administration	85	1.2	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.1	Personal care and service	75	1.1
Armed forces	15	0.2	Bus or trolley bus	300	4.4	Sales and related	635	9.2
	-	-	Streetcar or trolley car	4	0.1	Office and administrative support	1,150	16.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	6,870	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	525	7.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		_
workers	5,000	72.8	Bicycle	10	0.1	repairs	420	6.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	95	1.4	Production	365	5.3
salary workers	565	8.2	Taxicab	10	0.1	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	855	12.4	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	1,900	27.7
State government workers	90	1.3	Other means	20	0.3	Armed Forces	4	0.1
Federal government workers	125	1.8	Worked at home	0	0.0			
Self-employed workers in own not				-		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.3	3.3				Total Workers	6,870	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	5,990	87.2
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	6,870	100	Black Alone	755	11.0
Total Workers	6,755	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	35	11.0
Less than 15 hours	125	1.9	16 and 17 years	10	0.1	All Other	85	0.5
15 to 20 hours	250	3.7	18 to 24 years	535	7.8			0.0
21 to 34 hours	230 345	5.1	25 to 44 years	3,700	53.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	3,770	55.8	45 to 64 years	2,450	35.7	Total Workers	6,870	100
41 to 55 hours	3,770 1,800	55.8 26.6	65 to 74 years	135	2.0	Male	4,945	72.0
	470	26.6 7.0	75 years and over	35	0.5	Female	1,925	28.0
Greater than 55 hours	470	7.0		-	0.5	T GITIAIG	1,323	20.0

Crafton Heights

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	365	100	Total Workers	365	100	Total Workers	365	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	11.0	Management	35	9.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	45	12.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	60	16.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	30	8.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	64	17.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	25	6.8	specialists	4	1.1
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	4	1.1	Computer and mathematical	15	4.1
Retail trade	14	3.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	19	5.2	Architecture and engineering	4	1.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	4.1	Life, physical and social science	10	2.7
and utilities	30	8.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	65	17.8	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	10	2.7	\$50,000 to \$74,999	70	19.2	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	30	8.2	Education, training and library	65	17.8
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	25	6.8	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	4	1.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	25	6.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	8	2.2
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	365	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	120	32.9	Drove alone	280	76.7	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	30	8.2	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	30	8.2	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	40	11.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	14	3.8	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	15	4.1
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	1.1
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	19	5.2	Sales and related	0	0.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	19	5.2
Workers by Sector	0.05	400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	365	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	34	9.3
Private for-profit wage and salary	000	54.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	200	54.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	40	11.0
Private not-for-profit wage and		7.0	Walked	19	5.2	Production	40	11.0
salary workers	29	7.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	85	23.3	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	35	9.6
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	20	5.5			
Self-employed workers in own not	10.7	10.7				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	13.7	13.7				Total Workers	365	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	325	89.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	365	100	Black Alone	35	9.6
Total Workers	345	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	9.6
Less than 15 hours	20	5.8	16 and 17 years	4	1.1	All Other	0	2.7
15 to 20 hours	40	11.6	18 to 24 years	20	5.5			
21 to 34 hours	14	4.1	25 to 44 years	150	41.1	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	195	56.5	45 to 64 years	145	39.7	Total Workers	365	100
41 to 55 hours	50	14.5	65 to 74 years	39	10.7	Male	250	68.5
Greater than 55 hours	20	5.8	75 years and over	4	1.1	Female	115	31.5
Greater than 55 hours	20	5.0						00

Crawford-Roberts

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	785	100	Total Workers	785	100	Total Workers	785	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	50	6.4	Management	120	15.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	45	5.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	10	1.3	\$10,000 to \$14,999	50	6.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	20	2.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	90	11.5	specialists	20	2.5
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	70	8.9	Computer and mathematical	4	0.5
Retail trade	25	3.2	\$25,000 to \$29,999	110	14.0	Architecture and engineering	20	2.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	65	8.3	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	0.5	\$35,000 to \$49,999	135	17.2	Community and social service	150	19.1
Information	20	2.5	\$50,000 to \$74,999	105	13.4	Legal	10	1.3
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	35	4.5	Education, training and library	85	10.8
and rental and leasing	45	5.7	No earnings	30	3.8	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	20	2.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	35	4.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	35	4.5
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	785	100	Healthcare support	15	1.9
services	375	47.8	Drove alone	530	67.5	Protective service	105	13.4
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	125	15.9	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	4	0.5	related	10	1.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	70	8.9	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	15	1.9
Public administration	180	22.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	25	3.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	70	8.9	Sales and related	20	2.5
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	95	12.1
Workers by Sector	705	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	785	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	20	2.5
Private for-profit wage and salary	450	10.1	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	150	19.1	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	4	0.5
Private not-for-profit wage and		45.0	Walked	15	1.9	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	360	45.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	225	28.7	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	1.3
State government workers	15	1.9	Other means	20	2.5	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	1.3	Worked at home	25	3.2			
Self-employed workers in own not	0.0	0.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.8	3.8				Total Workers	785	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	400	51.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	785	100	Black Alone	375	47.8
Total Workers	760	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	47.8
Less than 15 hours	4	0.5	16 and 17 years	4	0.5	All Other	4	1.3
15 to 20 hours	50	6.6	18 to 24 years	60	7.6			
21 to 34 hours	55	7.2	25 to 44 years	350	44.6	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	465	61.2	45 to 64 years	330	42.0	Total Workers	785	100
41 to 55 hours	175	23.0	65 to 74 years	40	5.1	Male	325	41.4
Greater than 55 hours	4	0.5	75 years and over	4	0.5	Female	460	58.6
	TT · · ·			-				

Duquesne Heights

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,660	100	Total Workers	1,660	100	Total Workers	1,660	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	100	6.0	Management	130	7.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	130	7.8	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	380	22.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	210	12.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	340	20.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	195	11.7	specialists	70	4.2
Wholesale trade	95	5.7	\$20,000 to \$24,999	190	11.4	Computer and mathematical	15	0.9
Retail trade	190	11.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	205	12.3	Architecture and engineering	30	1.8
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	125	7.5	Life, physical and social science	19	1.1
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	240	14.5	Community and social service	10	0.6
Information	29	1.7	\$50,000 to \$74,999	160	9.6	Legal	10	0.6
Finance, insurance, real estate	-		\$75,000 or more	80	4.8	Education, training and library	40	2.4
and rental and leasing	105	6.3	No earnings	19	1.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	
Professional, scientific,			3	-		and media	29	1.7
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	140	8.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	10	0.6
Educational, health and social		0	Total Workers	1,660	100	Healthcare support	20	1.2
services	70	4.2	Drove alone	1,295	78.0	Protective service	140	8.4
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	180	10.8	Food preparation and serving		0
accom. and food services	165	9.9	3-person carpool	10	0.6	related	110	6.6
Other services (except public	100	0.0	4-person carpool	4	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		0.0
administration)	55	3.3	5-or-6-person carpool	O	0.0	maintenance	10	0.6
Public administration	95	5.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	0.9
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	79	4.8	Sales and related	150	9.0
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	195	11.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,660	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	290	17.5
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	ů 0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	200	
workers	1,255	75.6	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	65	3.9
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	55	3.3	Production	145	8.7
salary workers	90	5.4	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	110	0.7
Local government workers	95	5.7	Motorcycle	4	0.0	moving	155	9.3
State government workers	24	1.4	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	15	0.9	Worked at home	25	1.5	Autored Forees	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Wonked at home	20	1.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	11.1	11.1				Total Workers	1,660	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,515	91.3
Westerne beetlessee			Total Workers	1,660	100	Black Alone	125	7.5
Workers by Hours	4 005	400	Under 16 years	1,000	0	Asian Alone	125	7.5
Total Workers	1,635	100	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	15	0.9
Less than 15 hours	40	2.4	18 to 24 years	175	10.5	All Other	0	0.9
15 to 20 hours	45	2.8	25 to 44 years	910	54.8	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	125	7.6	45 to 64 years	910 520	54.8 31.3	Total Workers	1,660	100
35 to 40 hour	1,085	66.4	65 to 74 years	520 39	2.3	Male	1,660	70.8
41 to 55 hours	240	14.7		39	2.3	Female	485	70.8 29.2
Greater than 55 hours	95	5.8	75 years and over	4	0.2	Feilidie	400	29.Z

East Allegheny

Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
		Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
910	100	Total Workers	910	100	Total Workers		100
		Less than \$5,000	115	12.6	Management	75	8.2
0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	70	7.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
15	1.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	155	17.0	Business and financial operations		
40	4.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	130	14.3	specialists	15	1.6
15	1.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	95	10.4	Computer and mathematical	10	1.1
180	19.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	70	7.7	Architecture and engineering	45	4.9
		\$30,000 to \$34,999	90	9.9	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
15	1.6	\$35,000 to \$49,999	105	11.5	Community and social service	30	3.3
0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	50	5.5	Legal	4	0.4
		\$75,000 or more	20	2.2	Education, training and library	40	4.4
80	8.8	No earnings	10	1.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
		-			and media	20	2.2
					Healthcare practitioners and		
130	14.3	Mode of Transportation				65	7.1
		Total Workers	910	100	Healthcare support	4	0.4
195	21.4	Drove alone	615	67.6	Protective service	4	0.4
		2-person carpool	90	9.9	Food preparation and serving		
95	10.4	3-person carpool	4	0.4	related	45	4.9
		4-person carpool	0	0.0			
150	16.5	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	30	3.3
0	0.0		0	0.0		95	10.4
0	0.0		100	11.0	Sales and related	110	12.1
		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	160	17.6
040	100	Subway or elevated	4	0.4	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
910	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	15	1.6
045	07.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
615	67.6	Bicycle	10	1.1	repairs	15	1.6
4.05	40.4	Walked	65	7.1	Production	70	7.7
		Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
		Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	55	6.0
-		Other means	4	0.4	Armed Forces	0	0.0
0	0.0	Worked at home	15	1.6			
44.5	44.5				Workers by Race		
					Total Workers	910	100
0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	770	84.6
		Total Workers	910	100	Black Alone	130	14.3
900	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	14.3
			25	2.7	All Other	4	0.0
			75	8.2			
			510	56.0	Workers by Gender		
		45 to 64 years	275	30.2	Total Workers	910	100
		65 to 74 years	25	2.7	Male	480	52.7
		75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	430	47.3
	15 40 15 180 15 0 80 130 195 95 150 0	$\begin{array}{c cccc} 0 & 0.0 \\ 15 & 1.6 \\ 40 & 4.4 \\ 15 & 1.6 \\ 19.8 \\ 15 & 1.6 \\ 19.8 \\ 15 & 1.6 \\ 0.0 \\ 80 & 8.8 \\ 130 & 14.3 \\ 195 & 21.4 \\ 95 & 10.4 \\ 150 & 16.5 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 910 & 100 \\ 615 & 67.6 \\ 165 & 18.1 \\ 20 & 1.1 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 910 & 100 \\ 615 & 67.6 \\ 165 & 18.1 \\ 2.2 \\ 10 & 1.1 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 11.5 & 11.5 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 11.5 & 0.0 \\ 900 & 6.7 \\ 50 & 5.6 \\ 85 & 9.4 \\ 520 & 57.8 \\ 150 & 16.7 \\ \end{array}$	910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 15 1.6 \$20,000 to \$24,999 180 19.8 \$25,000 to \$29,999 \$30,000 to \$34,999 \$30,000 to \$49,999 0 0.0 \$50,000 to \$74,999 \$75,000 or more 80 80 8.8 No earnings 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers Drove alone 2-person carpool 3-person carpool 95 10.4 3-person carpool 40 0.0 7-or-more-person carpool 910 100 Bus or trolley bus 910 100 Bus or trolley car 910 100 Railroad 615 67.6 Bicycle 910 100 Railroad 155 0.0.0 Walked 11.5 11.5 0 0 <td>910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 0 0.0 Total Workers 910 15 1.6 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$24,999 95 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$29,999 70 5 1.6 \$35,000 to \$24,999 90 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$29,999 70 \$20,000 to \$34,999 90 \$57,000 or more 20 80 8.8 No earnings 10 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 2-person carpool 4 4-person carpool 0 0 0 0 0 150 16.5 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0 0 150 16.5 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0 0 0 0.0 Subway or elevated</td> <td>910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 100 100 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 7.7 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$14,999 95 10.4 180 19.8 \$220,000 to \$24,999 95 10.4 180 19.8 \$25,000 to \$24,999 90 9.9 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$44,999 90 9.9 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$44,999 90 9.9 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$44,999 105 11.5 0 0.0 \$50,000 to \$74,999 50 5.5 \$75,000 or more 20 2.2 80 8.8 No earnings 10 1.1 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 100 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 67.6 2-person carpool 0 0 0 0 0.0 <!--</td--><td>910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 100 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 7.7 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 16 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 Summers and farm managers 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$22,999 70 7.7 7.7 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$24,999 90 9.9 1.1 Architecture and engineering 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$24,999 90 9.5 1.1.6 Community and social service 190 0.0 \$55,000 to \$49,999 100 1.1.1 Architecture and engineering 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 100 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 67.6 2-person carpool 0 0.0 100 16.5 5-0-6-person carpool 0 0.0 0.0 Buitorad droinsistr</td><td>910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 100 0 0.0 Sto.000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 15 1.6 \$20,000 to \$29,999 70 7.7 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 16 1.6 \$20,000 to \$24,999 95 10.4 7 Computer and mathematical and train managers 0 180 19.8 \$25,000 to \$24,999 90 105 15 1.6 \$30,000 to \$44,999 90 105 0 0.0 \$350,000 to \$74,999 50 5.5 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation 2.2 Total Workers 910 100 1.1 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation 4 Total Workers 910 100 10.0 140 Strestor arpool 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 Torat Work</td></td>	910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 0 0.0 Total Workers 910 15 1.6 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$24,999 95 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$29,999 70 5 1.6 \$35,000 to \$24,999 90 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$29,999 70 \$20,000 to \$34,999 90 \$57,000 or more 20 80 8.8 No earnings 10 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 2-person carpool 4 4-person carpool 0 0 0 0 0 150 16.5 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0 0 150 16.5 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0 0 0 0.0 Subway or elevated	910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 100 100 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 7.7 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$14,999 95 10.4 180 19.8 \$220,000 to \$24,999 95 10.4 180 19.8 \$25,000 to \$24,999 90 9.9 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$44,999 90 9.9 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$44,999 90 9.9 15 1.6 \$35,000 to \$44,999 105 11.5 0 0.0 \$50,000 to \$74,999 50 5.5 \$75,000 or more 20 2.2 80 8.8 No earnings 10 1.1 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 100 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 67.6 2-person carpool 0 0 0 0 0.0 </td <td>910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 100 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 7.7 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 16 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 Summers and farm managers 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$22,999 70 7.7 7.7 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$24,999 90 9.9 1.1 Architecture and engineering 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$24,999 90 9.5 1.1.6 Community and social service 190 0.0 \$55,000 to \$49,999 100 1.1.1 Architecture and engineering 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 100 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 67.6 2-person carpool 0 0.0 100 16.5 5-0-6-person carpool 0 0.0 0.0 Buitorad droinsistr</td> <td>910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 100 0 0.0 Sto.000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 15 1.6 \$20,000 to \$29,999 70 7.7 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 16 1.6 \$20,000 to \$24,999 95 10.4 7 Computer and mathematical and train managers 0 180 19.8 \$25,000 to \$24,999 90 105 15 1.6 \$30,000 to \$44,999 90 105 0 0.0 \$350,000 to \$74,999 50 5.5 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation 2.2 Total Workers 910 100 1.1 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation 4 Total Workers 910 100 10.0 140 Strestor arpool 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 Torat Work</td>	910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 100 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 70 7.7 15 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 16 \$10,000 to \$14,999 155 17.0 Summers and farm managers 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$22,999 70 7.7 7.7 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$24,999 90 9.9 1.1 Architecture and engineering 180 19.8 \$22,000 to \$24,999 90 9.5 1.1.6 Community and social service 190 0.0 \$55,000 to \$49,999 100 1.1.1 Architecture and engineering 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 910 100 195 21.4 Drove alone 615 67.6 2-person carpool 0 0.0 100 16.5 5-0-6-person carpool 0 0.0 0.0 Buitorad droinsistr	910 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 910 100 0 0.0 Sto.000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 15 1.6 \$20,000 to \$29,999 70 7.7 40 4.4 \$15,000 to \$19,999 155 17.0 16 1.6 \$20,000 to \$24,999 95 10.4 7 Computer and mathematical and train managers 0 180 19.8 \$25,000 to \$24,999 90 105 15 1.6 \$30,000 to \$44,999 90 105 0 0.0 \$350,000 to \$74,999 50 5.5 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation 2.2 Total Workers 910 100 1.1 130 14.3 Mode of Transportation 4 Total Workers 910 100 10.0 140 Strestor arpool 0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 Torat Work

East Carnegie

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	560	100	Total Workers	560	100	Total Workers	560	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	1.8	Management	85	15.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	15	2.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	40	7.1	\$10,000 to \$14,999	10	1.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	250	44.6	\$15,000 to \$19,999	15	2.7	specialists	20	3.6
Wholesale trade	40	7.1	\$20,000 to \$24,999	60	10.7	Computer and mathematical	15	2.7
Retail trade	40	7.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	80	14.3	Architecture and engineering	4	0.7
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	45	8.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	10	1.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	110	19.6	Community and social service	4	0.7
Information	60	10.7	\$50,000 to \$74,999	140	25.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	45	8.0	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	50	8.9	No earnings	25	4.5	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	4	0.7
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	25	4.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	10	1.8
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	560	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	15	2.7	Drove alone	460	82.1	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	75	13.4	Food preparation and serving	-	
accom. and food services	20	3.6	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	20	3.6
Other services (except public	_		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	4	0.7	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	0.7
Armed forces	Ō	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	75	13.4
	_		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	80	14.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	560	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	55	9.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	515	92.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	20	3.6
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	0	0.0	Production	115	20.5
salary workers	4	0.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	55	9.8
State government workers	4	0.7	Other means	20	3.6	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	0	0.0		_	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.3	6.3				Total Workers	560	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	545	97.3
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	560	100	Black Alone	10	1.8
Total Workers	530	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	1.8
Less than 15 hours	4	0.8	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	15	2.8	18 to 24 years	30	5.4		-	
21 to 34 hours	4	2.0	25 to 44 years	350	62.5	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	270	50.9	45 to 64 years	180	32.1	Total Workers	560	100
41 to 55 hours	155	29.2	65 to 74 years	4	0.7	Male	360	64.3
Greater than 55 hours	80	29.2 15.1	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	200	35.7
Greater than 55 hours	00	10.1			0.0	i officio	200	00.7

East Hills

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	300	100	Total Workers	300	100	Total Workers	300	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	30	10.0	Management	4	1.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	3.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	25	8.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	20	6.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	50	16.7	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	4	1.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	8.3	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	15	5.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	45	15.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	30	10.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	30	10.0	Community and social service	65	21.7
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	35	11.7	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	-		\$75,000 or more	4	1.3	Education, training and library	45	15.0
and rental and leasing	30	10.0	No earnings	4	1.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			31		_	and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	45	15.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	15	5.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	300	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	120	40.0	Drove alone	210	70.0	Protective service	4	1.3
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	.20	10.0	2-person carpool	25	8.3	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	4	1.3	3-person carpool	4	1.3	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public		1.0	4-person carpool	10	3.3	Building and grounds cleaning and	Ű	0.0
administration)	20	6.7	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	45	15.0
Public administration	30	10.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	5.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	4	1.3	Sales and related	25	8.3
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	25	8.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0 0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	300	100	Railroad	Ő	0.0	Construction and excavation	10	3.3
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	10	0.0
workers	130	43.3	Bicycle	0 0	0.0	repairs	15	5.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	10	3.3	Production	10	3.3
salary workers	80	26.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	10	0.0
Local government workers	50	16.7	Motorcycle	4	1.3	moving	15	5.0
State government workers	10	3.3	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	20	6.7	Anneu i orces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Worked at nome	20	0.7	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.7	6.7				Total Workers	300	100
Unpaid family workers	10	3.3	Workers by Age			White Alone	150	50.0
			Total Workers	300	100	Black Alone	120	40.0
Workers by Hours		100		300	0	Asian Alone	120	40.0
Total Workers	290	100	Under 16 years	0	0.0	Asian Alone All Other	25	40.0
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	15		All Other	25	0.0
15 to 20 hours	4	1.4	18 to 24 years		5.0	Washing her Osmilan		
21 to 34 hours	45	15.5	25 to 44 years	160	53.3	Workers by Gender	000	400
35 to 40 hour	180	62.1	45 to 64 years	120	40.0	Total Workers	300	100
41 to 55 hours	30	10.3	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	125	41.7
Greater than 55 hours	30	10.3	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	175	58.3

East Liberty

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	5,545	100	Total Workers	5,545	100	Total Workers	5,545	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	515	9.3	Management	475	8.6
hunting and mining	20	0.4	\$5,000 to \$9,999	460	8.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	90	1.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	480	8.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	285	5.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	585	10.6	specialists	275	5.0
Wholesale trade	210	3.8	\$20,000 to \$24,999	580	10.5	Computer and mathematical	195	3.5
Retail trade	595	10.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	410	7.4	Architecture and engineering	84	1.5
Transportation and warehousing		-	\$30,000 to \$34,999	410	7.4	Life, physical and social science	55	1.0
and utilities	244	4.4	\$35,000 to \$49,999	990	17.9	Community and social service	365	6.6
Information	170	3.1	\$50,000 to \$74,999	635	11.5	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate		••••	\$75,000 or more	330	6.0	Education, training and library	275	5.0
and rental and leasing	410	7.4	No earnings	150	2.7	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			i të callinge			and media	85	1.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	880	15.9	Mode of Transportation			technicians	200	3.6
Educational, health and social	000	10.0	Total Workers	5,545	100	Healthcare support	130	2.3
services	1,210	21.8	Drove alone	3,795	68.4	Protective service	444	8.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	1,210	21.0	2-person carpool	430	7.8	Food preparation and serving		0.0
accom. and food services	560	10.1	3-person carpool	50	0.9	related	305	5.5
Other services (except public	500	10.1	4-person carpool	10	0.3	Building and grounds cleaning and	505	0.0
administration)	425	7.7	5-or-6-person carpool	10	0.2	maintenance	125	2.3
Public administration	423	8.1	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	235	4.2
Armed forces	450	0.1	Bus or trolley bus	820	14.8	Sales and related	235 630	4.2
Anneu loices	4	0.1	Streetcar or trolley car	10	0.2	Office and administrative support	980	17.7
Workers by Sector				-				
Total Workers	5,545	100	Subway or elevated Railroad	15	0.3	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0 115	0.0 2.1
Private for-profit wage and salary	,			0	0.0	Construction and excavation	115	2.1
workers	3,520	63.5	Ferryboat	4	0.1	Installation, maintenance and	100	2.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	-,		Bicycle	10	0.2	repairs	199	3.6
salary workers	1,075	19.4	Walked	295	5.3	Production	170	3.1
Local government workers	345	6.2	Taxicab	20	0.4	Transportation and material	005	0.7
State government workers	170	3.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	205	3.7
Federal government workers	189	3.4	Other means	30	0.5	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not		••••	Worked at home	45	0.8			
incorporated business	4.3	4.3				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	10	0.2				Total Workers	5,545	100
	10	0.2	Workers by Age			White Alone	3,950	71.2
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	5,545	100	Black Alone	1,385	25.0
Total Workers	5,395	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	55	25.0
Less than 15 hours	119	2.2	16 and 17 years	70	1.3	All Other	165	1.0
15 to 20 hours	305	5.7	18 to 24 years	605	10.9			
21 to 34 hours	555	10.3	25 to 44 years	2,765	49.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	2,980	55.2	45 to 64 years	1,860	33.5	Total Workers	5,545	100
41 to 55 hours	945	17.5	65 to 74 years	200	3.6	Male	2,905	52.4
Greater than 55 hours	495	9.2	75 years and over	55	1.0	Female	2,640	47.6

Elliot

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	925	100	Total Workers	925	100	Total Workers	925	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	60	6.5	Management	85	9.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	60	6.5	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	70	7.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	95	10.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	60	6.5	specialists	15	1.6
Wholesale trade	10	1.1	\$20,000 to \$24,999	110	11.9	Computer and mathematical	10	1.1
Retail trade	65	7.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	90	9.7	Architecture and engineering	25	2.7
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	85	9.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	10	1.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	165	17.8	Community and social service	10	1.1
Information	605	65.4	\$50,000 to \$74,999	155	16.8	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	35	3.8	Education, training and library	50	5.4
and rental and leasing	4	0.4	No earnings	10	1.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	20	2.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	15	1.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	4	0.4
Educational, health and social	-	-	Total Workers	925	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	70	7.6	Drove alone	745	80.5	Protective service	55	5.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	-	-	2-person carpool	70	7.6	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	4	0.4	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	-		4-person carpool	10	1.1	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	20	2.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	4	0.4
Public administration	55	5.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	10	1.1
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	50	5.4	Sales and related	100	10.8
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	240	25.9
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	925	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	75	8.1
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		_
workers	720	77.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	175	18.9
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	40	4.3	Production	10	1.1
salary workers	50	5.4	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	_	
Local government workers	70	7.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	35	3.8
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	20	2.2	Worked at home	4	0.4		_	
Self-employed workers in own not					-	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	7.0	7.0				Total Workers	925	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	800	86.5
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	925	100	Black Alone	125	13.5
Total Workers	915	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	13.5
Less than 15 hours	20	2.2	16 and 17 years	20	2.2	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	20 35	3.8	18 to 24 years	80	8.6		Ĵ	0.0
21 to 34 hours	50	5.5	25 to 44 years	630	68.1	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	520	56.8	45 to 64 years	185	20.0	Total Workers	925	100
41 to 55 hours	215	23.5	65 to 74 years	20	2.2	Male	575	62.2
Greater than 55 hours	215 75	23.5 8.2	75 years and over	20	0.0	Female	350	37.8
Greater than 55 HOUIS	75			4			000	57.0

Esplen

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	135	100	Total Workers	135	100	Total Workers	135	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	7.4	Management	15	11.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	7.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	10	7.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	15	11.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	20	14.8	\$15,000 to \$19,999	4	3.0	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	40	29.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	10	7.4	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	20	14.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	7.4	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	55	40.7	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	3.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	20	14.8	Education, training and library	15	11.1
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	_		5	-		and media	4	3.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	Ĵ	0.0	Total Workers	135	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	15	11.1	Drove alone	100	74.1	Protective service	20	14.8
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	20	14.8	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	Ĵ	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	•	0.0
administration)	4	3.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	20	14.8	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	10	7.4	Sales and related	15	11.1
	J. J	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	30	22.2
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	135	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	3.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		0.0
workers	70	51.9	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	20	14.8
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	4	3.0	Production	10	7.4
salary workers	4	3.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	10	
Local government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	ů 0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	20	14.8	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	7.4	Worked at home	Ő	0.0		Ű	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				Ŭ	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	22.2	22.2				Total Workers	135	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	135	100
Warkers by Heuro			Total Workers	135	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Workers by Hours Total Workers	135	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
			16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	15	11.1	18 to 24 years	0	0.0	All Other	U	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	25 to 44 years	50	37.0	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	10	7.4	45 to 64 years	90	66.7	Total Workers	135	100
35 to 40 hour	45	33.3	65 to 74 years	90	0.0	Male	65	48.1
41 to 55 hours	45	33.3		0	0.0	Female	65 70	40.1 51.9
Greater than 55 hours	20	14.8	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	70	51.9

Fairywood

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,250	100	Total Workers	1,250	100	Total Workers	1,250	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	85	6.8	Management	115	9.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	35	2.8	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	25	2.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	80	6.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	15	1.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	70	5.6	specialists	10	0.8
Wholesale trade	540	43.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	105	8.4	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	220	17.6	\$25,000 to \$29,999	115	9.2	Architecture and engineering	10	0.8
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	90	7.2	Life, physical and social science	10	0.8
and utilities	375	30.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	365	29.2	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	200	16.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	85	6.8	Education, training and library	10	0.8
and rental and leasing	15	1.2	No earnings	20	1.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, and the second s			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	0.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	15	1.2
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	1,250	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	25	2.0	Drove alone	1,060	84.8	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	80	6.4	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	10	0.8	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	10	0.8
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	20	1.6	5-or-6-person carpool	10	0.8	maintenance	35	2.8
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	1.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	50	4.0	Sales and related	85	6.8
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	170	13.6
Workers by Sector	4 9 5 9	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	10	0.8
Total Workers	1,250	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	40	3.2
Private for-profit wage and salary	4.405	00.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	1,165	93.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	40	3.2
Private not-for-profit wage and	0.5		Walked	10	0.8	Production	35	2.8
salary workers	25	2.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	4	0.3	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	650	52.0
State government workers	4	0.3	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	4	0.3	Worked at home	35	2.8			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.6	3.6				Total Workers	1,250	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,095	87.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,250	100	Black Alone	145	11.6
Total Workers	1,230	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	11.6
Less than 15 hours	4	0.3	16 and 17 years	4	0.3	All Other	4	0.3
15 to 20 hours	40	3.3	18 to 24 years	95	7.6			
21 to 34 hours	110	3.3 8.9	25 to 44 years	750	60.0	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	620	50.4	45 to 64 years	345	27.6	Total Workers	1,250	100
41 to 55 hours	375	30.4 30.5	65 to 74 years	30	2.4	Male	1,010	80.8
Greater than 55 hours	80	30.5 6.5	75 years and over	20	1.6	Female	240	19.2
Greater than 55 hours	00	0.0		20	1.0	i omalo	240	10.2

Fineview

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	265	100	Total Workers	265	100	Total Workers	265	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	0	0.0	Management	20	7.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	3.8	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	10	3.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	20	7.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	30	11.3		10	3.8
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	10	3.8	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	10	3.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	10	3.8	Architecture and engineering	25	9.4
Transportation and warehousing	_		\$30,000 to \$34,999	20	7.5	Life, physical and social science	10	3.8
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	50	18.9	Community and social service	4	1.5
Information	220	83.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	65	24.5	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	55	20.8	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	4	1.5	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	
Professional, scientific,	-			-		and media	130	49.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	1.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social		1.0	Total Workers	265	100	Healthcare support	0 0	0.0
services	4	1.5	Drove alone	230	86.8	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		1.0	2-person carpool	0	0.0	Food preparation and serving	Ű	0.0
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	Ő	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	Ŭ	0.0	4-person carpool	0 0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	Ū	0.0
administration)	4	1.5	5-or-6-person carpool	Ő	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	1.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	10	3.8	Sales and related	40	15.1
	Ŭ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	40	1.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	265	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	0	0.0
workers	250	94.3	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	15	5.7	Production	15	5.7
salary workers	4	1.5	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	15	5.7
Local government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	10	3.8	Anneu Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	10	3.0	Warkara by Basa		
incorporated business	3.8	3.8				Workers by Race Total Workers	265	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	265 240	100 90.6
	_		Workers by Age	005	100			
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	265	100	Black Alone	25	9.4
Total Workers	260	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	9.4
Less than 15 hours	4	1.5	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	4	1.5	18 to 24 years	20	7.5			
21 to 34 hours	15	5.8	25 to 44 years	135	50.9	Workers by Gender	0.05	
35 to 40 hour	115	44.2	45 to 64 years	100	37.7	Total Workers	265	100
41 to 55 hours	100	38.5	65 to 74 years	15	5.7	Male	165	62.3
Greater than 55 hours	20	7.7	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	100	37.7

Friendship

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	460	100	Total Workers	460	100	Total Workers	460	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	15	3.3	Management	70	15.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	35	7.6	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	25	5.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	65	14.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	60	13.0	specialists	25	5.4
Wholesale trade	4	0.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	60	13.0	Computer and mathematical	4	0.9
Retail trade	50	10.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	50	10.9	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	40	8.7	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	10	2.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	40	8.7	Community and social service	10	2.2
Information	20	4.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	90	19.6	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	4	0.9	Education, training and library	25	5.4
and rental and leasing	85	18.5	No earnings	10	2.2	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		0
Professional, scientific,	00	10.0	i të ëdiningë	10		and media	25	5.4
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	20	0.1
and waste mgt. services	50	10.9	Mode of Transportation			technicians	10	2.2
Educational, health and social	00	10.5	Total Workers	460	100	Healthcare support	40	8.7
services	135	29.3	Drove alone	335	72.8	Protective service	-0 0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	100	23.5	2-person carpool	25	5.4	Food preparation and serving	0	0.0
accom. and food services	20	4.3	3-person carpool	23	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	20	4.5	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	0	0.0
administration)	65	14.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	20	4.3
Public administration	03	0.0		4	0.0	Personal care and service	20 30	6.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool Bus or trolley bus	45	0.9 9.8	Sales and related	100	21.7
Anneu loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	45	9.8 0.0	Office and administrative support	35	7.6
Workers by Sector							35 0	7.6 0.0
Total Workers	460	100	Subway or elevated Railroad	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	10	2.2
Private for-profit wage and salary				-	0.0	Construction and excavation	10	2.2
workers	295	64.1	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	00	4.0
Private not-for-profit wage and		• • • •	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	20	4.3
salary workers	85	18.5	Walked	10	2.2	Production	4	0.9
Local government workers	10	2.2	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
State government workers	10	2.2	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	25	5.4
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	4	0.9	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	Ũ	0.0	Worked at home	35	7.6			
incorporated business	14.1	14.1				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	460	100
	Ū	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	390	84.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	460	100	Black Alone	70	15.2
Total Workers	450	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	15.2
Less than 15 hours	4	0.9	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	40	8.9	18 to 24 years	25	5.4			
21 to 34 hours	35	7.8	25 to 44 years	225	48.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	265	58.9	45 to 64 years	175	38.0	Total Workers	460	100
41 to 55 hours	75	16.7	65 to 74 years	30	6.5	Male	225	48.9
Greater than 55 hours	35	7.8	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	235	51.1

Garfield

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	610	100	Total Workers	610	100	Total Workers	610	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	50	8.2	Management	29	4.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	54	8.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	45	7.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	45	7.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	20	3.3	\$15,000 to \$19,999	70	11.5	specialists	30	4.9
Wholesale trade	15	2.5	\$20,000 to \$24,999	90	14.8	Computer and mathematical	19	3.1
Retail trade	50	8.2	\$25,000 to \$29,999	44	7.2	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	70	11.5	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	0.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	115	18.9	Community and social service	45	7.4
Information	4	0.7	\$50,000 to \$74,999	15	2.5	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate		-	\$75,000 or more	28	4.6	Education, training and library	70	11.5
and rental and leasing	60	9.8	No earnings	30	4.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	_
Professional, scientific,						and media	10	1.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	23	3.8
Educational, health and social	Ű	0.0	Total Workers	610	100	Healthcare support	4	0.7
services	180	29.5	Drove alone	425	69.7	Protective service	10	1.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	100	20.0	2-person carpool	40	6.6	Food preparation and serving	10	1.0
accom. and food services	70	11.5	3-person carpool	10	1.6	related	50	8.2
Other services (except public	10	11.5	4-person carpool	14	2.3	Building and grounds cleaning and	00	0.2
administration)	99	16.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	20	3.3
Public administration	53	8.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	23	3.8
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	40	6.6	Sales and related	23 50	8.2
Aimed loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	40	0.0	Office and administrative support	75	12.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	610	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	65	10.7
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	05	10.7
workers	280	45.9		0	0.0		45	7.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Bicycle Walked	0 49	0.0 8.0	repairs Production	45 25	4.1
salary workers	145	23.8					25	4.1
Local government workers	130	21.3	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	4.5	2.5
State government workers	8	1.3	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	15	
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	4	0.7	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Worked at home	15	2.5			
incorporated business	7.4	7.4				Workers by Race		100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	610	100
	Ű	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	395	64.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	610	100	Black Alone	200	32.8
Total Workers	580	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	32.8
Less than 15 hours	35	6.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	15	0.0
15 to 20 hours	30	5.2	18 to 24 years	90	14.8			
21 to 34 hours	19	3.3	25 to 44 years	345	56.6	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	365	62.9	45 to 64 years	135	22.1	Total Workers	610	100
41 to 55 hours	100	17.2	65 to 74 years	39	6.4	Male	300	49.2
Greater than 55 hours	30	5.2	75 years and over	4	0.7	Female	310	50.8

Glen Hazel

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	365	100	Total Workers	365	100	Total Workers	365	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	2.7	Management	25	6.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	2.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	35	9.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	25	6.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	55	15.1	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	55	15.1	Computer and mathematical	4	1.1
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	55	15.1	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	50	13.7	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	75	20.5	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	25	6.8	Legal	10	2.7
Finance, insurance, real estate	-		\$75,000 or more	10	2.7	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	25	6.8	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	
Professional, scientific,				-		and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	-	
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	100	27.4
Educational, health and social	Ũ	0.0	Total Workers	365	100	Healthcare support	55	15.1
services	280	76.7	Drove alone	205	56.2	Protective service	10	2.7
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	200	10.1	2-person carpool	20	5.5	Food preparation and serving	10	
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	10	2.7	related	15	4.1
Other services (except public	U	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	10	
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	20	5.5
Public administration	30	8.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	4.1
Armed forces	0	0.2	Bus or trolley bus	20	5.5	Sales and related	0	0.0
	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	40	11.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	-0 0	0.0
Total Workers	365	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	40	11.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	-0	11.0
workers	105	28.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	25	6.8
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	25	6.8	Production	23 4	1.1
salary workers	40	11.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	4	1.1
Local government workers	200	54.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	4	1.1	Other means	75	20.5	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	73 4	20.5	Anneu Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	4	1.1	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	4.1	4.1				Total Workers	365	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Markoro by Ago			White Alone	365 260	100 71.2
	-		Workers by Age	205	100			
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	365	100	Black Alone	105	28.8
Total Workers	365	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	28.8
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	10	2.7	18 to 24 years	45	12.3			
21 to 34 hours	25	6.8	25 to 44 years	170	46.6	Workers by Gender	0.05	100
35 to 40 hour	270	74.0	45 to 64 years	140	38.4	Total Workers	365	100
41 to 55 hours	35	9.6	65 to 74 years	15	4.1	Male	170	46.6
Greater than 55 hours	25	6.8	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	195	53.4

Golden Triangle

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	95,550	100	Total Workers	95,550	100	Total Workers	95,550	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	4,165	4.4	Management	11,510	12.0
hunting and mining	155	0.2	\$5,000 to \$9,999	4,890	5.1	Farmers and farm managers	20	0.0
Construction	3,605	3.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	6,525	6.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	5,660	5.9	\$15,000 to \$19,999	7,545	7.9	specialists	11,275	11.8
Wholesale trade	1,330	1.4	\$20,000 to \$24,999	9,710	10.2	Computer and mathematical	5,500	5.8
Retail trade	6,385	6.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	9,855	10.3	Architecture and engineering	2,345	2.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	8,650	9.1	Life, physical and social science	685	0.7
and utilities	3,685	3.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	17,330	18.1	Community and social service	1,485	1.6
Information	5,730	6.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	14,180	14.8	Legal	6,485	6.8
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	11,160	11.7	Education, training and library	1,620	1.7
and rental and leasing	22,015	23.0	No earnings	1,535	1.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			C C			and media	2,450	2.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	22,340	23.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	1,835	1.9
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	95,550	100	Healthcare support	595	0.6
services	7,150	7.5	Drove alone	49,760	52.1	Protective service	2,285	2.4
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	10,310	10.8	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	5,600	5.9	3-person carpool	1,495	1.6	related	3,005	3.1
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	455	0.5	Building and grounds cleaning and	-	
administration)	3,815	4.0	5-or-6-person carpool	90	0.1	maintenance	2,285	2.4
Public administration	7,840	8.2	7-or-more-person carpool	380	0.4	Personal care and service	1,540	1.6
Armed forces	235	0.2	Bus or trolley bus	28,070	29.4	Sales and related	8,760	9.2
			Streetcar or trolley car	2,320	2.4	Office and administrative support	21,830	22.8
Workers by Sector		100	Subway or elevated	850	0.9	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	95,550	100	Railroad	45	0.0	Construction and excavation	3,180	3.3
Private for-profit wage and salary		70.0	Ferryboat	45	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	72,855	76.2	Bicycle	105	0.1	repairs	1,940	2.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	0.070		Walked	1,150	1.2	Production	2,515	2.6
salary workers	6,070	6.4	Taxicab	50	0.1	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	5,915	6.2	Motorcycle	50	0.1	moving	2,345	2.5
State government workers	2,135	2.2	Other means	320	0.3	Armed Forces	50	0.1
Federal government workers	3,760	3.9	Worked at home	45	0.0			
Self-employed workers in own not		1.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	4.9	4.9				Total Workers	95,550	100
Unpaid family workers	95	0.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	82,010	85.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	95,550	100	Black Alone	11,175	11.7
Total Workers	94,045	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	1,295	11.7
Less than 15 hours	1,520	1.6	16 and 17 years	445	0.5	All Other	1,070	1.4
15 to 20 hours	3,785	4.0	18 to 24 years	8,540	8.9			
21 to 34 hours	5,905	6.3	25 to 44 years	50,700	53.1	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	53,615	57.0	45 to 64 years	33,255	34.8	Total Workers	95,550	100
41 to 55 hours	22,415	23.8	65 to 74 years	2,050	2.1	Male	48,675	50.9
Greater than 55 hours	6,810	7.2	75 years and over	560	0.6	Female	46,875	49.1
							-,	•••

Greenfield

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	800	100	Total Workers	800	100	Total Workers	800	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	75	9.4	Management	75	9.4
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	90	11.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	80	10.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	55	6.9	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	20	2.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	95	11.9	specialists	8	1.0
Wholesale trade	25	3.1	\$20,000 to \$24,999	115	14.4	Computer and mathematical	29	3.6
Retail trade	95	11.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	54	6.8	Architecture and engineering	20	2.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	75	9.4	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	30	3.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	135	16.9	Community and social service	20	2.5
Information	30	3.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	50	6.3	Legal	19	2.4
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	55	6.9	Education, training and library	45	5.6
and rental and leasing	55	6.9	No earnings	8	1.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3	_	_	and media	10	1.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	_
and waste mgt. services	85	10.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	25	3.1
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	800	100	Healthcare support	40	5.0
services	135	16.9	Drove alone	580	72.5	Protective service	49	6.1
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	29	3.6	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	80	10.0	3-person carpool	10	1.3	related	39	4.9
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	95	11.9	5-or-6-person carpool	0 0	0.0	maintenance	40	5.0
Public administration	60	7.5	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	25	3.1
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	55	6.9	Sales and related	150	18.8
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	75	9.4
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	800	100	Railroad	Ő	0.0	Construction and excavation	65	8.1
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	00	0.1
workers	490	61.3	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	19	2.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	65	8.1	Production	4	0.5
salary workers	75	9.4	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		0.0
Local government workers	85	10.6	Motorcycle	4	0.5	moving	24	3.0
State government workers	15	1.9	Other means	19	2.4	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	4	0.5	Worked at home	34	4.3	Anneu Forces	U	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			wonked at nome	04	7.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	16.9	16.9				Total Workers	800	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	760	95.0
Western her Herrie			Total Workers	800	100	Black Alone	45	5.6
Workers by Hours	700	100	Under 16 years	000	0	Asian Alone	45	5.6
Total Workers	790	100	16 and 17 years	15	1.9	All Other	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	20	2.5	18 to 24 years	100	12.5		0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	75	9.5	25 to 44 years	410	51.3	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	70	8.9				Total Workers	000	100
35 to 40 hour	365	46.2	45 to 64 years	265	33.1		800	100
41 to 55 hours	215	27.2	65 to 74 years	10	1.3	Male	485	60.6
Greater than 55 hours	50	6.3	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	315	39.4

Hays

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	380	100	Total Workers	380	100	Total Workers	380	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	2.6	Management	40	10.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	25	6.6	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	55	14.5	\$10,000 to \$14,999	20	5.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	160	42.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	25	6.6	specialists	4	1.1
Wholesale trade	15	3.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	15	3.9	Computer and mathematical	30	7.9
Retail trade	20	5.3	\$25,000 to \$29,999	25	6.6	Architecture and engineering	40	10.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	65	17.1	Life, physical and social science	15	3.9
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	95	25.0	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	4	1.1	\$50,000 to \$74,999	65	17.1	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	35	9.2	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	25	6.6	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	
Professional, scientific,			e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	-		and media	4	1.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	85	22.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	380	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	0	0.0	Drove alone	370	97.4	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	°,	0.0	2-person carpool	15	3.9	Food preparation and serving	•	0.0
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	J. J	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	•	0.0
administration)	20	5.3	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	10	2.6
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	ů 0	0.0	Sales and related	45	11.8
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	70	18.4
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	380	100	Railroad	ů 0	0.0	Construction and excavation	30	7.9
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	00	1.0
workers	340	89.5	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	4	1.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	0	0.0	Production	60	15.8
salary workers	4	1.1	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	00	10.0
Local government workers	4	1.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	25	6.6
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	ů 0	0.0		Ŭ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Wonked at home	Ŭ	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	9.2	9.2				Total Workers	380	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	370	97.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	380	100	Black Alone	0/0	0.0
Total Workers	380	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	0.0
		2.6	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	4	1.1
Less than 15 hours 15 to 20 hours	10	2.6 1.1	18 to 24 years	4	1.1	All Other		1.1
	4		25 to 44 years	275	72.4	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	35	9.2	45 to 64 years	80	21.1	Total Workers	380	100
35 to 40 hour	170	44.7	65 to 74 years	25	6.6	Male	265	69.7
41 to 55 hours	110	28.9	75 years and over	25	0.0	Female	115	30.3
Greater than 55 hours	50	13.2	ro years and over	0	0.0		115	30.3

Hazelwood

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,220	100	Total Workers	1,220	100	Total Workers	1,220	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	50	4.1	Management	75	6.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	30	2.5	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	105	8.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	110	9.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	190	15.6	\$15,000 to \$19,999	65	5.3	specialists	35	2.9
Wholesale trade	19	1.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	165	13.5	Computer and mathematical	14	1.1
Retail trade	55	4.5	\$25,000 to \$29,999	125	10.2	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	125	10.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	135	11.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	330	27.0	Community and social service	40	3.3
Information	20	1.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	140	11.5	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	34	2.8	Education, training and library	120	9.8
and rental and leasing	10	0.8	No earnings	40	3.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	-		3	_		and media	29	2.4
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	20	1.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	40	3.3
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	1,220	100	Healthcare support	15	1.2
services	180	14.8	Drove alone	990	81.1	Protective service	205	16.8
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	80	6.6	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	40	3.3	3-person carpool	24	2.0	related	20	1.6
Other services (except public		0.0	4-person carpool	15	1.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	105	8.6	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.3	maintenance	10	0.8
Public administration	340	27.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	30	2.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	30	2.5	Sales and related	40	3.3
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	195	16.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,220	100	Railroad	Ő	0.0	Construction and excavation	105	8.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		0.0
workers	510	41.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	50	4.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	45	3.7	Production	65	5.3
salary workers	105	8.6	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	00	0.0
Local government workers	455	37.3	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	135	11.1
State government workers	10	0.8	Other means	4	0.3	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	55	4.5	Worked at home	19	1.6		Ŭ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				10		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.6	6.6				Total Workers	1,220	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.3	Workers by Age			White Alone	975	79.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,220	100	Black Alone	220	18.0
Total Workers	1,190	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	18.0
Less than 15 hours	1,190	1.2	16 and 17 years	10	0.8	All Other	15	0.8
15 to 20 hours	50	4.2	18 to 24 years	65	5.3		10	0.0
	50 95		25 to 44 years	520	42.6	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours		8.0	45 to 64 years	565	46.3	Total Workers	1,220	100
35 to 40 hour	710	59.7	65 to 74 years	555	40.3	Male	795	65.2
41 to 55 hours	265	22.3	75 years and over	10	0.8	Female	425	34.8
Greater than 55 hours	60	5.0		10	0.0	Tomale	423	54.0

Highland Park

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	450	100	Total Workers	450	100	Total Workers	450	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	60	13.3	Management	44	9.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	49	10.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	4	0.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	35	7.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	10	2.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	30	6.7	specialists	60	13.3
Wholesale trade	20	4.4	\$20,000 to \$24,999	50	11.1	Computer and mathematical	4	0.9
Retail trade	25	5.6	\$25,000 to \$29,999	19	4.2	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	30	6.7	Life, physical and social science	15	3.3
and utilities	4	0.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	75	16.7	Community and social service	4	0.9
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	50	11.1	Legal	8	1.8
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	45	10.0	Education, training and library	35	7.8
and rental and leasing	14	3.1	No earnings	15	3.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	60	13.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	110	24.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	-		Total Workers	450	100	Healthcare support	4	0.9
services	85	18.9	Drove alone	235	52.2	Protective service	40	8.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	19	4.2	Food preparation and serving	_	
accom. and food services	70	15.6	3-person carpool	4	0.9	related	34	7.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	35	7.8	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	70	15.6	7-or-more-person carpool	10	2.2	Personal care and service	40	8.9
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	25	5.6	Sales and related	34	7.6
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	25	5.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	450	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	0.9
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	175	38.9	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	35	7.8	Production	20	4.4
salary workers	20	4.4	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	105	23.3	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	4	0.9
State government workers	4	0.9	Other means	4	0.9	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	115	25.6		Ũ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not					20.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	31.1	31.1				Total Workers	450	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.9	Workers by Age			White Alone	360	80.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	450	100	Black Alone	75	16.7
Total Workers	435	100	Under 16 years		0	Asian Alone	20	16.7
		4.6	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	20	4.4
Less than 15 hours	20 60	4.6 13.8	18 to 24 years	34	7.6		7	+
15 to 20 hours			25 to 44 years	210	46.7	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	100 165	23.0 37.9	45 to 64 years	160	35.6	Total Workers	450	100
35 to 40 hour			65 to 74 years	40	8.9	Male	450 245	54.4
41 to 55 hours	55 50	12.6 11.5	75 years and over	40 10	2.2	Female	245	45.6
Greater than 55 hours	50			-		i ciliale	203	+0.0

Homewood North

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	295	100	Total Workers	295	100	Total Workers	295	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	60	20.3	Management	49	16.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	15	5.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	40	13.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	0	0.0	specialists	4	1.4
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	8.5	Computer and mathematical	4	1.4
Retail trade	15	5.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	10	3.4	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	19	6.4	Life, physical and social science	10	3.4
and utilities	15	5.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	50	16.9	Community and social service	14	4.7
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	44	14.9	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	3.4	Education, training and library	85	28.8
and rental and leasing	8	2.7	No earnings	19	6.4	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	10	3.4
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	1.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	295	100	Healthcare support	15	5.1
services.	205	69.5	Drove alone	170	57.6	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	24	8.1	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	15	5.1	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	4	1.4
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	20	6.8	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	30	10.2
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	55	18.6
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	25	8.5	Sales and related	0	0.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	295	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	100	33.9	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	25	8.5	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	55	18.6	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	75	25.4	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	3.4
State government workers	24	8.1	Other means	4	1.4	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	45	15.3			
Self-employed workers in own not	10.0	10.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	10.2	10.2				Total Workers	295	100
Unpaid family workers	15	5.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	90	30.5
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	295	100	Black Alone	200	67.8
Total Workers	275	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	67.8
Less than 15 hours	15	5.5	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	25	9.1	18 to 24 years	20	6.8			
21 to 34 hours	15	5.5	25 to 44 years	100	33.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	175	63.6	45 to 64 years	145	49.2	Total Workers	295	100
41 to 55 hours	40	14.5	65 to 74 years	8	2.7	Male	145	49.2
Greater than 55 hours	10	3.6	75 years and over	15	5.1	Female	150	50.8
Greater than 55 hours	10	5.0		-	0.1			00.0

Homewood South

Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
		Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
700	100	Total Workers	700	100	Total Workers	700	100
		Less than \$5,000	35	5.0	Management	60	8.6
0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	40	5.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
14	2.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	95	13.6	Business and financial operations		
54	7.7		80	11.4	specialists	45	6.4
14	2.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	105	15.0	Computer and mathematical	19	2.7
4	0.6	\$25,000 to \$29,999	35	5.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
		\$30,000 to \$34,999	60	8.6	Life, physical and social science	4	0.6
30	4.3	\$35,000 to \$49,999	130	18.6	Community and social service	30	4.3
30	4.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	105	15.0	Legal	0	0.0
		\$75,000 or more	8	1.1	Education, training and library	95	13.6
80	11.4	No earnings	10	1.4	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
		, and the second s			and media	0	0.0
30	4.3	Mode of Transportation				55	7.9
		Total Workers	700	100		10	1.4
259	37.0	Drove alone	495	70.7	Protective service	70	10.0
		2-person carpool	60	8.6	Food preparation and serving		
85	12.1	3-person carpool	8	1.1	related	55	7.9
		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
25	3.6	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	15	2.1
74	10.6		0	0.0		14	2.0
0	0.0		85	12.1	Sales and related	8	1.1
			0	0.0	Office and administrative support	100	14.3
700	400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
700	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	25	3.6
		Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
290	41.4	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	10	1.4
005	00.4	Walked	45	6.4	Production	49	7.0
		Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
		Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	34	4.9
		Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
30	4.3	Worked at home	4	0.6			
0.7	0.7				Workers by Race		
					Total Workers	700	100
0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	360	51.4
		Total Workers	700	100	Black Alone	325	46.4
690	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	15	46.4
			0	0.0	All Other	0	2.1
			94	13.4			
			315	45.0	Workers by Gender		
		45 to 64 years	270	38.6	Total Workers	700	100
		65 to 74 years	4	0.6	Male	300	42.9
40	5.8	75 years and over	14	2.0	Female	400	57.1
	700 0 14 54 14 4 30 30 80 30 259 85 25 74 0 700 290 225 105 24 30 2.7 0 690 40 20 19 490 85	$\begin{array}{c cccc} 700 & 100 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 14 & 2.0 \\ 54 & 7.7 \\ 14 & 2.0 \\ 4 & 0.6 \\ 30 & 4.3 \\ 30 & 4.3 \\ 30 & 4.3 \\ 30 & 4.3 \\ 80 & 11.4 \\ 30 & 4.3 \\ 259 & 37.0 \\ 85 & 12.1 \\ 25 & 3.6 \\ 74 & 10.6 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 700 & 100 \\ 290 & 41.4 \\ 225 & 32.1 \\ 105 & 32.1 \\ 105 & 24 \\ 3.4 \\ 30 & 4.3 \\ 2.7 & 2.7 \\ 0 & 0.0 \\ 690 & 100 \\ 40 & 5.8 \\ 20 & 2.9 \\ 19 & 2.8 \\ 490 & 71.0 \\ 85 & 12.3 \\ \end{array}$	700 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 700 100 Total Workers Less than \$5,000 \$10,000 to \$9,999 14 2.0 \$10,000 to \$14,999 54 7.7 \$15,000 to \$19,999 14 2.0 \$20,000 to \$24,999 4 0.6 \$25,000 to \$29,999 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$49,999 30 4.3 \$50,000 to \$74,999 \$75,000 or more No earnings 30 4.3 S50,000 to \$74,999 \$75,000 or more No earnings 30 4.3 Drove alone 2-person carpool 3-person carpool 4-person carpool 4-person carpool 74 10.6 7-or-more-person carpool 700 0.0 Bus or trolley bus Streetcar or trolley car Subway or elevated Railroad Ferryboat Bicycle Walked 700 100 Motorcycle 24 3.4 Other means 30 4.3	Workers Earnings in 1999 700 100 Total Workers 700 0 0.0 \$5,000 35 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$14,999 40 14 2.0 \$10,000 to \$14,999 95 54 7.7 \$15,000 to \$19,999 80 14 2.0 \$20,000 to \$24,999 35 4 0.6 \$25,000 to \$24,999 35 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$49,999 105 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$74,999 105 \$75,000 or more 8 80 11.4 No earnings 10 30 4.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 700 259 37.0 Drove alone 495 2-person carpool 60 85 12.1 3-person carpool 60 0 34 37 10.6 7-or-more-person carpool 0 0 25 3.6 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0 20 0 </td <td>Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers 700 100 0 0.0 $\xi_{5,000}$ to $\xi_{9,999}$ 40 5.7 14 2.0 $\xi_{10,000}$ to $\xi_{14,999}$ 95 13.6 54 7.7 $\xi_{15,000}$ to $\xi_{29,999}$ 80 11.4 2.0 $\xi_{20,000}$ to $\xi_{24,999}$ 105 15.0 4 0.6 $\xi_{25,000}$ to $\xi_{29,999}$ 35 5.0 30 4.3 $\xi_{35,000}$ to $\xi_{74,999}$ 105 15.0 $\xi_{70,00}$ to to $\xi_{74,999}$ 105 15.0 $\xi_{75,000}$ or more 8 1.1 80 11.4 No earnings 10 1.4 30 4.3 Mode of Transportation 707 100 259 37.0 Drove alone 495 70.7 2-person carpool 8 1.1 4-person carpool 0 0.0 25 3.6 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0.0 0.0 25 3.6 5-or-6-person carpool 0<!--</td--><td>Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers by Occupation 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 40 5.7 14 2.0 \$10,000 to \$14,999 95 13.6 4 0.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 40 5.7 54 7.7 \$15,000 to \$14,999 95 13.6 4 0.6 \$25,000 to \$29,999 35 5.0 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$42,999 106 15.0 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$42,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 \$55,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 \$55,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 S50,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 11.4 No earnings 10 1.4 30 4.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 700 2.9 Erson carpool 60 8.6 1.1 Healthcare support 700 Drove alone 4.1 1.4 Bicycle</td><td>Workers Earnings in 1999 Workers (100) <</td></td>	Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers 700 100 0 0.0 $\xi_{5,000}$ to $\xi_{9,999}$ 40 5.7 14 2.0 $\xi_{10,000}$ to $\xi_{14,999}$ 95 13.6 54 7.7 $\xi_{15,000}$ to $\xi_{29,999}$ 80 11.4 2.0 $\xi_{20,000}$ to $\xi_{24,999}$ 105 15.0 4 0.6 $\xi_{25,000}$ to $\xi_{29,999}$ 35 5.0 30 4.3 $\xi_{35,000}$ to $\xi_{74,999}$ 105 15.0 $\xi_{70,00}$ to to $\xi_{74,999}$ 105 15.0 $\xi_{75,000}$ or more 8 1.1 80 11.4 No earnings 10 1.4 30 4.3 Mode of Transportation 707 100 259 37.0 Drove alone 495 70.7 2-person carpool 8 1.1 4-person carpool 0 0.0 25 3.6 5-or-6-person carpool 0 0.0 0.0 25 3.6 5-or-6-person carpool 0 </td <td>Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers by Occupation 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 40 5.7 14 2.0 \$10,000 to \$14,999 95 13.6 4 0.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 40 5.7 54 7.7 \$15,000 to \$14,999 95 13.6 4 0.6 \$25,000 to \$29,999 35 5.0 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$42,999 106 15.0 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$42,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 \$55,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 \$55,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 S50,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 11.4 No earnings 10 1.4 30 4.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 700 2.9 Erson carpool 60 8.6 1.1 Healthcare support 700 Drove alone 4.1 1.4 Bicycle</td> <td>Workers Earnings in 1999 Workers (100) <</td>	Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers by Occupation 0 0.0 \$5,000 to \$9,999 40 5.7 14 2.0 \$10,000 to \$14,999 95 13.6 4 0.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 40 5.7 54 7.7 \$15,000 to \$14,999 95 13.6 4 0.6 \$25,000 to \$29,999 35 5.0 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$42,999 106 15.0 30 4.3 \$35,000 to \$42,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 \$55,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 \$55,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 4.3 S50,000 to \$74,999 105 15.0 30 11.4 No earnings 10 1.4 30 4.3 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 700 2.9 Erson carpool 60 8.6 1.1 Healthcare support 700 Drove alone 4.1 1.4 Bicycle	Workers Earnings in 1999 Workers (100) <

Homewood West

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	380	100	Total Workers	380	100	Total Workers	380	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	25	6.6	Management	15	3.9
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	20	5.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	35	9.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	10	2.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	90	23.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	60	15.8	specialists	10	2.6
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	6.6	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	4	1.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	30	7.9	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	35	9.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	15	3.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	45	11.8	Community and social service	10	2.6
Information	10	2.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	60	15.8	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	45	11.8	Education, training and library	55	14.5
and rental and leasing	20	5.3	No earnings	25	6.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	4	1.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	20	5.3
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	380	100	Healthcare support	15	3.9
services	125	32.9	Drove alone	255	67.1	Protective service	10	2.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	_		2-person carpool	35	9.2	Food preparation and serving	_	-
accom. and food services	25	6.6	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	30	7.9
Other services (except public	_		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		-
administration)	45	11.8	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	15	3.9
Public administration	10	2.6	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	35	9.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	30	7.9	Sales and related	15	3.9
	_		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	10	2.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	380	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	30	7.9
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		-
workers	240	63.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	4	1.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	45	11.8	Production	75	19.7
salary workers	25	6.6	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	_	-
Local government workers	60	15.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	20	5.3
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	15	3.9		_	
Self-employed workers in own not				_		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	10.5	10.5				Total Workers	380	100
Unpaid family workers	10	2.6	Workers by Age			White Alone	265	69.7
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	380	100	Black Alone	110	28.9
Total Workers	355	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	28.9
Less than 15 hours	20	5.6	16 and 17 years	4	1.1	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	20	0.0	18 to 24 years	40	10.5		Ū	
21 to 34 hours	20	5.6	25 to 44 years	170	44.7	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	210	59.2	45 to 64 years	150	39.5	Total Workers	380	100
41 to 55 hours	75	21.1	65 to 74 years	10	2.6	Male	225	59.2
Greater than 55 hours	30	21.1 8.5	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	155	40.8
	30			-			100	10.0

Knoxville

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	525	100	Total Workers	525	100	Total Workers	525	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	7.6	Management	15	2.9
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	90	17.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	25	4.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	105	20.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	75	14.3	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	15	2.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	10	1.9	Computer and mathematical	10	1.9
Retail trade	100	19.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	30	5.7	Architecture and engineering	10	1.9
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	35	6.7	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	60	11.4	Community and social service	60	11.4
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	45	8.6	Legal	15	2.9
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	20	3.8	Education, training and library	75	14.3
and rental and leasing	15	2.9	No earnings	15	2.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	_
Professional, scientific,			e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e			and media	4	0.8
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	-	
and waste mgt. services	40	7.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	15	2.9
Educational, health and social		1.0	Total Workers	525	100	Healthcare support	4	0.8
services	190	36.2	Drove alone	255	48.6	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	100	00.2	2-person carpool	70	13.3	Food preparation and serving	Ű	0.0
accom. and food services	100	19.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	65	12.4
Other services (except public	100	10.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	00	12.1
administration)	35	6.7	5-or-6-person carpool	0 0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	4	0.8	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	45	8.6
Armed forces	4 0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	65	12.4	Sales and related	120	22.9
	Ū	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	70	13.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	525	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	20	3.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	20	5.0
workers	310	59.0	Bicycle	4	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	95	18.1	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	75	14.3	Taxicab	95	0.0	Transportation and material	0	0.0
Local government workers	65	12.4	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	4	0.8
State government workers	4	0.8	Other means	10	1.9	Armed Forces	4	0.0
Federal government workers	4	0.8	Worked at home	30	5.7	Anneu Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Worked at nome	30	5.7	Warkers by Bees		
incorporated business	11.4	11.4				Workers by Race Total Workers	525	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Markers by Are					100
	_		Workers by Age	505	100	White Alone	410	78.1
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	525	100	Black Alone	115	21.9
Total Workers	515	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	21.9
Less than 15 hours	15	2.9	16 and 17 years	4	0.8	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	55	10.7	18 to 24 years	75	14.3			
21 to 34 hours	45	8.7	25 to 44 years	250	47.6	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	265	51.5	45 to 64 years	190	36.2	Total Workers	525	100
41 to 55 hours	100	19.4	65 to 74 years	4	0.8	Male	200	38.1
Greater than 55 hours	35	6.8	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	325	61.9

Larimer

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,635	100	Total Workers	2,635	100	Total Workers	2,635	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	105	4.0	Management	330	12.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	70	2.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	150	5.7	\$10,000 to \$14,999	160	6.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	470	17.8	\$15,000 to \$19,999	280	10.6	specialists	115	4.4
Wholesale trade	185	7.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	215	8.2	Computer and mathematical	235	8.9
Retail trade	120	4.6	\$25,000 to \$29,999	255	9.7	Architecture and engineering	140	5.3
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	245	9.3	Life, physical and social science	20	0.8
and utilities	155	5.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	615	23.3	Community and social service	70	2.7
Information	455	17.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	475	18.0	Legal	10	0.4
Finance, insurance, real estate		-	\$75,000 or more	194	7.4	Education, training and library	64	2.4
and rental and leasing	40	1.5	No earnings	25	0.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	
Professional, scientific,						and media	40	1.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	385	14.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	185	7.0
Educational, health and social	000		Total Workers	2,635	100	Healthcare support	15	0.6
services	405	15.4	Drove alone	2,280	86.5	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	100	10.1	2-person carpool	164	6.2	Food preparation and serving	Ū	0.0
accom. and food services	10	0.4	3-person carpool	25	0.2	related	10	0.4
Other services (except public	10	0.4	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	10	0.4
administration)	265	10.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	30	1.1
Public administration	203	0.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	29	1.1
Armed forces	4	0.2	Bus or trolley bus	95	3.6	Sales and related	230	8.7
Anneu loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	305	11.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	2,635	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	70	2.7
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	70	2.1
workers	2,030	77.0	Bicycle	0	0.0		255	9.7
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	40	0.0 1.5	repairs Production	233	9.1
salary workers	305	11.6	Taxicab	40	0.0		239	9.1
Local government workers	130	4.9		0	0.0	Transportation and material	250	9.5
State government workers	4	0.2	Motorcycle	4		moving	250	9.5
Federal government workers	10	0.4	Other means Worked at home	4 30	0.2 1.1	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	30	1.1	Warkers by Dees		
incorporated business	5.9	5.9				Workers by Race	0.005	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Westerne has A as			Total Workers	2,635	100
	-		Workers by Age	0.005	400	White Alone	2,190	83.1
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,635	100	Black Alone	370	14.0
Total Workers	2,615	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	20	14.0
Less than 15 hours	54	2.1	16 and 17 years	4	0.2	All Other	55	0.8
15 to 20 hours	69	2.6	18 to 24 years	165	6.3			
21 to 34 hours	105	4.0	25 to 44 years	1,420	53.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,440	55.1	45 to 64 years	1,005	38.1	Total Workers	2,635	100
41 to 55 hours	760	29.1	65 to 74 years	45	1.7	Male	1,690	64.1
Greater than 55 hours	184	7.0	75 years and over	4	0.2	Female	945	35.9

Lincoln Place

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	180	100	Total Workers	180	100	Total Workers	180	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	22.2	Management	10	5.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	25	13.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	20	11.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	4	2.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	35	19.4	specialists	4	2.2
Wholesale trade	25	13.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	4	2.2	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	15	8.3	\$25,000 to \$29,999	15	8.3	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	5.6	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	2.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	4	2.2	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	25	13.9	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	20	11.1
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	10	5.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	-		Total Workers	180	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	25	13.9	Drove alone	140	77.8	Protective service	30	16.7
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	-		2-person carpool	25	13.9	Food preparation and serving		-
accom. and food services	35	19.4	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	15	8.3
Other services (except public		-	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	40	22.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	4	2.2
Public administration	30	16.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	30	16.7
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	4	2.2	Sales and related	40	22.2
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	180	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	_	
workers	100	55.6	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	15	8.3	Production	10	5.6
salary workers	15	8.3	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	_	
Local government workers	35	19.4	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	5.6
State government workers	10	5.6	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	0	0.0		-	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	13.9	13.9				Total Workers	180	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	175	97.2
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	180	100	Black Alone	10	5.6
Total Workers	180	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	5.6
Less than 15 hours	20	11.1	16 and 17 years	4	2.2	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	10	5.6	18 to 24 years	10	5.6		Ĵ	0.0
21 to 34 hours	25	13.9	25 to 44 years	50	27.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	25 90	13.9 50.0	45 to 64 years	100	55.6	Total Workers	180	100
41 to 55 hours	90 30	50.0 16.7	65 to 74 years	4	2.2	Male	85	47.2
Greater than 55 hours	30 4	2.2	75 years and over	10	5.6	Female	95	52.8
Greater than 55 nours	4				0.0	i officio	35	02.0

Lincoln-L.-B.

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,895	100	Total Workers	2,895	100	Total Workers	2,895	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	89	3.1	Management	170	5.9
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	165	5.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	115	4.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	235	8.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	249	8.6	specialists	70	2.4
Wholesale trade	15	0.5	\$20,000 to \$24,999	359	12.4	Computer and mathematical	4	0.1
Retail trade	20	0.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	420	14.5	Architecture and engineering	4	0.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	320	11.1	Life, physical and social science	35	1.2
and utilities	35	1.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	590	20.4	Community and social service	150	5.2
Information	15	0.5	\$50,000 to \$74,999	265	9.2	Legal	4	0.1
Finance, insurance, real estate	-		\$75,000 or more	160	5.5	Education, training and library	95	3.3
and rental and leasing	40	1.4	No earnings	29	1.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	-		31	-	_	and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	24	0.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	985	34.0
Educational, health and social		0.0	Total Workers	2,895	100	Healthcare support	240	8.3
services	2,310	79.8	Drove alone	2,330	80.5	Protective service	75	2.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	_,		2-person carpool	205	7.1	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	20	0.7	3-person carpool	25	0.9	related	89	3.1
Other services (except public		•	4-person carpool	15	0.5	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	45	1.6	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.1	maintenance	115	4.0
Public administration	215	7.4	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	60	2.1
Armed forces	45	1.6	Bus or trolley bus	215	7.4	Sales and related	20	0.7
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	465	16.1
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	2,895	100	Railroad	0 0	0.0	Construction and excavation	145	5.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		0.0
workers	1,085	37.5	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	40	1.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	50	1.7	Production	55	1.9
salary workers	634	21.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	00	
Local government workers	220	7.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	30	1.0
State government workers	105	3.6	Other means	25	0.9	Armed Forces	20	0.7
Federal government workers	745	25.7	Worked at home	24	0.8		20	0.1
Self-employed workers in own not					0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.3	3.3				Total Workers	2,895	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	2,280	78.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,895	100	Black Alone	559	19.3
Total Workers	2,860	100	Under 16 years	2,000	0	Asian Alone	20	19.3
Less than 15 hours	2,000	1.9	16 and 17 years	4	0.1	All Other	35	0.7
	54 150	1.9 5.2	18 to 24 years	165	5.7		00	0.7
15 to 20 hours			25 to 44 years	1,190	41.1	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	250	8.7	45 to 64 years	1,130	51.1	Total Workers	2,895	100
35 to 40 hour	1,920	67.1	65 to 74 years	45	1.6	Male	1,090	37.7
41 to 55 hours	294	10.3	75 years and over	45 10	0.3	Female	1,805	62.3
Greater than 55 hours	190	6.6		4			1,000	02.3

Lower Lawrenceville

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,840	100	Total Workers	1,840	100	Total Workers	1,840	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	65	3.5	Management	140	7.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	70	3.8	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	220	12.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	140	7.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	385	20.9	\$15,000 to \$19,999	175	9.5	specialists	85	4.6
Wholesale trade	335	18.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	230	12.5	Computer and mathematical	25	1.4
Retail trade	125	6.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	230	12.5	Architecture and engineering	65	3.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	275	14.9	Life, physical and social science	10	0.5
and utilities	40	2.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	305	16.6	Community and social service	30	1.6
Information	15	0.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	235	12.8	Legal	10	0.5
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	80	4.3	Education, training and library	95	5.2
and rental and leasing	90	4.9	No earnings	40	2.2	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	4	0.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	70	3.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	90	4.9
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	1,840	100	Healthcare support	30	1.6
services	230	12.5	Drove alone	1,490	81.0	Protective service	30	1.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	135	7.3	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	60	3.3	3-person carpool	30	1.6	related	50	2.7
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	130	7.1	5-or-6-person carpool	15	0.8	maintenance	15	0.8
Public administration	140	7.6	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	20	1.1
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	110	6.0	Sales and related	290	15.8
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	215	11.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,840	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	185	10.1
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	1,255	68.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	90	4.9
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	50	2.7	Production	230	12.5
salary workers	130	7.1	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	200	10.9	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	135	7.3
State government workers	15	0.8	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	4	0.2	Worked at home	10	0.5		-	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	12.0	12.0				Total Workers	1,840	100
Unpaid family workers	10	0.5	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,700	92.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,840	100	Black Alone	110	6.0
Total Workers	1,805	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	6.0
Less than 15 hours	1,003	0.2	16 and 17 years	4	0.2	All Other	20	0.2
15 to 20 hours	85	4.7	18 to 24 years	140	7.6			0
21 to 34 hours	120	6.6	25 to 44 years	880	47.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,060	58.7	45 to 64 years	755	41.0	Total Workers	1,840	100
41 to 55 hours	370	20.5	65 to 74 years	40	2.2	Male	1,280	69.6
Greater than 55 hours	170	20.5 9.4	75 years and over	15	0.8	Female	560	30.4
Greater than 55 nouis	170	9.4		10	0.0	1 officio	000	00.4

Manchester

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	710	100	Total Workers	710	100	Total Workers	710	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	5.6	Management	55	7.7
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	30	4.2	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	25	3.5	\$10,000 to \$14,999	85	12.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	70	9.9	\$15,000 to \$19,999	60	8.5	specialists	30	4.2
Wholesale trade	70	9.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	70	9.9	Computer and mathematical	4	0.6
Retail trade	60	8.5	\$25,000 to \$29,999	110	15.5	Architecture and engineering	10	1.4
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	45	6.3	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	85	12.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	90	12.7	Community and social service	45	6.3
Information	4	0.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	135	19.0	Legal	10	1.4
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	50	7.0	Education, training and library	60	8.5
and rental and leasing	70	9.9	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			and media	15	2.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	60	8.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	20	2.8
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	710	100	Healthcare support	4	0.6
services	185	26.1	Drove alone	510	71.8	Protective service	35	4.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		-	2-person carpool	55	7.7	Food preparation and serving		_
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	35	4.9	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	30	4.2
Public administration	50	7.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	0.6
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	105	14.8	Sales and related	95	13.4
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	160	22.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	710	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	15	2.1
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	420	59.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	30	4.2
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	20	2.8	Production	30	4.2
salary workers	90	12.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	100	14.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	60	8.5
State government workers	45	6.3	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	35	4.9	Worked at home	20	2.8			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	2.8	2.8				Total Workers	710	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	515	72.5
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	710	100	Black Alone	185	26.1
Total Workers	710	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	26.1
Less than 15 hours	30	4.2	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.6
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	18 to 24 years	65	9.2		-	
21 to 34 hours	35	4.9	25 to 44 years	280	39.4	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	435	61.3	45 to 64 years	330	46.5	Total Workers	710	100
41 to 55 hours	175	24.6	65 to 74 years	30	4.2	Male	380	53.5
Greater than 55 hours	35	4.9	75 years and over	4	0.6	Female	330	46.5
	 			4			000	10.0

Marshall-Shade.

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,785	100	Total Workers	2,785	100	Total Workers	2,785	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	115	4.1	Management	205	7.4
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	120	4.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	255	9.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	165	5.9	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	410	14.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	170	6.1	specialists	49	1.8
Wholesale trade	370	13.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	215	7.7	Computer and mathematical	74	2.7
Retail trade	165	5.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	225	8.1	Architecture and engineering	60	2.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	250	9.0	Life, physical and social science	85	3.1
and utilities	640	23.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	810	29.1	Community and social service	70	2.5
Information	4	0.1	\$50,000 to \$74,999	545	19.6	Legal	4	0.1
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	160	5.7	Education, training and library	95	3.4
and rental and leasing	15	0.5	No earnings	10	0.4	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,						and media	19	0.7
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	80	2.9	Mode of Transportation			technicians	60	2.2
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	2,785	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	285	10.2	Drove alone	2,170	77.9	Protective service	250	9.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	335	12.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	35	1.3	3-person carpool	30	1.1	related	65	2.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	10	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	110	3.9	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	24	0.9
Public administration	415	14.9	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	70	2.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	105	3.8	Sales and related	265	9.5
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	415	14.9
Workers by Sector	0 705	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	2,785	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	225	8.1
Private for-profit wage and salary	4 770	00.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	1,770	63.6	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	235	8.4
Private not-for-profit wage and	405		Walked	130	4.7	Production	255	9.2
salary workers	185	6.6	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	355	12.7	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	265	9.5
State government workers	305	11.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	65	2.3	Worked at home	10	0.4			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.9	3.9				Total Workers	2,785	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	2,430	87.3
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,785	100	Black Alone	320	11.5
Total Workers	2,775	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	11.5
Less than 15 hours	50	1.8	16 and 17 years	4	0.1	All Other	25	0.1
15 to 20 hours	85	3.1	18 to 24 years	130	4.7			
21 to 34 hours	115	4.1	25 to 44 years	1,515	54.4	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,670	60.2	45 to 64 years	1,060	38.1	Total Workers	2,785	100
41 to 55 hours	670	24.1	65 to 74 years	55	2.0	Male	2,080	74.7
Greater than 55 hours	180	6.5	75 years and over	25	0.9	Female	705	25.3
	100				(D' + 1		. 50	_0.0

Middle Hill

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	475	100	Total Workers	475	100	Total Workers	475	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	70	14.7	Management	15	3.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	50	10.5	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	45	9.5	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	45	9.5	specialists	15	3.2
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	60	12.6	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	35	7.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	40	8.4	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	4	0.8	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	45	9.5	Community and social service	50	10.5
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	100	21.1	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	-		\$75,000 or more	4	0.8	Education, training and library	115	24.2
and rental and leasing	35	7.4	No earnings	4	0.8	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,						and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	-	
and waste mgt. services	45	9.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	4	0.8
Educational, health and social	10	0.0	Total Workers	475	100	Healthcare support	O	0.0
services	190	40.0	Drove alone	300	63.2	Protective service	20	4.2
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	100	10.0	2-person carpool	30	6.3	Food preparation and serving	20	
accom. and food services	50	10.5	3-person carpool	20	4.2	related	55	11.6
Other services (except public	00	10.0	4-person carpool	10	2.1	Building and grounds cleaning and	00	
administration)	95	20.0	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.8	maintenance	40	8.4
Public administration	25	5.3	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	50	10.5
Armed forces	20	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	40	8.4	Sales and related	50	10.5
	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	30	6.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	475	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	0.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	-	0.0
workers	205	43.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	10	2.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	45	9.5	Production	10	2.1
salary workers	115	24.2	Taxicab	10	2.1	Transportation and material	10	2.1
Local government workers	60	12.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	20	4.2	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	2.1	Worked at home	10	2.1	Anneal orces	Ŭ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	10	2.1	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	13.7	13.7				Total Workers	475	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	150	31.6
Western her Herme			Total Workers	475	100	Black Alone	300	63.2
Workers by Hours	470	400	Under 16 years	4/5	0	Asian Alone	0	63.2
Total Workers	470	100	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	25	0.0
Less than 15 hours	55	11.7	18 to 24 years	40		All Other	20	0.0
15 to 20 hours	20	4.3	25 to 44 years	40 190	8.4 40.0	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	60	12.8				Total Workers	475	100
35 to 40 hour	210	44.7	45 to 64 years	190	40.0		475	100
41 to 55 hours	85	18.1	65 to 74 years	15 35	3.2	Male	205	43.2
Greater than 55 hours	40	8.5	75 years and over	35	7.4	Female	270	56.8

Morningside

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	365	100	Total Workers	365	100	Total Workers	365	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	35	9.6	Management	25	6.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	35	9.6	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	45	12.3	\$10,000 to \$14,999	45	12.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	4	1.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	45	12.3	specialists	15	4.1
Wholesale trade	45	12.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	30	8.2	Computer and mathematical	4	1.1
Retail trade	40	11.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	40	11.0	Architecture and engineering	4	1.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	30	8.2	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	35	9.6	Community and social service	4	1.1
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	35	9.6	Legal	15	4.1
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	4	1.1	Education, training and library	45	12.3
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	20	5.5	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	_
Professional, scientific,	-					and media	35	9.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	55	15.1	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	00		Total Workers	365	100	Healthcare support	4	1.1
services	95	26.0	Drove alone	285	78.1	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	00	20.0	2-person carpool	20	5.5	Food preparation and serving	Ű	0.0
accom. and food services	10	2.7	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	20	5.5
Other services (except public	10	2.7	4-person carpool	4	1.1	Building and grounds cleaning and	20	0.0
administration)	65	17.8	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	10	2.7
Public administration	4	1.1	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	35	9.6
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	10	2.7	Sales and related	50	13.7
	Ū	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	45	12.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	40 0	0.0
Total Workers	365	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	25	6.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	20	0.0
workers	195	53.4	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	4	1.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	20	5.5	Production	20	5.5
salary workers	40	11.0	Taxicab	20	0.0	Transportation and material	20	5.5
Local government workers	30	8.2	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	25	6.8	Anneur orces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	25	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	21.9	21.9				Total Workers	365	100
Unpaid family workers	20	5.5	Workers by Age			White Alone	340	93.2
			Total Workers	365	100	Black Alone	540 15	93.2 4.1
Workers by Hours		100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	4.1
Total Workers	360	100	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	4.1 2.7
Less than 15 hours	20	5.6		10		All Other	0	2.1
15 to 20 hours	35	9.7	18 to 24 years	10 210	2.7 57.5	Workers by Conder		
21 to 34 hours	35	9.7	25 to 44 years			Workers by Gender Total Workers	205	400
35 to 40 hour	170	47.2	45 to 64 years	135	37.0		365	100
41 to 55 hours	60	16.7	65 to 74 years	4	1.1	Male	160	43.8
Greater than 55 hours	45	12.5	75 years and over	4	1.1	Female	205	56.2

Mount Oliver

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	100	100	Total Workers	100	100	Total Workers	100	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	0	0.0	Management	4	4.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	10.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	25	25.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	10	10.0	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	4	4.0
Retail trade	4	4.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	10	10.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	4	4.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	20	20.0	Community and social service	4	4.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	15	15.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	10.0	Education, training and library	60	60.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	10	10.0
Educational, health and social	-		Total Workers	100	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	90	90.0	Drove alone	75	75.0	Protective service	4	4.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	15	15.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	4	4.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	Ũ	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	•	0.0
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	Ő	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	4	4.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	4.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	Ő	0.0	Sales and related	4	4.0
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	ů 0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0 0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	100	100	Railroad	Ő	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	ů 0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	Ű	0.0
workers	30	30.0	Bicycle	0 0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	4	4.0	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	25	25.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	Ũ	0.0
Local government workers	30	30.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	15	15.0	Other means	0 0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	Ő	0.0		Ũ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				J v	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	4.0	4.0				Total Workers	100	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	100	100
Warkers by Hours			Total Workers	100	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Workers by Hours Total Workers	100	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
	100	4.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	4 10	4.0	18 to 24 years	0	0.0		Ŭ	0.0
15 to 20 hours			25 to 44 years	50	50.0	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	20 50	20.0	45 to 64 years	50 50	50.0	Total Workers	100	100
35 to 40 hour		50.0	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	0	0.0
41 to 55 hours	10	10.0	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	100	100
Greater than 55 hours	4	4.0		1	0.0	I EIIIAIE	100	100

Mount Washington

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,320	100	Total Workers	1,320	100	Total Workers	1,320	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	144	10.9	Management	115	8.7
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	170	12.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	55	4.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	155	11.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	29	2.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	95	7.2	specialists	34	2.6
Wholesale trade	29	2.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	169	12.8	Computer and mathematical	8	0.6
Retail trade	135	10.2	\$25,000 to \$29,999	90	6.8	Architecture and engineering	25	1.9
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	110	8.3	Life, physical and social science	4	0.3
and utilities	10	0.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	130	9.8	Community and social service	74	5.6
Information	24	1.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	124	9.4	Legal	10	0.8
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	69	5.2	Education, training and library	149	11.3
and rental and leasing	104	7.9	No earnings	54	4.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	25	1.9
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	170	12.9	Mode of Transportation			technicians	29	2.2
Educational, health and social	_	-	Total Workers	1,320	100	Healthcare support	25	1.9
services	350	26.5	Drove alone	935	70.8	Protective service	25	1.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	85	6.4	Food preparation and serving	_	-
accom. and food services	310	23.5	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	225	17.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.3	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	-
administration)	100	7.6	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	55	4.2
Public administration	10	0.8	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	25	1.9
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	35	2.7	Sales and related	165	12.5
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	165	12.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	10	0.8	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,320	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	60	4.5
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	775	58.7	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	19	1.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	165	12.5	Production	29	2.2
salary workers	183	13.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	140	10.6	Motorcycle	Ő	0.0	moving	60	4.5
State government workers	24	1.8	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	85	6.4		, C	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not					••••	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	14.0	14.0				Total Workers	1,320	100
Unpaid family workers	14	1.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,200	90.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,320	100	Black Alone	110	8.3
Total Workers	1,270	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	8.3
Less than 15 hours	59	4.6	16 and 17 years	55	4.2	All Other	15	0.0
15 to 20 hours	150	4.0	18 to 24 years	144	10.9		.0	0.0
21 to 34 hours	150	11.8	25 to 44 years	580	43.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	630	49.6	45 to 64 years	450	34.1	Total Workers	1,320	100
41 to 55 hours	200	49.0 15.7	65 to 74 years	75	5.7	Male	675	51.1
Greater than 55 hours	200 89	7.0	75 years and over	18	1.4	Female	645	48.9
Greater than 33 hours	09	1.0			1.4	1 officio	040	-0.0

New Homestead

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	20	100	Total Workers	20	100	Total Workers	20	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	4	20.0	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	0	0.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	4	20.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	0	0.0	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	4	20.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	4	20.0	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	0	0.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	20.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	20	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	4	20.0	Drove alone	0	0.0	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	10	50.0	Food preparation and serving	_	
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	_		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	4	20.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	20.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	0	0.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	20	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	20.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	4	20.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	0	0.0	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	0	0.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	4	20.0			
Self-employed workers in own not	75.0					Workers by Race		
incorporated business	75.0	75.0				Total Workers	20	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	20	100
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	20	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Total Workers	20	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	4	20.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	18 to 24 years	0	0.0		_	
21 to 34 hours	0	0.0	25 to 44 years	10	50.0	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	0	0.0	45 to 64 years	4	20.0	Total Workers	20	100
41 to 55 hours	4	20.0	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	10	50.0
Greater than 55 hours	4	20.0	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	10	50.0
	4	20.0		-	0.0		.0	00.0

North Oakland

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	18,175	100	Total Workers	18,175	100	Total Workers	18,175	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	1,625	8.9	Management	1,890	10.4
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	1,690	9.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	169	0.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	1,710	9.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	345	1.9	\$15,000 to \$19,999	2,185	12.0	specialists	510	2.8
Wholesale trade	55	0.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	1,840	10.1	Computer and mathematical	945	5.2
Retail trade	600	3.3	\$25,000 to \$29,999	1,515	8.3	Architecture and engineering	175	1.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	1,245	6.9	Life, physical and social science	985	5.4
and utilities	150	0.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	2,770	15.2	Community and social service	375	2.1
Information	570	3.1	\$50,000 to \$74,999	1,935	10.6	Legal	95	0.5
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	1,310	7.2	Education, training and library	3,435	18.9
and rental and leasing	435	2.4	No earnings	365	2.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	·	
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	405	2.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	1,035	5.7	Mode of Transportation			technicians	1,905	10.5
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	18,175	100	Healthcare support	450	2.5
services	12,640	69.5	Drove alone	9,645	53.1	Protective service	350	1.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	1,970	10.8	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	1,595	8.8	3-person carpool	325	1.8	related	860	4.7
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	75	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	355	2.0	5-or-6-person carpool	10	0.1	maintenance	635	3.5
Public administration	185	1.0	7-or-more-person carpool	55	0.3	Personal care and service	310	1.7
Armed forces	40	0.2	Bus or trolley bus	3,615	19.9	Sales and related	590	3.2
			Streetcar or trolley car	60	0.3	Office and administrative support	3,175	17.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	25	0.1	Farming, fishing, and forestry	, 0	0.0
Total Workers	18,175	100	Railroad	4	0.0	Construction and excavation	224	1.2
Private for-profit wage and salary	0.040		Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	8,010	44.1	Bicycle	119	0.7	repairs	205	1.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	2,100	11.6	Production	275	1.5
salary workers	7,035	38.7	Taxicab	10	0.1	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	1,360	7.5	Motorcycle	8	0.0	moving	370	2.0
State government workers	920	5.1	Other means	65	0.4	Armed Forces	10	0.1
Federal government workers	365	2.0	Worked at home	94	0.5			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	2.6	2.6				Total Workers	18,175	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	14,695	80.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	18,175	100	Black Alone	2,305	12.7
Total Workers	17,815	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	865	12.7
Less than 15 hours	700	3.9	16 and 17 years	75	0.4	All Other	310	4.8
15 to 20 hours	1,840	10.3	18 to 24 years	2,875	15.8			-
21 to 34 hours	1,590	8.9	25 to 44 years	8,590	47.3	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	9,345	52.5	45 to 64 years	6,025	33.1	Total Workers	18,175	100
41 to 55 hours	2,955	16.6	65 to 74 years	465	2.6	Male	8,230	45.3
Greater than 55 hours	2,955	7.7	75 years and over	149	0.8	Female	9,945	54.7
	1,373	1.1		110	0.0	· Shidio	0,010	01.7

North Shore

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	3,445	100	Total Workers	3,445	100	Total Workers	3,445	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	210	6.1	Management	465	13.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	160	4.6	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	445	12.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	130	3.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	600	17.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	220	6.4	specialists	245	7.1
Wholesale trade	125	3.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	340	9.9	Computer and mathematical	120	3.5
Retail trade	60	1.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	300	8.7	Architecture and engineering	175	5.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	335	9.7	Life, physical and social science	45	1.3
and utilities	70	2.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	635	18.4	Community and social service	70	2.0
Information	240	7.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	515	14.9	Legal	65	1.9
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	525	15.2	Education, training and library	30	0.9
and rental and leasing	175	5.1	No earnings	75	2.2	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	230	6.7
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	690	20.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	105	3.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	3,445	100	Healthcare support	20	0.6
services	370	10.7	Drove alone	2,765	80.3	Protective service	95	2.8
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	280	8.1	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	450	13.1	3-person carpool	40	1.2	related	105	3.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	15	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	185	5.4	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	115	3.3
Public administration	40	1.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	45	1.3
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	250	7.3	Sales and related	315	9.1
	J	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	10	0.3	Office and administrative support	520	15.1
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0_0	0.0
Total Workers	3,445	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	435	12.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	2,755	80.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	55	1.6
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	50	1.5	Production	105	3.0
salary workers	360	10.4	Taxicab	4	0.1	Transportation and material	100	0.0
Local government workers	85	2.5	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	95	2.8
State government workers	30	0.9	Other means	30	0.9	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	20	0.6	Worked at home	4	0.0		Ũ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Wonked at home		0.1	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.0	6.0				Total Workers	3,445	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	3,130	90.9
Warkers by Haura			Total Workers	3.445	100	Black Alone	255	7.4
Workers by Hours	2 275	100	Under 16 years	0,440	0	Asian Alone	35	7.4
Total Workers	3,375		16 and 17 years	20	0.6	All Other	25	1.0
Less than 15 hours	110	3.3	18 to 24 years	245	7.1	All Other	25	1.0
15 to 20 hours	120	3.6	25 to 44 years	1,855	53.8	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	220	6.5	45 to 64 years	1,000	34.7	Total Workers	3,445	100
35 to 40 hour	1,720	51.0	65 to 74 years	1,195	34.7	Male	3,445 2,140	62.1
41 to 55 hours	820	24.3	75 years and over	120	3.5 0.4	Female	2,140	37.9
Greater than 55 hours	385	11.4	ro years and over	61	0.4		1,303	31.9

Northview Heights

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	110	100	Total Workers	110	100	Total Workers	110	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	4	3.6	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	9.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	30	27.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	35	31.8	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	25	22.7	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	0	0.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	10	9.1	Community and social service	20	18.2
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	3.6	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	9.1	Education, training and library	35	31.8
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	10	9.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	4	3.6
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	110	100	Healthcare support	10	9.1
services	75	68.2	Drove alone	40	36.4	Protective service	4	3.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	0	0.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	4	3.6	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	10	9.1	5-or-6-person carpool	4	3.6	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	13.6
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	35	31.8	Sales and related	15	13.6
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	4	3.6
Workers by Sector		100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	110	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary		07.0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	30	27.3	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	25	22.7	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	30	27.3	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	35	31.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	4	3.6
State government workers	10	9.1	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	0	0.0			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.6	3.6				Total Workers	110	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	25	22.7
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	110	100	Black Alone	90	81.8
Total Workers	105	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	81.8
Less than 15 hours	10	9.5	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	4	3.8	18 to 24 years	10	9.1			
21 to 34 hours	4	3.8	25 to 44 years	65	59.1	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	70	66.7	45 to 64 years	35	31.8	Total Workers	110	100
41 to 55 hours	4	3.8	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	30	27.3
Greater than 55 hours	4	3.8	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	80	72.7

Oakwood

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	415	100	Total Workers	415	100	Total Workers	415	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	25	6.0	Management	50	12.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	35	8.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	35	8.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	30	7.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	10	2.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	55	13.3	specialists	25	6.0
Wholesale trade	10	2.4	\$20,000 to \$24,999	45	10.8	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	10	2.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	55	13.3	Architecture and engineering	15	3.6
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	25	6.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	1.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	45	10.8	Community and social service	20	4.8
Information	Ó	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	30	7.2	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	J. J	0.0	\$75,000 or more	25	6.0	Education, training and library	30	7.2
and rental and leasing	20	4.8	No earnings	40	9.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	20		i të carninge	10	0.0	and media	4	1.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		1.0
and waste mgt. services	90	21.7	Mode of Transportation			technicians	15	3.6
Educational, health and social	30	21.7	Total Workers	415	100	Healthcare support	4	1.0
services	80	19.3	Drove alone	305	73.5	Protective service	4	1.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	00	19.5	2-person carpool	60	14.5	Food preparation and serving	4	1.0
accom. and food services	70	16.9	3-person carpool	00	0.0	related	50	12.0
Other services (except public	70	10.9	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	50	12.0
administration)	70	16.9	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	15	3.6
Public administration	70 15	3.6		0	0.0	Personal care and service	30	5.0 7.2
Armed forces	15	3.6 0.0	7-or-more-person carpool Bus or trolley bus	30	0.0 7.2	Sales and related	30 35	7.2 8.4
Armed forces	0	0.0					35 60	
Workers by Sector			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0			14.5
Total Workers	415	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	30	7.2
workers	175	42.2	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	4.5	
Private not-for-profit wage and			Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	15	3.6
salary workers	125	30.1	Walked	0	0.0	Production	15	3.6
Local government workers	10	2.4	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
State government workers	20	4.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	4	1.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	4	1.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	Ŭ	0.0	Worked at home	20	4.8			
incorporated business	18.1	18.1				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	10.1	2.4				Total Workers	415	100
Onpaid failing workers	10	2.4	Workers by Age			White Alone	345	83.1
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	415	100	Black Alone	50	12.0
Total Workers	385	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	25	12.0
Less than 15 hours	10	2.6	16 and 17 years	15	3.6	All Other	0	6.0
15 to 20 hours	20	5.2	18 to 24 years	40	9.6			
21 to 34 hours	55	14.3	25 to 44 years	195	47.0	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	190	49.4	45 to 64 years	160	38.6		415	100
41 to 55 hours	70	18.2	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	215	51.8
Greater than 55 hours	40	10.4	75 years and over	10	2.4	Female	200	48.2

Overbrook

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	845	100	Total Workers	845	100	Total Workers	845	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	125	14.8	Management	80	9.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	120	14.2	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	105	12.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	90	10.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	40	4.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	65	7.7	specialists	30	3.6
Wholesale trade	10	1.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	65	7.7	Computer and mathematical	10	1.2
Retail trade	195	23.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	100	11.8	Architecture and engineering	4	0.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	25	3.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	29	3.4	\$35,000 to \$49,999	70	8.3	Community and social service	10	1.2
Information	4	0.5	\$50,000 to \$74,999	90	10.7	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	34	4.0	Education, training and library	20	2.4
and rental and leasing	10	1.2	No earnings	60	7.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	_	
Professional, scientific,						and media	10	1.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	190	22.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	20	2.4
Educational, health and social	100	22.0	Total Workers	845	100	Healthcare support	14	1.7
services	90	10.7	Drove alone	570	67.5	Protective service	95	11.2
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	50	10.7	2-person carpool	105	12.4	Food preparation and serving	55	11.2
accom. and food services	60	7.1	3-person carpool	39	4.6	related	49	5.8
Other services (except public	00	/.1	4-person carpool	4	0.5	Building and grounds cleaning and	45	0.0
administration)	85	10.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	35	4.1
Public administration	10	1.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	45	5.3
Armed forces	10	1.2	Bus or trolley bus	80	9.5	Sales and related	135	16.0
	15	1.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	80	9.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	00	0.0
Total Workers	845	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	64	7.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	04	7.0
workers	650	76.9	Bicycle	0	0.0		60	7.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	30	0.0 3.6	repairs Production	24	2.8
salary workers	50	5.9	Taxicab		0.0		24	2.0
Local government workers	40	4.7		0		Transportation and material	50	F 0
State government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving Armed Forces	50 0	5.9 0.0
Federal government workers	15	1.8	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	_	-	Worked at home	15	1.8	Washing by Data		
incorporated business	11.2	11.2				Workers by Race	0.45	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	845	100
	J	0.0	Workers by Age	0.45	400	White Alone	740	87.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	845	100	Black Alone	90	10.7
Total Workers	780	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	10.7
Less than 15 hours	25	3.2	16 and 17 years	55	6.5	All Other	0	1.2
15 to 20 hours	115	14.7	18 to 24 years	160	18.9			
21 to 34 hours	55	7.1	25 to 44 years	400	47.3	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	375	48.1	45 to 64 years	195	23.1	Total Workers	845	100
41 to 55 hours	150	19.2	65 to 74 years	20	2.4	Male	520	61.5
Greater than 55 hours	60	7.7	75 years and over	20	2.4	Female	325	38.5

Perry North

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	635	100	Total Workers	635	100	Total Workers	635	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	6.3	Management	29	4.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	54	8.5	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	10	1.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	65	10.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	30	4.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	74	11.7	specialists	35	5.5
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	50	7.9	Computer and mathematical	14	2.2
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	95	15.0	Architecture and engineering	19	3.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	1.6	Life, physical and social science	15	2.4
and utilities	10	1.6	\$35,000 to \$49,999	105	16.5	Community and social service	55	8.7
Information	14	2.2	\$50,000 to \$74,999	125	19.7	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	15	2.4	Education, training and library	165	26.0
and rental and leasing	20	3.1	No earnings	4	0.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	40	6.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	40	6.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	65	10.2
Educational, health and social	-		Total Workers	635	100	Healthcare support	10	1.6
services	415	65.4	Drove alone	430	67.7	Protective service	4	0.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	-		2-person carpool	95	15.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	10	1.6	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	10	1.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	40	6.3	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	25	3.9
Public administration	40	6.3	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	35	5.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	25	3.9
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	30	4.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	635	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	10	1.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	_	_
workers	195	30.7	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	10	1.6
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	25	3.9	Production	25	3.9
salary workers	215	33.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	_	
Local government workers	140	22.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	1.6
State government workers	25	3.9	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	4	0.6	Worked at home	80	12.6		_	
Self-employed workers in own not					-	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	8.7	8.7				Total Workers	635	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	555	87.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	635	100	Black Alone	70	11.0
Total Workers	635	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	11.0
Less than 15 hours	20	3.1	16 and 17 years	4	0.6	All Other	10	0.0
15 to 20 hours	39	6.1	18 to 24 years	55	8.7			
21 to 34 hours	50	7.9	25 to 44 years	335	52.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	350	55.1	45 to 64 years	225	35.4	Total Workers	635	100
41 to 55 hours	89	14.0	65 to 74 years	4	0.6	Male	240	37.8
Greater than 55 hours	75	14.0	75 years and over	10	1.6	Female	395	62.2
Greater than 55 HOUIS	75			+	(D' / 1		000	52.2

Perry South

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	985	100	Total Workers	985	100	Total Workers	985	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	70	7.1	Management	90	9.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	45	4.6	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	55	5.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	75	7.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	55	5.6	\$15,000 to \$19,999	100	10.2	specialists	80	8.1
Wholesale trade	4	0.4	\$20,000 to \$24,999	200	20.3	Computer and mathematical	8	0.8
Retail trade	40	4.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	100	10.2	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing	_		\$30,000 to \$34,999	65	6.6	Life, physical and social science	14	1.4
and utilities	4	0.4	\$35,000 to \$49,999	205	20.8	Community and social service	95	9.6
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	70	7.1	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	-		\$75,000 or more	29	2.9	Education, training and library	190	19.3
and rental and leasing	14	1.4	No earnings	30	3.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			i të callinge		0.0	and media	10	1.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	45	4.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	55	5.6
Educational, health and social	10	1.0	Total Workers	985	100	Healthcare support	34	3.5
services	610	61.9	Drove alone	705	71.6	Protective service	25	2.5
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	010	01.0	2-person carpool	115	11.7	Food preparation and serving	20	2.0
accom. and food services	30	3.0	3-person carpool	15	1.5	related	25	2.5
Other services (except public	00	0.0	4-person carpool	4	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and	20	2.0
administration)	120	12.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.4	maintenance	35	3.6
Public administration	120	1.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	29	2.9
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	20	2.0	Sales and related	29 50	5.1
Anned loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	20	0.0	Office and administrative support	115	11.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	985	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	59	6.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		0.0
workers	385	39.1	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	15	1.5
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	70	7.1	Production	40	4.1
salary workers	395	40.1	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	40	4.1
Local government workers	125	12.7	Motorcycle	0	0.0	manispontation and material	24	2.4
State government workers	10	1.0		0	0.0	moving Armed Forces	24	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means Worked at home	55	0.0 5.6	Annea Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			worked at nome	55	0.C	Warkers by Dees		
incorporated business	7.1	7.1				Workers by Race Total Workers	005	400
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0					985	100
	Ĵ	0.0	Workers by Age		400	White Alone	765	77.7
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	985	100	Black Alone	170	17.3
Total Workers	955	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	4	17.3
Less than 15 hours	30	3.1	16 and 17 years	29	2.9	All Other	45	0.4
15 to 20 hours	60	6.3	18 to 24 years	80	8.1			
21 to 34 hours	65	6.8	25 to 44 years	500	50.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	555	58.1	45 to 64 years	315	32.0	Total Workers	985	100
41 to 55 hours	200	20.9	65 to 74 years	60	6.1	Male	470	47.7
Greater than 55 hours	44	4.6	75 years and over	4	0.4	Female	515	52.3

Point Breeze

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,460	100	Total Workers	1,460	100	Total Workers	1,460	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	120	8.2	Management	105	7.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	195	13.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	55	3.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	180	12.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	29	2.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	150	10.3	specialists	60	4.1
Wholesale trade	35	2.4	\$20,000 to \$24,999	135	9.2	Computer and mathematical	4	0.3
Retail trade	85	5.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	120	8.2	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	75	5.1	Life, physical and social science	19	1.3
and utilities	20	1.4	\$35,000 to \$49,999	190	13.0	Community and social service	75	5.1
Information	40	2.7	\$50,000 to \$74,999	135	9.2	Legal	50	3.4
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	100	6.8	Education, training and library	205	14.0
and rental and leasing	25	1.7	No earnings	54	3.7	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	45	3.1
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	230	15.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	70	4.8
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	1,460	100	Healthcare support	25	1.7
services	395	27.1	Drove alone	920	63.0	Protective service	30	2.1
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	000	2	2-person carpool	155	10.6	Food preparation and serving	00	
accom. and food services	285	19.5	3-person carpool	4	0.3	related	85	5.8
Other services (except public	200	10.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	00	0.0
administration)	235	16.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	100	6.8
Public administration	25	1.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	130	8.9
Armed forces	20	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	95	6.5	Sales and related	135	9.2
Aimed loices	U	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	180	12.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,460	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	55	3.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	55	3.0
workers	655	44.9	Bicycle	4	0.0		20	1.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	105	7.2	repairs Production	20	1.4
salary workers	345	23.6	Taxicab	0	0.0		20	1.4
Local government workers	155	10.6		0	0.0	Transportation and material	54	3.7
State government workers	14	1.0	Motorcycle	-		moving	54 0	-
Federal government workers	10	0.7	Other means	14	1.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	_	-	Worked at home	155	10.6	Washing to Date		
incorporated business	19.5	19.5				Workers by Race	4 400	400
Unpaid family workers	4	0.3				Total Workers	1,460	100
		0.0	Workers by Age	4 400	4.0.0	White Alone	1,210	82.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,460	100	Black Alone	200	13.7
Total Workers	1,410	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	35	13.7
Less than 15 hours	85	6.0	16 and 17 years	40	2.7	All Other	14	2.4
15 to 20 hours	110	7.8	18 to 24 years	130	8.9			
21 to 34 hours	205	14.5	25 to 44 years	610	41.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	640	45.4	45 to 64 years	595	40.8	Total Workers	1,460	100
41 to 55 hours	260	18.4	65 to 74 years	65	4.5	Male	575	39.4
Greater than 55 hours	115	8.2	75 years and over	20	1.4	Female	885	60.6

Point Breeze N.

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,980	100	Total Workers	1,980	100	Total Workers	1,980	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	60	3.0	Management	170	8.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	170	8.6	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	95	4.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	200	10.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	290	14.6	\$15,000 to \$19,999	180	9.1	specialists	65	3.3
Wholesale trade	155	7.8	\$20,000 to \$24,999	295	14.9	Computer and mathematical	20	1.0
Retail trade	200	10.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	250	12.6	Architecture and engineering	60	3.0
Transportation and warehousing		-	\$30,000 to \$34,999	150	7.6	Life, physical and social science	25	1.3
and utilities	20	1.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	410	20.7	Community and social service	155	7.8
Information	35	1.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	170	8.6	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	70	3.5	Education, training and library	35	1.8
and rental and leasing	110	5.6	No earnings	25	1.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,		0.0	i të callinge			and media	15	0.8
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		0.0
and waste mgt. services	155	7.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	350	17.7
Educational, health and social	100	7.0	Total Workers	1,980	100	Healthcare support	65	3.3
services	730	36.9	Drove alone	1,565	79.0	Protective service	25	1.3
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	730	50.5	2-person carpool	140	7.1	Food preparation and serving	25	1.5
accom. and food services	10	0.5	3-person carpool	20	1.0	related	45	2.3
Other services (except public	10	0.5	4-person carpool	20	1.3	Building and grounds cleaning and	-5	2.5
administration)	125	6.3	5-or-6-person carpool	25	0.0	maintenance	130	6.6
Public administration	45	2.3	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.0	Personal care and service	35	1.8
Armed forces	45	2.3 0.0	Bus or trolley bus	50	2.5	Sales and related	160	8.1
Anneu loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	50 0	2.5	Office and administrative support	285	0.1 14.4
Workers by Sector				0			200 0	0.0
Total Workers	1,980	100	Subway or elevated Railroad	0	0.0 0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	95	0.0 4.8
Private for-profit wage and salary				-		Construction and excavation	95	4.0
workers	1,390	70.2	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	25	10
Private not-for-profit wage and	,	-	Bicycle	15	0.8	repairs	25	1.3
salary workers	255	12.9	Walked	55	2.8	Production	185	9.3
Local government workers	155	7.8	Taxicab	10	0.5	Transportation and material	45	
State government workers	35	1.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	45	2.3
Federal government workers	20	1.0	Other means	45	2.3	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	20		Worked at home	55	2.8			
incorporated business	6.3	6.3				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	4	0.2				Total Workers	1,980	100
Onpaid farming workers	-	0.2	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,565	79.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,980	100	Black Alone	325	16.4
Total Workers	1,950	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	40	16.4
Less than 15 hours	35	1.8	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	45	2.0
15 to 20 hours	110	5.6	18 to 24 years	225	11.4			
21 to 34 hours	180	9.2	25 to 44 years	1,020	51.5	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,195	61.3	45 to 64 years	675	34.1	Total Workers	1,980	100
41 to 55 hours	350	17.9	65 to 74 years	60	3.0	Male	970	49.0
Greater than 55 hours	80	4.1	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	1,010	51.0

Polish Hill

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	330	100	Total Workers	330	100	Total Workers	330	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	12.1	Management	30	9.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	30	9.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	10	3.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	30	9.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	15	4.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	35	10.6	specialists	4	1.2
Wholesale trade	25	7.6	\$20,000 to \$24,999	60	18.2	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	20	6.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	25	7.6	Architecture and engineering	20	6.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	4.5	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	15	4.5	\$35,000 to \$49,999	60	18.2	Community and social service	4	1.2
Information	4	1.2	\$50,000 to \$74,999	10	3.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	3.0	Education, training and library	10	3.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	20	6.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	70	21.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	50	15.2	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social		-	Total Workers	330	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	4	1.2	Drove alone	220	66.7	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	35	10.6	Food preparation and serving	_	
accom. and food services	145	43.9	3-person carpool	4	1.2	related	60	18.2
Other services (except public	_		4-person carpool	10	3.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		_
administration)	30	9.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	25	7.6
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	4	1.2	Sales and related	25	7.6
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	40	12.1
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	330	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	4	1.2
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	275	83.3	Bicycle	10	3.0	repairs	15	4.5
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	30	9.1	Production	10	3.0
salary workers	30	9.1	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		0.0
Local government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	15	4.5
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	10	3.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	0	0.0		Ũ	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	7.6	7.6				Total Workers	330	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	285	86.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	330	100	Black Alone	25	7.6
Total Workers	310	100	Under 16 years	000	0	Asian Alone	20	7.6
Less than 15 hours	310	0.0	16 and 17 years	4	1.2	All Other	20	6.1
15 to 20 hours	35	0.0 11.3	18 to 24 years	115	34.8		J J	0.1
	35 35	11.3	25 to 44 years	150	45.5	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	35 120	11.3 38.7	45 to 64 years	55	16.7	Total Workers	330	100
35 to 40 hour			65 to 74 years	4	1.2	Male	220	66.7
41 to 55 hours	95	30.6	75 years and over	4	1.2	Female	110	33.3
Greater than 55 hours	20	6.5		4	1.2		110	33.3

Regent Square

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	160	100	Total Workers	160	100	Total Workers	160	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	4	2.5	Management	15	9.4
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	40	25.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	15	9.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	25	15.6	\$15,000 to \$19,999	20	12.5	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	4	2.5	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	4	2.5
Retail trade	40	25.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	15	9.4	Architecture and engineering	4	2.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	9.4	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	15	9.4	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	25	15.6	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	6.3	Education, training and library	15	9.4
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	4	2.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	30	18.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	160	100	Healthcare support	15	9.4
services	35	21.9	Drove alone	105	65.6	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	0	0.0	Food preparation and serving	-	
accom. and food services	25	15.6	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	20	12.5
Other services (except public	-		4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	-	-
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	Ő	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	4	2.5	Sales and related	30	18.8
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	25	15.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	160	100	Railroad	Ō	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	_	
workers	135	84.4	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	30	18.8	Production	20	12.5
salary workers	10	6.3	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	4	2.5	Motorcycle	Ō	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	20	12.5		-	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.3	6.3				Total Workers	160	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	150	93.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	160	100	Black Alone	4	2.5
Total Workers	160	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	2.5
Less than 15 hours	100	6.3	16 and 17 years	ő	0.0	All Other	0	6.3
15 to 20 hours	10	9.4	18 to 24 years	20	12.5		Ĵ	0.0
21 to 34 hours	15	9.4 9.4	25 to 44 years	75	46.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	65	9.4 40.6	45 to 64 years	60	37.5	Total Workers	160	100
41 to 55 hours	50	40.8 31.3	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	100	62.5
Greater than 55 hours	50 4	2.5	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	60	37.5
Greater than 55 HOUIS	4	2.5			0.0			57.5

Ridgemont

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	30	100	Total Workers	30	100	Total Workers	30	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	0	0.0	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	0	0.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	0	0.0	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	15	50.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	83.3	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	0	0.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	4	13.3	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	0	0.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	_		31			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	-	
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	Ũ	0.0	Total Workers	30	100	Healthcare support	0 0	0.0
services	0	0.0	Drove alone	20	66.7	Protective service	0 0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	Ű	0.0	2-person carpool	10	33.3	Food preparation and serving	0	0.0
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	Ŭ	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	0	0.0
administration)	15	50.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	4	13.3
Aimed loices	0	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	4	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	30	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0 15	50.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	15	50.0
workers	15	50.0		0			0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Bicycle Walked	0	0.0 0.0	repairs Production	10	33.3
salary workers	15	50.0		-	0.0		10	33.3
Local government workers	0	0.0	Taxicab	0		Transportation and material	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	-	0.0	moving	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	_		Worked at home	0	0.0	Washing by Data		
incorporated business	0.0	0.0				Workers by Race		400
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	30	100
	Ĵ	0.0	Workers by Age		400	White Alone	30	100
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	30	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Total Workers	30	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	18 to 24 years	10	33.3			
21 to 34 hours	0	0.0	25 to 44 years	20	66.7	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	15	50.0	45 to 64 years	0	0.0	Total Workers	30	100
41 to 55 hours	10	33.3	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	30	100
Greater than 55 hours	4	13.3	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	0	0.0

Saint Clair

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	65	100	Total Workers	65	100	Total Workers	65	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	15.4	Management	4	6.2
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	0	0.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	15	23.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	15	23.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	10	15.4	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	10	15.4	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	23.1	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	4	6.2	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	0	0.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	_		\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	4	6.2
and rental and leasing	4	6.2	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		-
Professional, scientific,		•				and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	Ū.	0.0
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social	Ŭ	0.0	Total Workers	65	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	15	23.1	Drove alone	35	53.8	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	10	20.1	2-person carpool	10	15.4	Food preparation and serving	0	0.0
accom. and food services	15	23.1	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	4	6.2
Other services (except public	10	20.1	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	-	0.2
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	20	30.8
Armed forces	10	0.0 15.4	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	20	0.0
Anneu loices	10	15.4	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Conce and administrative support	0	0.0
Total Workers	65	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary				0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	0	0.0
workers	40	61.5	Ferryboat				10	15 4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Bicycle Walked	0 20	0.0	repairs	10 4	15.4
salary workers	4	6.2			30.8	Production	4	6.2
Local government workers	4	6.2	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	4	
State government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	4	6.2
Federal government workers	10	15.4	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	10	15.4
Self-employed workers in own not			Worked at home	0	0.0			
incorporated business	0.0	0.0				Workers by Race	0.5	400
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0				Total Workers	65	100
	Ű	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	35	53.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	65	100	Black Alone	30	46.2
Total Workers	65	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	46.2
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	18 to 24 years	15	23.1			
21 to 34 hours	15	23.1	25 to 44 years	50	76.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	30	46.2	45 to 64 years	0	0.0	Total Workers	65	100
41 to 55 hours	4	6.2	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	35	53.8
Greater than 55 hours	10	15.4	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	30	46.2

Shadyside

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	9,025	100	Total Workers	9,025	100	Total Workers	9,025	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	730	8.1	Management	525	5.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	735	8.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	220	2.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	885	9.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	169	1.9	\$15,000 to \$19,999	960	10.6	specialists	270	3.0
Wholesale trade	85	0.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	1,140	12.6	Computer and mathematical	135	1.5
Retail trade	985	10.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	910	10.1	Architecture and engineering	45	0.5
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	635	7.0	Life, physical and social science	150	1.7
and utilities	374	4.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,365	15.1	Community and social service	260	2.9
Information	114	1.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	850	9.4	Legal	75	0.8
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	610	6.8	Education, training and library	545	6.0
and rental and leasing	415	4.6	No earnings	204	2.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			C C			and media	225	2.5
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	560	6.2	Mode of Transportation			technicians	1,840	20.4
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	9,025	100	Healthcare support	605	6.7
services	4,745	52.6	Drove alone	6,265	69.4	Protective service	98	1.1
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	775	8.6	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	670	7.4	3-person carpool	60	0.7	related	555	6.1
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	45	0.5	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	625	6.9	5-or-6-person carpool	25	0.3	maintenance	345	3.8
Public administration	50	0.6	7-or-more-person carpool	8	0.1	Personal care and service	315	3.5
Armed forces	15	0.2	Bus or trolley bus	695	7.7	Sales and related	945	10.5
			Streetcar or trolley car	14	0.2	Office and administrative support	1,155	12.8
Workers by Sector	0.005	400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	9,025	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	215	2.4
Private for-profit wage and salary	5 000	00.0	Ferryboat	10	0.1	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	5,600	62.0	Bicycle	14	0.2	repairs	200	2.2
Private not-for-profit wage and	4 000	04.4	Walked	659	7.3	Production	134	1.5
salary workers	1,900	21.1	Taxicab	34	0.4	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	335	3.7	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	389	4.3
State government workers	59	0.7	Other means	40	0.4	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	170	1.9	Worked at home	375	4.2			
Self-employed workers in own not	10.1	40.4				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	10.4	10.4				Total Workers	9,025	100
Unpaid family workers	29	0.3	Workers by Age			White Alone	7,275	80.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	9,025	100	Black Alone	1,410	15.6
Total Workers	8,825	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	229	15.6
Less than 15 hours	220	2.5	16 and 17 years	140	1.6	All Other	105	2.5
15 to 20 hours	715	8.1	18 to 24 years	1.000	11.1			
21 to 34 hours	970	11.0	25 to 44 years	4,575	50.7	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	4,500	51.0	45 to 64 years	2,995	33.2	Total Workers	9,025	100
41 to 55 hours	1,815	20.6	65 to 74 years	250	2.8	Male	3,775	41.8
Greater than 55 hours	605	20.0 6.9	75 years and over	73	0.8	Female	5,250	58.2
Greater than 55 HOUIS	000	0.9		,0	0.0	1 officio	0,200	00.2

Sheraden

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	715	100	Total Workers	715	100	Total Workers	715	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	65	9.1	Management	54	7.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	35	4.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	170	23.8	\$10,000 to \$14,999	19	2.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	64	9.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	40	5.6	specialists	4	0.6
Wholesale trade	55	7.7	\$20,000 to \$24,999	105	14.7	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	45	6.3	\$25,000 to \$29,999	70	9.8	Architecture and engineering	10	1.4
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	75	10.5	Life, physical and social science	4	0.6
and utilities	49	6.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	180	25.2	Community and social service	4	0.6
Information	30	4.2	\$50,000 to \$74,999	95	13.3	Legal	4	0.6
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	20	2.8	Education, training and library	70	9.8
and rental and leasing	30	4.2	No earnings	10	1.4	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	45	6.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	20	2.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	30	4.2
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	715	100	Healthcare support	14	2.0
services	180	25.2	Drove alone	535	74.8	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	75	10.5	Food preparation and serving	-	
accom. and food services	45	6.3	3-person carpool	15	2.1	related	40	5.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	10	1.4	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	20	2.8
Public administration	19	2.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	2.1
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	15	2.1	Sales and related	55	7.7
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	95	13.3
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	0.6	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	715	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	120	16.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	495	69.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	15	2.1
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	60	8.4	Production	45	6.3
salary workers	69	9.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	85	11.9	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	80	11.2
State government workers	8	1.1	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	8	1.1		Ū.	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				Ū.		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.9	6.9				Total Workers	715	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	650	90.9
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	715	100	Black Alone	60	8.4
Total Workers	705	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	8.4
Less than 15 hours	20	2.8	16 and 17 years	15	2.1	All Other	4	0.0
15 to 20 hours	30	4.3	18 to 24 years	40	5.6			0.0
21 to 34 hours	30 40	4.3 5.7	25 to 44 years	310	43.4	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	40 430	61.0	45 to 64 years	325	45.5	Total Workers	715	100
41 to 55 hours	430 150	21.3	65 to 74 years	25	3.5	Male	435	60.8
Greater than 55 hours	34	4.8	75 years and over	4	0.6	Female	280	39.2
Greater than 55 hours	- 54	4.0			0.0	i omalo	200	00.2

South Oakland

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	3,840	100	Total Workers	3,840	100	Total Workers	3,840	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	155	4.0	Management	320	8.3
hunting and mining	30	0.8	\$5,000 to \$9,999	210	5.5	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	240	6.3	\$10,000 to \$14,999	215	5.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	230	6.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	360	9.4	specialists	85	2.2
Wholesale trade	35	0.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	360	9.4	Computer and mathematical	185	4.8
Retail trade	70	1.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	390	10.2	Architecture and engineering	80	2.1
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	375	9.8	Life, physical and social science	95	2.5
and utilities	85	2.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	815	21.2	Community and social service	115	3.0
Information	65	1.7	\$50,000 to \$74,999	575	15.0	Legal	25	0.7
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	335	8.7	Education, training and library	145	3.8
and rental and leasing	10	0.3	No earnings	55	1.4	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			J. J			and media	30	0.8
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	250	6.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	1,090	28.4
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	3,840	100	Healthcare support	135	3.5
services	2,315	60.3	Drove alone	2,910	75.8	Protective service	55	1.4
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	,		2-person carpool	305	7.9	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	65	1.7	3-person carpool	45	1.2	related	70	1.8
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.1	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	-
administration)	110	2.9	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	110	2.9
Public administration	325	8.5	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.1	Personal care and service	45	1.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	410	10.7	Sales and related	130	3.4
	_		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	525	13.7
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	30	0.8
Total Workers	3,840	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	300	7.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		-
workers	2,055	53.5	Bicycle	15	0.4	repairs	130	3.4
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	130	3.4	Production	55	1.4
salary workers	1,220	31.8	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	370	9.6	Motorcycle	4	0.1	moving	85	2.2
State government workers	35	0.9	Other means	10	0.3	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	40	1.0	Worked at home	4	0.1		-	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.0	3.0				Total Workers	3,840	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	3,165	82.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	3,840	100	Black Alone	460	12.0
Total Workers	3,785	100	Under 16 years	0,010	0	Asian Alone	145	12.0
Less than 15 hours	3,765	2.2	16 and 17 years	Ő	0.0	All Other	75	3.8
15 to 20 hours	05 195	2.2 5.2	18 to 24 years	360	9.4		. 5	0.0
21 to 34 hours	280	5.2 7.4	25 to 44 years	2,160	56.3	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	280 2,245	7.4 59.3	45 to 64 years	1,275	33.2	Total Workers	3,840	100
41 to 55 hours	2,245 720	59.3 19.0	65 to 74 years	25	0.7	Male	1,670	43.5
Greater than 55 hours	720 255	6.7	75 years and over	25	0.7	Female	2,170	56.5
Greater than 55 hours	255	6.7		+	0.1	1 officio	2,170	50.5

South Shore

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,810	100	Total Workers	2,810	100	Total Workers	2,810	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	125	4.4	Management	465	16.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	220	7.8	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	90	3.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	275	9.8	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	170	6.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	170	6.0	specialists	270	9.6
Wholesale trade	145	5.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	215	7.7	Computer and mathematical	110	3.9
Retail trade	190	6.8	\$25,000 to \$29,999	150	5.3	Architecture and engineering	80	2.8
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	185	6.6	Life, physical and social science	4	0.1
and utilities	30	1.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	690	24.6	Community and social service	45	1.6
Information	445	15.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	395	14.1	Legal	15	0.5
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	325	11.6	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	525	18.7	No earnings	55	2.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			Ũ			and media	45	1.6
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	470	16.7	Mode of Transportation			technicians	30	1.1
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	2,810	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services.	40	1.4	Drove alone	1,935	68.9	Protective service	45	1.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	_		2-person carpool	255	9.1	Food preparation and serving	_	_
accom. and food services	610	21.7	3-person carpool	40	1.4	related	330	11.7
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	25	0.9	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	65	2.3	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	70	2.5
Public administration	35	1.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	55	2.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	400	14.2	Sales and related	425	15.1
	_		Streetcar or trolley car	55	2.0	Office and administrative support	520	18.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	15	0.5	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	2,810	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	50	1.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		_
workers	2,620	93.2	Bicycle	4	0.1	repairs	85	3.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	75	2.7	Production	100	3.6
salary workers	90	3.2	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	30	1.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	75	2.7
State government workers	10	0.4	Other means	4	0.1	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	15	0.5	Worked at home	0	0.0		-	
Self-employed workers in own not				-		Workers by Race		
incorporated business	1.8	1.8				Total Workers	2,810	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	2,360	84.0
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,810	100	Black Alone	370	13.2
Total Workers	2,755	100	Under 16 years	_,0.10	0	Asian Alone	20	13.2
Less than 15 hours	45	1.6	16 and 17 years	20	0.7	All Other	65	0.7
15 to 20 hours	45 145	5.3	18 to 24 years	330	11.7			0.7
21 to 34 hours	145	6.2	25 to 44 years	1,630	58.0	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	1,345	48.8	45 to 64 years	800	28.5	Total Workers	2,810	100
41 to 55 hours	780	28.3	65 to 74 years	20	0.7	Male	1,545	55.0
Greater than 55 hours	270	28.3 9.8	75 years and over	10	0.4	Female	1,265	45.0
Greater than 55 HOUIS	210	9.0			0.7	1 officio	1,200	10.0

South Side Flats

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	10,175	100	Total Workers	10,175	100	Total Workers	10,175	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	645	6.3	Management	980	9.6
hunting and mining	45	0.4	\$5,000 to \$9,999	905	8.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	655	6.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	885	8.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	1,130	11.1	\$15,000 to \$19,999	1,085	10.7	specialists	390	3.8
Wholesale trade	585	5.7	\$20,000 to \$24,999	1,270	12.5	Computer and mathematical	425	4.2
Retail trade	1,025	10.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	1,020	10.0	Architecture and engineering	105	1.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	755	7.4	Life, physical and social science	100	1.0
and utilities	820	8.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,725	17.0	Community and social service	435	4.3
Information	365	3.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	1,020	10.0	Legal	29	0.3
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	575	5.7	Education, training and library	225	2.2
and rental and leasing	560	5.5	No earnings	275	2.7	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			and media	245	2.4
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	960	9.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	500	4.9
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	10,175	100	Healthcare support	250	2.5
services	2,375	23.3	Drove alone	7,345	72.2	Protective service	165	1.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	820	8.1	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	845	8.3	3-person carpool	115	1.1	related	640	6.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	39	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	535	5.3	5-or-6-person carpool	14	0.1	maintenance	195	1.9
Public administration	270	2.7	7-or-more-person carpool	10	0.1	Personal care and service	225	2.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	1,095	10.8	Sales and related	1,205	11.8
Washing his Ocatan			Streetcar or trolley car	30	0.3	Office and administrative support	1,770	17.4
Workers by Sector	40.475	400	Subway or elevated	10	0.1	Farming, fishing, and forestry	10	0.1
Total Workers	10,175	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	520	5.1
Private for-profit wage and salary	7.005	74 7	Ferryboat	4	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	7,295	71.7	Bicycle	30	0.3	repairs	280	2.8
Private not-for-profit wage and	4 400	110	Walked	550	5.4	Production	725	7.1
salary workers	1,490	14.6	Taxicab	19	0.2	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	590 95	5.8	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	755	7.4
State government workers		0.9	Other means	30	0.3	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	115	1.1	Worked at home	59	0.6			
Self-employed workers in own not	5.0	F C				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	5.6	5.6				Total Workers	10,175	100
Unpaid family workers	30	0.3	Workers by Age			White Alone	9,110	89.5
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	10,175	100	Black Alone	795	7.8
Total Workers	9,910	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	135	7.8
Less than 15 hours	230	2.3	16 and 17 years	130	1.3	All Other	135	1.3
15 to 20 hours	595	6.0	18 to 24 years	1,255	12.3			
21 to 34 hours	980	9.9	25 to 44 years	5,020	49.3	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	5,375	54.2	45 to 64 years	3,435	33.8	Total Workers	10,175	100
41 to 55 hours	1,935	19.5	65 to 74 years	270	2.7	Male	5,725	56.3
Greater than 55 hours	785	7.9	75 years and over	60	0.6	Female	4,450	43.7

South Side Slopes

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	380	100	Total Workers	380	100	Total Workers	380	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	25	6.6	Management	15	3.9
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	24	6.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	35	9.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	65	17.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	100	26.3	\$15,000 to \$19,999	60	15.8	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	34	8.9	\$20,000 to \$24,999	19	5.0	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	35	9.2	\$25,000 to \$29,999	35	9.2	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	14	3.7	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	60	15.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	40	10.5	Community and social service	20	5.3
Information	10	2.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	45	11.8	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	24	6.3	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	20	5.3	No earnings	20	5.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,						and media	15	3.9
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	1.1	Mode of Transportation			technicians	20	5.3
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	380	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	35	9.2	Drove alone	230	60.5	Protective service	4	1.1
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	19	5.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	25	6.6	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	25	6.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	25	6.6	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	4	1.1	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	25	6.6	Sales and related	65	17.1
			Streetcar or trolley car	10	2.6	Office and administrative support	70	18.4
Workers by Sector		400	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	380	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	35	9.2
Private for-profit wage and salary	000	70.7	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	280	73.7	Bicycle	25	6.6	repairs	14	3.7
Private not-for-profit wage and	05	0.0	Walked	25	6.6	Production	50	13.2
salary workers	35	9.2	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	4 0	1.1	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	45	11.8
State government workers	-	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	45	11.8			
Self-employed workers in own not	10.0	10.0				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	13.2	13.2				Total Workers	380	100
Unpaid family workers	10	2.6	Workers by Age			White Alone	340	89.5
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	380	100	Black Alone	30	7.9
Total Workers	360	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	7.9
Less than 15 hours	4	1.1	16 and 17 years	10	2.6	All Other	10	0.0
15 to 20 hours	14	3.9	18 to 24 years	55	14.5			
21 to 34 hours	85	23.6	25 to 44 years	250	65.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	130	36.1	45 to 64 years	60	15.8	Total Workers	380	100
41 to 55 hours	85	23.6	65 to 74 years	4	1.1	Male	240	63.2
Greater than 55 hours	40	11.1	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	140	36.8
				· · ·				

Spring Garden

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	545	100	Total Workers	545	100	Total Workers	545	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	25	4.6	Management	45	8.3
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	80	14.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	90	16.5	\$10,000 to \$14,999	65	11.9	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	160	29.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	70	12.8	specialists	10	1.8
Wholesale trade	30	5.5	\$20,000 to \$24,999	55	10.1	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	55	10.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	25	4.6	Architecture and engineering	4	0.7
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	30	5.5	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	20	3.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	75	13.8	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	10	1.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	75	13.8	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	30	5.5	Education, training and library	15	2.8
and rental and leasing	4	0.7	No earnings	15	2.8	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	60	11.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social		-	Total Workers	545	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	40	7.3	Drove alone	420	77.1	Protective service	35	6.4
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	_	_	2-person carpool	30	5.5	Food preparation and serving		-
accom. and food services	30	5.5	3-person carpool	15	2.8	related	40	7.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.7	Building and grounds cleaning and	_	
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	4	0.7
Public administration	50	9.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	10	1.8
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	10	1.8	Sales and related	55	10.1
	_		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	85	15.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	545	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	70	12.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		•
workers	405	74.3	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	20	3.7
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	50	9.2	Production	60	11.0
salary workers	4	0.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	65	11.9	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	90	16.5
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	15	2.8	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	20	3.7	Worked at home	10	1.8		-	
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	10.1	10.1				Total Workers	545	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	525	96.3
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	545	100	Black Alone	20	3.7
Total Workers	535	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	3.7
Less than 15 hours	25	4.7	16 and 17 years	20	3.7	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	25 45	4.7 8.4	18 to 24 years	50	9.2		Ű	0.0
21 to 34 hours	43 50	9.3	25 to 44 years	255	46.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	50 225	9.3 42.1	45 to 64 years	195	35.8	Total Workers	545	100
41 to 55 hours	225 145	42.1 27.1	65 to 74 years	15	2.8	Male	370	67.9
Greater than 55 hours	145 45	8.4	75 years and over	4	0.7	Female	175	32.1
Greater than 33 hours	40						175	02.1

Spring Hill-CV

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	270	100	Total Workers	270	100	Total Workers	270	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	3.7	Management	35	13.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	3.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	25	9.3	\$10,000 to \$14,999	25	9.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	50	18.5	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	20	7.4	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	5.6	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	110	40.7	\$35,000 to \$49,999	30	11.1	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	1.5	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	100	37.0	Education, training and library	30	11.1
and rental and leasing	30	11.1	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	0	0.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	25	9.3
Educational, health and social	Ĵ	0.0	Total Workers	270	100	Healthcare support	25	9.3
services	105	38.9	Drove alone	55	20.4	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		00.0	2-person carpool	25	9.3	Food preparation and serving	Ũ	0.0
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	J. J	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	Ũ	0.0
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	Ő	0.0	maintenance	4	1.5
Public administration	0 0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	10	3.7
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	10	3.7	Sales and related	0	0.0
	Ű	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	4	1.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	1.5	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	270	100	Railroad	O	0.0	Construction and excavation	15	5.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	10	0.0
workers	195	72.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	15	5.6	Production	10	3.7
salary workers	35	13.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	10	0.7
Local government workers	10	3.7	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	110	40.7
State government workers	10	3.7	Other means	150	55.6	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	0	0.0	Anneal orces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Worked at nome	U	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	7.4	7.4				Total Workers	270	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	270	83.3
			Total Workers	270	100	Black Alone	225	9.3
Workers by Hours	070	100		270	0	Asian Alone	25	9.3
Total Workers	270	100	Under 16 years 16 and 17 years	0	-	All Other	15	9.3
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0		-	0.0	All Other	15	0.0
15 to 20 hours	4	1.5	18 to 24 years	0	0.0	Washing her Ora dan		
21 to 34 hours	25	9.3	25 to 44 years	145	53.7	Workers by Gender	070	400
35 to 40 hour	130	48.1	45 to 64 years	120	44.4	Total Workers	270	100
41 to 55 hours	30	11.1	65 to 74 years	0	0.0	Male	175	64.8
Greater than 55 hours	70	25.9	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	95	35.2

Squirrel Hill N.

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	8,680	100	Total Workers	8,680	100	Total Workers	8,680	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	1,240	14.3	Management	655	7.5
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	885	10.2	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	180	2.1	\$10,000 to \$14,999	724	8.3	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	44	0.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	814	9.4	specialists	250	2.9
Wholesale trade	18	0.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	670	7.7	Computer and mathematical	675	7.8
Retail trade	340	3.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	690	7.9	Architecture and engineering	190	2.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	620	7.1	Life, physical and social science	620	7.1
and utilities	25	0.3	\$35,000 to \$49,999	1,120	12.9	Community and social service	215	2.5
Information	285	3.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	810	9.3	Legal	15	0.2
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	850	9.8	Education, training and library	1,960	22.6
and rental and leasing	220	2.5	No earnings	255	2.9	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			č			and media	434	5.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	505	5.8	Mode of Transportation			technicians	409	4.7
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	8,680	100	Healthcare support	175	2.0
services	6,200	71.4	Drove alone	4,195	48.3	Protective service	200	2.3
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	-,		2-person carpool	775	8.9	Food preparation and serving		-
accom. and food services	434	5.0	3-person carpool	94	1.1	related	369	4.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	280	3.2	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	260	3.0
Public administration	140	1.6	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.0	Personal care and service	365	4.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	1,130	13.0	Sales and related	430	5.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	4	0.0	Office and administrative support	1,035	11.9
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	, 0	0.0
Total Workers	8,680	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	205	2.4
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	4	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	3,215	37.0	Bicycle	150	1.7	repairs	104	1.2
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	1,845	21.3	Production	60	0.7
salary workers	4,505	51.9	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	269	3.1	Motorcycle	45	0.5	moving	65	0.7
State government workers	104	1.2	Other means	50	0.6	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	65	0.7	Worked at home	365	4.2			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	5.9	5.9				Total Workers	8,680	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	6,650	76.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	8,680	100	Black Alone	785	9.0
Total Workers	8,425	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	940	9.0
Less than 15 hours	805	9.6	16 and 17 years	50	0.6	All Other	304	10.8
15 to 20 hours	830	9.9 9.9	18 to 24 years	2,225	25.6			
21 to 34 hours	840	10.0	25 to 44 years	3,975	45.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	3,460	41.1	45 to 64 years	2,135	24.6	Total Workers	8,680	100
41 to 55 hours	1,710	20.3	65 to 74 years	210	2.4	Male	4,450	51.3
Greater than 55 hours	780	20.3 9.3	75 years and over	100	1.2	Female	4,230	48.7
Greater than 55 Hours				-			.,200	

Squirrel Hill S.

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	3,855	100	Total Workers	3,855	100	Total Workers	3,855	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	450	11.7	Management	305	7.9
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	500	13.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	110	2.9	\$10,000 to \$14,999	605	15.7	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	55	1.4	\$15,000 to \$19,999	340	8.8	specialists	120	3.1
Wholesale trade	49	1.3	\$20,000 to \$24,999	395	10.2	Computer and mathematical	50	1.3
Retail trade	635	16.5	\$25,000 to \$29,999	375	9.7	Architecture and engineering	25	0.6
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	185	4.8	Life, physical and social science	60	1.6
and utilities	30	0.8	\$35,000 to \$49,999	385	10.0	Community and social service	125	3.2
Information	75	1.9	\$50,000 to \$74,999	310	8.0	Legal	45	1.2
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	270	7.0	Education, training and library	615	16.0
and rental and leasing	355	9.2	No earnings	29	0.8	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			5			and media	65	1.7
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	250	6.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	305	7.9
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	3,855	100	Healthcare support	135	3.5
services	1,560	40.5	Drove alone	2,150	55.8	Protective service	25	0.6
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	.,		2-person carpool	425	11.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	455	11.8	3-person carpool	50	1.3	related	360	9.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	10	0.3	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	260	6.7	5-or-6-person carpool	4	0.1	maintenance	140	3.6
Public administration	20	0.5	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	205	5.3
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	455	11.8	Sales and related	690	17.9
	J	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	19	0.5	Office and administrative support	370	9.6
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	3,855	100	Railroad	0 0	0.0	Construction and excavation	55	1.4
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	2,235	58.0	Bicycle	15	0.4	repairs	25	0.6
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	470	12.2	Production	80	2.1
salary workers	930	24.1	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	00	
Local government workers	210	5.4	Motorcycle	ů 0	0.0	moving	49	1.3
State government workers	35	0.9	Other means	25	0.6	Armed Forces	.0	0.0
Federal government workers	15	0.4	Worked at home	235	6.1		Ű	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				200	0.1	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	10.9	10.9				Total Workers	3,855	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.1	Workers by Age			White Alone	3,145	81.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	3,855	100	Black Alone	545	14.1
Total Workers	3,825	100	Under 16 years	0,000	0	Asian Alone	85	14.1
Less than 15 hours	3,825 215	5.6	16 and 17 years	75	1.9	All Other	70	2.2
			18 to 24 years	475	12.3		10	2.2
15 to 20 hours	355	9.3	25 to 44 years	1,730	44.9	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	585	15.3 43.5	45 to 64 years	1,730	44.9 34.9	Total Workers	3,855	100
35 to 40 hour	1,665		65 to 74 years	1,345	54.9 4.4	Male	3,855 1,550	40.2
41 to 55 hours	750	19.6	75 years and over	60	4.4	Female	2,305	40.2 59.8
Greater than 55 hours	260	6.8		-			2,305	59.0

Stanton Heights

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	135	100	Total Workers	135	100	Total Workers	135	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	4	3.0	Management	19	14.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	7.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	4	3.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	19	14.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	0	0.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	29	21.5	specialists	4	3.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	19	14.1	Computer and mathematical	4	3.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	0	0.0	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	4	3.0	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	3.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	40	29.6	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	4	3.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	0	0.0	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	10	7.4	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	15	11.1	No earnings	0	0.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			-			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	14	10.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	14	10.4
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	135	100	Healthcare support	30	22.2
services	65	48.1	Drove alone	95	70.4	Protective service	8	5.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	4	3.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	15	11.1
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	14	10.4	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	4	3.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	4	3.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	25	18.5	Sales and related	20	14.8
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	4	3.0
Workers by Sector	405	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	135	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary	75	55 0	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	75	55.6	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and	45		Walked	0	0.0	Production	4	3.0
salary workers	15	11.1	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	4	3.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	0	0.0
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	4	3.0	Worked at home	8	5.9			
Self-employed workers in own not	04.5	04 5				Workers by Race		
incorporated business	21.5	21.5				Total Workers	135	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	95	70.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	135	100	Black Alone	40	29.6
Total Workers	135	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	29.6
Less than 15 hours	10	7.4	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	18 to 24 years	4	3.0			
21 to 34 hours	14	10.4	25 to 44 years	75	55.6	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	90	66.7	45 to 64 years	40	29.6	Total Workers	135	100
41 to 55 hours	19	14.1	65 to 74 years	4	3.0	Male	75	55.6
Greater than 55 hours	0	0.0	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	60	44.4
		0.0			C D 1			

Strip District

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	11,255	100	Total Workers	11,255	100	Total Workers	11,255	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	615	5.5	Management	1,050	9.3
hunting and mining	10	0.1	\$5,000 to \$9,999	610	5.4	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	1,355	12.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	915	8.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	785	7.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	740	6.6	specialists	825	7.3
Wholesale trade	990	8.8	\$20,000 to \$24,999	1,425	12.7	Computer and mathematical	440	3.9
Retail trade	685	6.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	1,170	10.4	Architecture and engineering	360	3.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	860	7.6	Life, physical and social science	70	0.6
and utilities	1,040	9.2	\$35,000 to \$49,999	2,545	22.6	Community and social service	85	0.8
Information	1,165	10.4	\$50,000 to \$74,999	1,510	13.4	Legal	85	0.8
Finance, insurance, real estate	,	_	\$75,000 or more	715	6.4	Education, training and library	175	1.6
and rental and leasing	1,225	10.9	No earnings	145	1.3	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,	, -		31	_	-	and media	215	1.9
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	_
and waste mgt. services	1,530	13.6	Mode of Transportation			technicians	240	2.1
Educational, health and social	1,000	10.0	Total Workers	11,255	100	Healthcare support	40	0.4
services	685	6.1	Drove alone	8,320	73.9	Protective service	225	2.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	000	0.1	2-person carpool	1,135	10.1	Food preparation and serving	220	2.0
accom. and food services	890	7.9	3-person carpool	165	1.5	related	565	5.0
Other services (except public	000	7.0	4-person carpool	50	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and	000	0.0
administration)	470	4.2	5-or-6-person carpool	15	0.4	maintenance	240	2.1
Public administration	425	3.8	7-or-more-person carpool	4	0.0	Personal care and service	95	0.8
Armed forces	420	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	1,270	11.3	Sales and related	950	8.4
	Ū	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	85	0.8	Office and administrative support	2,580	22.9
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	4	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	2,000	0.4
Total Workers	11,255	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	1,025	9.1
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	10	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	1,020	0.1
workers	9,160	81.4	Bicycle	25	0.1	repairs	355	3.2
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	100	0.2	Production	535	4.8
salary workers	570	5.1	Taxicab	10	0.3	Transportation and material	555	7.0
Local government workers	575	5.1	Motorcycle	10	0.1	moving	1,060	9.4
State government workers	115	1.0	Other means	35	0.1	Armed Forces	1,000	0.0
Federal government workers	150	1.3	Worked at home	4	0.3	Anneu Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not			Worked at nome	4	0.0	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	6.0	6.0				Total Workers	11 055	100
Unpaid family workers	4	0.0	Warkers by Age			White Alone	11,255	87.0
			Workers by Age	44.055	100		9,795	10.4
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	11,255	100	Black Alone	1,170	
Total Workers	11,115	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	100	10.4
Less than 15 hours	240	2.2	16 and 17 years	80	0.7	All Other	185	0.9
15 to 20 hours	400	3.6	18 to 24 years	1,155	10.3			
21 to 34 hours	695	6.3	25 to 44 years	6,050	53.8	Workers by Gender	44.05-	
35 to 40 hour	6,320	56.9	45 to 64 years	3,680	32.7	Total Workers	11,255	100
41 to 55 hours	2,560	23.0	65 to 74 years	230	2.0	Male	7,060	62.7
Greater than 55 hours	890	8.0	75 years and over	65	0.6	Female	4,195	37.3

Summer Hill

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	160	100	Total Workers	160	100	Total Workers	160	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	10	6.3	Management	15	9.4
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	10	6.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	15	9.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	4	2.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	30	18.8	specialists	0	0.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	20	12.5	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	25	15.6	\$25,000 to \$29,999	10	6.3	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing	_		\$30,000 to \$34,999	10	6.3	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	4	2.5	\$35,000 to \$49,999	20	12.5	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	105	65.6	\$50,000 to \$74,999	25	15.6	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	0	0.0	Education, training and library	0	0.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	4	2.5	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	-	
Professional, scientific,	Ĵ	0.0	i të talimige			and media	50	31.3
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		0.10
and waste mgt. services	4	2.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	4	2.5
Educational, health and social		2.0	Total Workers	160	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	15	9.4	Drove alone	120	75.0	Protective service	4	2.5
Arts, entertainment, recreation,	10	0.4	2-person carpool	4	2.5	Food preparation and serving	-	2.0
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public	Ŭ	0.0	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	0	0.0
administration)	0	0.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	20	12.5	Sales and related	20	12.5
Armed forces	0	0.0		20	0.0		20 45	28.1
Workers by Sector			Streetcar or trolley car	-		Office and administrative support	45 0	28.1
Total Workers	160	100	Subway or elevated Railroad	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary				-	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
workers	150	93.8	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	4	25
Private not-for-profit wage and			Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	4	2.5 2.5
salary workers	4	2.5	Walked	0	0.0	Production	4	2.5
Local government workers	0	0.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material	10	
State government workers	Ő	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	6.3
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	4	2.5	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	Ű	0.0	Worked at home	4	2.5			
incorporated business	2.5	2.5				Workers by Race		
Unpaid family workers	2.0	0.0				Total Workers	160	100
	Ŭ	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	160	100
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	160	100	Black Alone	0	0.0
Total Workers	155	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	0.0
Less than 15 hours	0	0.0	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	35	22.6	18 to 24 years	30	18.8			
21 to 34 hours	0	0.0	25 to 44 years	110	68.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	80	51.6	45 to 64 years	15	9.4	Total Workers	160	100
41 to 55 hours	25	16.1	65 to 74 years	10	6.3	Male	65	40.6
Greater than 55 hours	15	9.7	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	95	59.4

Swisshelm Park

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	80	100	Total Workers	80	100	Total Workers	80	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	20	25.0	Management	0	0.0
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	4	5.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	0	0.0	\$10,000 to \$14,999	0	0.0	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	4	5.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	15	18.8	specialists	4	5.0
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	0	0.0	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	15	18.8	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	15	18.8	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	10	12.5	\$35,000 to \$49,999	4	5.0	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	4	5.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	4	5.0	Legal	4	5.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	4	5.0	Education, training and library	4	5.0
and rental and leasing	0	0.0	No earnings	4	5.0	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	25	31.3	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	80	100	Healthcare support	10	12.5
services	4	5.0	Drove alone	55	68.8	Protective service	0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	20	25.0	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	0	0.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	20	25.0	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	25	31.3
Public administration	10	12.5	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	10	12.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	0	0.0	Sales and related	4	5.0
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	0	0.0
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	80	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	50	62.5	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	0	0.0	Production	4	5.0
salary workers	4	5.0	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	4	5.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	10	12.5
State government workers	4	5.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	10	12.5			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	18.8	18.8				Total Workers	80	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	75	93.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	80	100	Black Alone	10	12.5
Total Workers	80	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	12.5
Less than 15 hours	10	12.5	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	0	0.0	18 to 24 years	4	5.0		_	
21 to 34 hours	10	12.5	25 to 44 years	30	37.5	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	35	43.8	45 to 64 years	40	50.0	Total Workers	80	100
41 to 55 hours	25	31.3	65 to 74 years	4	5.0	Male	55	68.8
Greater than 55 hours	23	0.0		0	0.0	Female	25	31.3
	-							00

Terrace Village

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	890	100	Total Workers	890	100	Total Workers	890	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	40	4.5	Management	10	1.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	45	5.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	20	2.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	30	3.4	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	15	1.7	\$15,000 to \$19,999	45	5.1	specialists	15	1.7
Wholesale trade	0	0.0	\$20,000 to \$24,999	90	10.1	Computer and mathematical	4	0.4
Retail trade	10	1.1	\$25,000 to \$29,999	74	8.3	Architecture and engineering	0	0.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	65	7.3	Life, physical and social science	30	3.4
and utilities	10	1.1	\$35,000 to \$49,999	240	27.0	Community and social service	65	7.3
Information	4	0.4	\$50,000 to \$74,999	155	17.4	Legal	4	0.4
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	95	10.7	Education, training and library	20	2.2
and rental and leasing	10	1.1	No earnings	10	1.1	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	0.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	400	44.9
Educational, health and social		-	Total Workers	890	100	Healthcare support	55	6.2
services	750	84.3	Drove alone	700	78.7	Protective service	35	3.9
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	115	12.9	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	0	0.0	3-person carpool	0	0.0	related	4	0.4
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	40	4.5	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	20	2.2
Public administration	24	2.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	20	2.2
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	50	5.6	Sales and related	30	3.4
			Streetcar or trolley car	4	0.4	Office and administrative support	120	13.5
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	890	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	19	2.1
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	180	20.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	15	1.7
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	15	1.7	Production	0	0.0
salary workers	110	12.4	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	50	5.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	15	1.7
State government workers	4	0.4	Other means	10	1.1	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	514	57.8	Worked at home	0	0.0			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	3.4	3.4				Total Workers	890	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	599	67.3
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	890	100	Black Alone	265	29.8
Total Workers	880	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	10	29.8
Less than 15 hours	15	1.7	16 and 17 years	0	0.0	All Other	15	1.1
15 to 20 hours	10	1.1	18 to 24 years	60	6.7		_	
21 to 34 hours	45	5.1	25 to 44 years	400	44.9	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	615	69.9	45 to 64 years	430	48.3	Total Workers	890	100
41 to 55 hours	110	12.5	65 to 74 years	4	0.4	Male	364	40.9
Greater than 55 hours	80	9.1	75 years and over	0	0.0	Female	526	59.1
				-			020	50.1

Troy Hill

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	2,120	100	Total Workers	2,120	100	Total Workers	2,120	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	105	5.0	Management	320	15.1
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	65	3.1	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	30	1.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	110	5.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	1,360	64.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	145	6.8	specialists	220	10.4
Wholesale trade	60	2.8	\$20,000 to \$24,999	160	7.5	Computer and mathematical	140	6.6
Retail trade	105	5.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	210	9.9	Architecture and engineering	40	1.9
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	180	8.5	Life, physical and social science	60	2.8
and utilities	40	1.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	420	19.8	Community and social service	25	1.2
Information	20	0.9	\$50,000 to \$74,999	380	17.9	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	340	16.0	Education, training and library	70	3.3
and rental and leasing	105	5.0	No earnings	10	0.5	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3			and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	120	5.7	Mode of Transportation			technicians	25	1.2
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	2,120	100	Healthcare support	4	0.2
services	135	6.4	Drove alone	1,745	82.3	Protective service	15	0.7
Arts, entertainment, recreation,		0	2-person carpool	145	6.8	Food preparation and serving		•
accom. and food services	90	4.2	3-person carpool	25	1.2	related	105	5.0
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.2	Building and grounds cleaning and		0.0
administration)	45	2.1	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	75	3.5
Public administration	4	0.2	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	0	0.0
Armed forces	O	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	90	4.2	Sales and related	130	6.1
	Ũ	0.0	Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	315	14.9
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0.0	0.0
Total Workers	2,120	100	Railroad	Ő	0.0	Construction and excavation	55	2.6
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and	00	2.0
workers	1,925	90.8	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	70	3.3
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	75	3.5	Production	255	12.0
salary workers	125	5.9	Taxicab	4	0.2	Transportation and material	200	12.0
Local government workers	10	0.5	Motorcycle	O	0.0	moving	185	8.7
State government workers	4	0.2	Other means	10	0.5	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	15	0.7		0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not				10	0.1	Workers by Race		
incorporated business	2.4	2.4				Total Workers	2,120	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,920	90.6
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	2,120	100	Black Alone	140	6.6
Total Workers	2 1 1 0	100	Under 16 years	2,120	0	Asian Alone	45	6.6
	2,110		16 and 17 years	25	1.2	All Other	15	2.1
Less than 15 hours	50 100	2.4 4.7	18 to 24 years	170	8.0		10	2.1
15 to 20 hours			25 to 44 years	1,035	48.8	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours	95 065	4.5	45 to 64 years	875	40.0	Total Workers	2,120	100
35 to 40 hour	965 670	45.7	65 to 74 years	4	41.3 0.2	Male	1,300	61.3
41 to 55 hours	670	31.8	75 years and over	4	0.2	Female	820	38.7
Greater than 55 hours	230	10.9		-	0.2		020	30.7

Upper Hill

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	330	100	Total Workers	330	100	Total Workers	330	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	35	10.6	Management	25	7.6
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	0	0.0	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	4	1.2	\$10,000 to \$14,999	50	15.2	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	170	51.5	\$15,000 to \$19,999	25	7.6	specialists	20	6.1
Wholesale trade	4	1.2	\$20,000 to \$24,999	25	7.6	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	0	0.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	40	12.1	Architecture and engineering	10	3.0
Transportation and warehousing	-		\$30,000 to \$34,999	40	12.1	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	0	0.0	\$35,000 to \$49,999	50	15.2	Community and social service	4	1.2
Information	0 0	0.0	\$50,000 to \$74,999	35	10.6	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate	Ũ	0.0	\$75,000 or more	15	4.5	Education, training and library	50	15.2
and rental and leasing	4	1.2	No earnings	15	4.5	Arts, design, entertainment, sports	00	10.2
Professional, scientific,	т	1.2	No carningo	10	ч.0	and media	4	1.2
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	-	1.2
and waste mgt. services	15	4.5	Mode of Transportation			technicians	10	3.0
Educational, health and social	15	4.5	Total Workers	330	100	Healthcare support	4	1.2
	80	24.2	Drove alone	225	68.2	Protective service	4	0.0
services	80	24.2	2-person carpool	10	3.0		0	0.0
Arts, entertainment, recreation, accom. and food services	25	7.6	3-person carpool	0	0.0	Food preparation and serving related	15	4.5
	25	7.0		-			15	4.5
Other services (except public	25	7.6	4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and	0	0.0
administration)	25		5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	0	0.0 3.0
Public administration	0	0.0	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	10	
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	15	4.5	Sales and related	20	6.1
Workers by Sector			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	35	10.6
Total Workers	330	100	Subway or elevated	0	0.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Private for-profit wage and salary	000	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	0	0.0
workers	235	71.2	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
Private not-for-profit wage and	200	11.2	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	0	0.0
salary workers	50	15.2	Walked	20	6.1	Production	95	28.8
Local government workers	30	9.1	Taxicab	4	1.2	Transportation and material		
State government workers	0	0.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	20	6.1
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not	0	0.0	Worked at home	50	15.2			
incorporated business	4.5	4.5				Workers by Race		
	4.5					Total Workers	330	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	225	68.2
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	330	100	Black Alone	105	31.8
Total Workers	310	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	31.8
Less than 15 hours	4	1.3	16 and 17 years	10	3.0	All Other	0	0.0
15 to 20 hours	20	6.5	18 to 24 years	30	9.1			
21 to 34 hours	25	8.1	25 to 44 years	115	34.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	190	61.3	45 to 64 years	115	34.8	Total Workers	330	100
41 to 55 hours	75	24.2	65 to 74 years	40	12.1	Male	160	48.5
Greater than 55 hours	0	0.0	75 years and over	20	6.1	Female	170	51.5
		0.0		-	.			

Upper Lawrenceville

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	980	100	Total Workers	980	100	Total Workers	980	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	70	7.1	Management	125	12.8
hunting and mining	0	0.0	\$5,000 to \$9,999	130	13.3	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	220	22.4	\$10,000 to \$14,999	70	7.1	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	110	11.2	\$15,000 to \$19,999	80	8.2	specialists	15	1.5
Wholesale trade	60	6.1	\$20,000 to \$24,999	45	4.6	Computer and mathematical	0	0.0
Retail trade	205	20.9	\$25,000 to \$29,999	120	12.2	Architecture and engineering	10	1.0
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	60	6.1	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	175	17.9	\$35,000 to \$49,999	200	20.4	Community and social service	0	0.0
Information	15	1.5	\$50,000 to \$74,999	140	14.3	Legal	0	0.0
Finance, insurance, real estate			\$75,000 or more	45	4.6	Education, training and library	4	0.4
and rental and leasing	30	3.1	No earnings	35	3.6	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			and media	4	0.4
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and		
and waste mgt. services	4	0.4	Mode of Transportation			technicians	0	0.0
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	980	100	Healthcare support	0	0.0
services	20	2.0	Drove alone	720	73.5	Protective service	4	0.4
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	95	9.7	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	40	4.1	3-person carpool	4	0.4	related	35	3.6
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	0	0.0	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	80	8.2	5-or-6-person carpool	10	1.0	maintenance	15	1.5
Public administration	25	2.6	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	15	1.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	45	4.6	Sales and related	80	8.2
			Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	120	12.2
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	20	2.0	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	980	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	165	16.8
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	785	80.1	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	120	12.2
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	85	8.7	Production	75	7.7
salary workers	15	1.5	Taxicab	4	0.4	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	20	2.0	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	185	18.9
State government workers	10	1.0	Other means	0	0.0	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	10	1.0	Worked at home	0	0.0			
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	14.3	14.3				Total Workers	980	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	870	88.8
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	980	100	Black Alone	95	9.7
Total Workers	945	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	0	9.7
Less than 15 hours	340	3.2	16 and 17 years	15	1.5	All Other	15	0.0
15 to 20 hours	25	2.6	18 to 24 years	95	9.7		2	
21 to 34 hours	100	10.6	25 to 44 years	410	41.8	Workers by Gender		
35 to 40 hour	485	51.3	45 to 64 years	415	42.3	Total Workers	980	100
41 to 55 hours	220	23.3	65 to 74 years	35	3.6	Male	760	77.6
Greater than 55 hours	85	23.3 9.0	75 years and over	15	1.5	Female	220	22.4
Greater than 55 Hours	00						225	

West Oakland

Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
		Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
12,895	100	Total Workers	12,895	100	Total Workers	12,895	100
		Less than \$5,000	550	4.3	Management	1,005	7.8
15	0.1	\$5,000 to \$9,999	635	4.9	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
205	1.6	\$10,000 to \$14,999	825	6.4	Business and financial operations		
170	1.3	\$15,000 to \$19,999	1,340	10.4	specialists	410	3.2
65	0.5	\$20,000 to \$24,999	1,700	13.2	Computer and mathematical	480	3.7
135	1.0	\$25,000 to \$29,999	1,320	10.2	Architecture and engineering	60	0.5
		\$30,000 to \$34,999	1,170	9.1	Life, physical and social science	615	4.8
60	0.5	\$35,000 to \$49,999	2,555	19.8	Community and social service	190	1.5
35	0.3	\$50,000 to \$74,999	1,570	12.2	Legal	45	0.3
		\$75,000 or more	1,005	7.8	Education, training and library	760	5.9
100	0.8	No earnings	225	1.7	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
		-			and media	80	0.6
					Healthcare practitioners and		
395	3.1	Mode of Transportation			technicians	4,710	36.5
		Total Workers	12,895	100	Healthcare support	710	5.5
11,380	88.3	Drove alone	8,235	63.9	Protective service	155	1.2
		2-person carpool	1,275	9.9	Food preparation and serving		
170	1.3	3-person carpool	165	1.3	related	235	1.8
		4-person carpool	35	0.3	Building and grounds cleaning and		
85	0.7	5-or-6-person carpool	15	0.1	maintenance	410	3.2
80	0.6	7-or-more-person carpool	85	0.7	Personal care and service	165	1.3
0	0.0		2,255	17.5	Sales and related	205	1.6
		Streetcar or trolley car	15	0.1	Office and administrative support	1,970	15.3
40.005	400	Subway or elevated	20	0.2	Farming, fishing, and forestry	4	0.0
12,895	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	250	1.9
0.005	10.1	Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
6,205	48.1	Bicycle	30	0.2	repairs	85	0.7
5 000	45.4	Walked	730	5.7	Production	205	1.6
		Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
		Motorcycle	4	0.0	moving	150	1.2
		Other means	35	0.3	Armed Forces	0	0.0
155	1.2	Worked at home	0	0.0			
					Workers by Race		
					Total Workers	12,895	100
0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	10,595	82.2
		Total Workers	12,895	100	Black Alone	1,615	12.5
12 670	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone		12.5
			15	0.1	All Other	165	4.0
			1,305	10.1			
				56.6	Workers by Gender		
			4,000	31.0	Total Workers	12,895	100
					Male		34.4
			45				65.6
	12,895 15 205 170 65 135 60 35 100 395 11,380 170 85 80	12,895100150.12051.61701.3650.51351.0600.5350.31000.83953.111,38088.31701.3850.7800.600.012,8951006,20548.15,82045.12852.22451.91551.21.41.400.012,6701003252.67005.58356.67,12556.22,36518.7	12,895100Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers Less than \$5,000 15 0.1\$5,000 to \$9,999 205 1.6\$10,000 to \$14,999 170 1.3\$15,000 to \$19,999 65 0.5\$20,000 to \$24,999 135 1.0\$25,000 to \$29,999 35 0.3\$50,000 to \$49,999 35 0.3\$50,000 to \$74,999 35 0.3\$50,000 to \$74,999 $375,000$ or moreNo earnings 100 0.8No earnings 395 3.1Mode of Transportation Total Workers $11,380$ 88.3Drove alone 2-person carpool 170 1.33-person carpool 4-person carpool 170 1.33-person carpool 170 1.3Streetcar or trolley bus Streetcar or trolley bus Streetcar or trolley car Subway or elevated Railroad $12,895$ 100Bus or trolley bus Streetcar or trolley car Subway or elevated Railroad $6,205$ 48.1Bicycle Walked Taxicab Worked at home 1.4 1.40 1.4 1.4 0 0.0 325 2.6 $12,670$ 100 325 2.6 16 and 17 years 335 35 6.6 25 to 44 years 335 835 6.6 25 to 44 years 335 35 18 to 24 years 345 365 18,7 65 to 74 years	12,895 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 12,895 15 0.1 Total Workers 12,895 205 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 825 170 1.3 \$15,000 to \$19,999 825 170 1.3 \$12,895 1,340 65 0.5 \$20,000 to \$24,999 1,340 66 0.5 \$35,000 to \$49,999 1,320 330,000 to \$33,000 to \$49,999 1,170 60 0.5 \$35,000 to \$49,999 1,575 35 0.3 \$50,000 to \$74,999 1,005 100 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 100 0.8 No earnings 225 12,895 1005 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,236 2-person carpool 1,275 170 1.3 3-person carpool 165 4-person carpool 12,895 100 0.6 7-or-more-person carpool 155 5 Streetcar or trolley car 15 12,895 1000 Railroad 0	Morkers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers 12,895 100 15 0.1 \$5,000 to \$9,999 635 4.9 205 1.6 \$10,000 to \$14,999 825 6.4 170 1.3 \$15,000 to \$29,999 1,340 10.4 65 0.5 \$20,000 to \$24,999 1,700 13.2 135 1.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 1,320 10.2 \$30,000 to \$34,999 1,170 9.1 12.895 10.0 60 0.5 \$35,000 to \$49,999 1,570 12.2 \$75,000 or more 1,005 7.8 100 0.8 No earnings 225 1.7 1.275 9.9 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 2.9erson carpool 165 1.3 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 0.3 85 0.7 5-or-6-person carpool 15 0.1 12,895 100 Bus or trolley bus 2,255 17.5 Streetcar or trolley car 15 <td>12,895 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers 12,895 100 100 Workers by Occupation Total Workers 15 0.1 \$5,000 to \$9,999 635 4.9 170 1.3 \$15,000 to \$14,999 825 6.4 170 1.3 \$15,000 to \$14,999 1,340 10.4 135 1.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 1,320 10.2 135 1.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 1,320 10.2 335 0.3 \$50,000 to \$24,999 1,700 13.2 100 0.8 No earnings 225 1.7 100 0.8 No earnings 225 1.7 100 0.8 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 100 0.8 No earnings 12,25 9.9 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 107 1.3 3-person carpool 15 0.1 11,380</td> <td>12,895 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 12,895 100 Workers by Occupation 12,895 15 0.1 \$\$5,000 to \$\$19,999 635 4.3 Total Workers 12,895 170 1.3 \$\$15,000 to \$\$19,999 635 4.4 Business and financial operations \$\$000 to \$\$29,999 1,340 10.4 \$\$50,000 to \$\$29,999 1,320 10.2 Computer and mathematical debiases 440 135 1.0 \$\$25,000 to \$\$29,999 1,320 10.2 Computer and mathematical debiases 400 50 0.5 \$\$35,000 to \$\$49,999 1,570 12.2 Life, physical and social science 615 60 0.5 \$\$50,000 to \$\$49,999 1,570 12.2 Legal Legal Legal Legal Legal Legal Architecture and engineering 400 100 0.8 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 12,895 100 Total Workers 12,895 100 Food preparation and serving 155 11,380 8.3 Drove alone \$2,255</td>	12,895 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 Total Workers 12,895 100 100 Workers by Occupation Total Workers 15 0.1 \$5,000 to \$9,999 635 4.9 170 1.3 \$15,000 to \$14,999 825 6.4 170 1.3 \$15,000 to \$14,999 1,340 10.4 135 1.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 1,320 10.2 135 1.0 \$25,000 to \$29,999 1,320 10.2 335 0.3 \$50,000 to \$24,999 1,700 13.2 100 0.8 No earnings 225 1.7 100 0.8 No earnings 225 1.7 100 0.8 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 100 0.8 No earnings 12,25 9.9 11,380 88.3 Drove alone 8,235 63.9 107 1.3 3-person carpool 15 0.1 11,380	12,895 100 Workers Earnings in 1999 12,895 100 Workers by Occupation 12,895 15 0.1 \$\$5,000 to \$\$19,999 635 4.3 Total Workers 12,895 170 1.3 \$\$15,000 to \$\$19,999 635 4.4 Business and financial operations \$\$000 to \$\$29,999 1,340 10.4 \$\$50,000 to \$\$29,999 1,320 10.2 Computer and mathematical debiases 440 135 1.0 \$\$25,000 to \$\$29,999 1,320 10.2 Computer and mathematical debiases 400 50 0.5 \$\$35,000 to \$\$49,999 1,570 12.2 Life, physical and social science 615 60 0.5 \$\$50,000 to \$\$49,999 1,570 12.2 Legal Legal Legal Legal Legal Legal Architecture and engineering 400 100 0.8 Mode of Transportation Total Workers 12,895 100 Total Workers 12,895 100 Food preparation and serving 155 11,380 8.3 Drove alone \$2,255

Westwood

Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%	Subject	Number	%
Workers by Industry			Workers Earnings in 1999			Workers by Occupation		
Total Workers	1,105	100	Total Workers	1,105	100	Total Workers	1,105	100
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and			Less than \$5,000	80	7.2	Management	60	5.4
hunting and mining	10	0.9	\$5,000 to \$9,999	85	7.7	Farmers and farm managers	0	0.0
Construction	85	7.7	\$10,000 to \$14,999	150	13.6	Business and financial operations		
Manufacturing	55	5.0	\$15,000 to \$19,999	145	13.1	specialists	80	7.2
Wholesale trade	60	5.4	\$20,000 to \$24,999	95	8.6	Computer and mathematical	20	1.8
Retail trade	270	24.4	\$25,000 to \$29,999	70	6.3	Architecture and engineering	35	3.2
Transportation and warehousing			\$30,000 to \$34,999	65	5.9	Life, physical and social science	0	0.0
and utilities	25	2.3	\$35,000 to \$49,999	160	14.5	Community and social service	10	0.9
Information	20	1.8	\$50,000 to \$74,999	165	14.9	Legal	4	0.4
Finance, insurance, real estate	_	-	\$75,000 or more	50	4.5	Education, training and library	65	5.9
and rental and leasing	30	2.7	No earnings	35	3.2	Arts, design, entertainment, sports		
Professional, scientific,			3		_	and media	0	0.0
management, administrative,						Healthcare practitioners and	_	
and waste mgt. services	210	19.0	Mode of Transportation			technicians	40	3.6
Educational, health and social			Total Workers	1,105	100	Healthcare support	4	0.4
services	180	16.3	Drove alone	865	78.3	Protective service	45	4.1
Arts, entertainment, recreation,			2-person carpool	80	7.2	Food preparation and serving		
accom. and food services	70	6.3	3-person carpool	4	0.4	related	70	6.3
Other services (except public			4-person carpool	4	0.4	Building and grounds cleaning and		
administration)	60	5.4	5-or-6-person carpool	0	0.0	maintenance	20	1.8
Public administration	30	2.7	7-or-more-person carpool	0	0.0	Personal care and service	50	4.5
Armed forces	0	0.0	Bus or trolley bus	55	5.0	Sales and related	165	14.9
	-		Streetcar or trolley car	0	0.0	Office and administrative support	200	18.1
Workers by Sector			Subway or elevated	10	0.9	Farming, fishing, and forestry	0	0.0
Total Workers	1,105	100	Railroad	0	0.0	Construction and excavation	60	5.4
Private for-profit wage and salary			Ferryboat	0	0.0	Installation, maintenance and		
workers	895	81.0	Bicycle	0	0.0	repairs	80	7.2
Private not-for-profit wage and			Walked	50	4.5	Production	50	4.5
salary workers	85	7.7	Taxicab	0	0.0	Transportation and material		
Local government workers	40	3.6	Motorcycle	0	0.0	moving	50	4.5
State government workers	0	0.0	Other means	4	0.4	Armed Forces	0	0.0
Federal government workers	0	0.0	Worked at home	30	2.7		Ū.	0.0
Self-employed workers in own not						Workers by Race		
incorporated business	7.2	7.2				Total Workers	1,105	100
Unpaid family workers	0	0.0	Workers by Age			White Alone	1,035	93.7
Workers by Hours			Total Workers	1,105	100	Black Alone	35	3.2
Total Workers	1,070	100	Under 16 years	0	0	Asian Alone	30	3.2
Less than 15 hours	70	6.5	16 and 17 years	10	0.9	All Other	4	2.7
15 to 20 hours	60	0.5 5.6	18 to 24 years	155	14.0		•	
	120	5.6 11.2	25 to 44 years	575	52.0	Workers by Gender		
21 to 34 hours 35 to 40 hour	510	47.7	45 to 64 years	320	29.0	Total Workers	1,105	100
41 to 55 hours	510 225	47.7 21.0	65 to 74 years	30	23.0	Male	605	54.8
	225 80	21.0 7.5	75 years and over	20	1.8	Female	500	45.2
Greater than 55 hours	80	<i>C.1</i>		1	1.0		500	+J.Z

Index of Census Tracts

Neighborhood	Census Tracts – 2000					Neighborhood	Census Tracts – 2000				
Allegheny Center	2204					Lincoln-Lemmington- Belmar	1201	1202	1203		
Allegheny West	2201						603	1202	1203		
Allentown	1803					Lower Lawrenceville					
Arlington	1603					Manchester Marshall-Shade.	2107	0715			
Arlington Heights	1604						2704	2715			
Banksville	2023					Middle Hill	501				
Bedford Dwellngs	509					Morningside	1014				
Beechview	1916	1920				Mount Oliver	1607	4000	4044	1015	
Beltzhoover	1809					Mount Washington	1807	1903	1914	1915	
Bloomfield	802	804	806	809	903	New Homestead	3103				
Bluff	103					North Oakland	403	404	507		
Bon Air	1806					North Shore	2205				
Brighton Heights	2701	2703	2708			Northview Heights	2609				
Brookline	1917	1918	1919	3206		Oakwood	2812				
California Kirkbride	2507					Overbrook	3204	3207			
Carrick	2901	2902	2904			Perry North	2602	2607			
Central						Perry South	2614	2615			
Lawrenceville	901	902				Point Breeze	1404	1406			
Central Northside	2206	2503				Point Breeze North	1405				
Central Oakland	405	406				Polish Hill	605				
Chartiers City	2021	2807				Regent Square	1410				
Chateau	2108					Ridgemont	2016				
Crafton Heights	2814	2815				Saint Clair	1606				
Crawford-Roberts	305					Shadyside	703	705	706	708	70
Duquesne Heights	1911	2019				Sheraden	2018	2022			
East Allegheny	2304					South Oakland	409				
East Carnegie	2805					South Shore	1921				
East Hills	1306					South Side Flats	1609	1702			
East Liberty	1113	1115				South Side Slopes	1608	1706			
Elliot	2020					Spring Garden	2412				
Esplen	2017					Spring Hill-CV	2620				
Fairywood	2808					Squirrel Hill N.	1401	1402	1403		
Fineview	2509					Squirrel Hill S.	1408	1413	1414		
Friendship	807					Stanton Heights	1005	1018			
Garfield	1016	1017	1114			Strip District	203				
Glen Hazel	1504					Summer Hill	2612				
Golden Triangle	201					Swisshelm Park	1411				
Greenfield	1516	1517				Terrace Village	510	511			
Hays	3101	1011				Troy Hill	2406	011			
Hazelwood	1501	1515				Upper Hill	506				
Highland Park	1102	1106				Upper Lawrenceville	1011				
Homewood North	1301	1302				West Oakland	402				
Homewood South	1301	1302				Westwood	2811				
Homewood West	1207	1504					2011				
Knoxville	3001										
		1000									
Larimer	1204	1208									
Lincoln Place	3102										